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Date: 14th February, 2025 

 

To, 

 

The Corporate Services Dept.   National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., 

BSE Ltd. Exchange Plaza, 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Dalal Street, Bandra (E), 

Mumbai- 400 001. Mumbai- 400 051 

 

Security Code: 532456                 Symbol: COMPINFO 

ISIN: INE070C01037 

 

Dear Sir,  

Sub: Submission of the 25th Annual Report of Compuage Infocom Limited for the Financial 

Year 2023-24 

Dear Sir / Ma’am,  

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing herewith copy of 25th Annual Report 

of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24. This is to inform you that the 25th Annual General 

Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on Monday, 10th March, 2025 at 01.00 PM IST 

through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means.  

We request you to take the above information on record.  

Thanking you,  

Yours faithfully,  

FOR Compuage Infocom Limited (Under CIRP) 

 

 

Gajesh Labhchand Jain 

Resolution Professional in the matter of M/s Compuage Infocom Limited vide Hon’ble NCLT order 

dated 29.04.2024, received on 09.05.2024. 

Reg. No.: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01697/2019 -2020/12588 

AFA Validity: 31/12/2025 

Reg. Address with IBBI: D-501, Clifton Society, Raviraj Oberoi Marg, Shastri Nagar, Andheri 

(west), 

Mumbai 400053 
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Project-specific address for correspondence: C-602, Remi Biz Court, Off Veera Desai road, Azad 

Nagar, Andheri west, Mumbai -400053 

Reg. Email ID with IBBI: gajeshjain@gmail.com 

Project specific email ID for correspondence: cirp.compuage@gmail.com 

(Compuage Infocom Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution 

Professional, Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain, appointed under the provisions of the Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code 2016.) 

 

Encl.: As Above 
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Notice of Annual General Meeting 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 25th Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be held on 

Monday, 10th March, 2025 at 01:00 P.M. for the financial year 2023-2024 through Video Conference (“VC”)/ 

Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM”) (hereinafter referred to as “electronic mode”) to transact the following 

business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: - 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the 

Company for the financial year ended 31st March,2024, along with the Reports of the Resolution 

Professional and the Auditors thereon; 

 

 

FOR Compuage Infocom Limited (Under CIRP) 

 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

Gajesh Labhchand Jain 

Resolution Professional in the matter of M/s Compuage Infocom Limited vide Hon’ble NCLT order 

dated 29.04.2024, received on 09.05.2024. 

Reg. No.: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01697/2019 -2020/12588 

AFA Validity: 31/12/2025 

Reg. Address with IBBI: D-501, Clifton Society, Raviraj Oberoi Marg, Shastri Nagar, Andheri (west), 

Mumbai 400053 

Project-specific address for correspondence: C-602, Remi Biz Court, Off Veera Desai road, Azad 

Nagar, Andheri west, Mumbai -400053 

Reg. Email ID with IBBI: gajeshjain@gmail.com 

Project specific email ID for correspondence: cirp.compuage@gmail.com 

(Compuage Infocom Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution Professional, Mr. Gajesh 

Labhchand Jain, appointed under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.) 

 

 

 

Date: 14th February, 2025 

 

Place: Mumbai 
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NOTES: 

1. In view of the continuing global outbreak of the Covid-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to 

be followed. Accordingly, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (hereinafter referred to as “MCA”) vide 

its General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April, 

2020, General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, General Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13th 

January, 2021, General Circular No. 19/2021 dated 8th December, 2021, General Circular No. 

21/2021 dated 14th December, 2021 and General Circular 02/2022 dated 5th May, 2022, (collectively 

referred to as “MCA Circulars”), permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (hereinafter 

referred to as “AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a 

common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred 

to as “Act”), Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “Listing Regulations”) and MCA 

Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The proceedings of AGM 

shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 309, A to Z 

Industrial Estate Ganpatrao Kadam Marg Lower Parel, Mumbai Delisle Road Mumbai MH 400013 

IN 

 
2. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated 12th May, 2020, SEBI 

Circular dated 15th January, 2021, SEBI Circular dated 13th May, 2022 (hereinafter referred to as 

“SEBI Circulars”), this Notice along with the Annual Report 2023-24, is being sent only through 

electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company / 

depositories. 

 

3. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND 

VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS 

/ HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE 

THIS AGM IS BEING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC / OAVM, 

THE REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED 

WITH. ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND THE SEBI 

CIRCULARS, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL 

NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE PROXY FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP 

AND ROUTE MAP OF AGM ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE. 

 

4. The Members can join the AGM through VC / OAVM mode 30 minutes before and 15 minutes after 

the scheduled time of the commencement of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in this 

Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be made available to at 

least 1000 Members on a first come first served basis as per the MCA Circulars. This will not include 

large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional 

Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Auditors, etc., who are allowed to attend the AGM 

without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 

5. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 

quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

 

6. Ms. Dhruti Satia, Practicing Company Secretary, (COP No.: 21346 & ACS No.: 45096), has been 

appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize 
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the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

7. Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to 

send a scanned copy (PDF / JPG Format) of its Board or governing body resolution / authorization 

etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote 

through remote e-Voting. The said resolution / authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email 

through its registered email address to dhruti@dsatia.in with a copy marked to 

info@compuageindia.com. 

 

8. Details under Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard–2 on General 

Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of the Director seeking 

re-appointment at the AGM, form integral part of this Notice. 

 

9. Members may note that this Notice and the Annual Report 2023-24  will also be available on the 

Company‟s website at www.compuageindia.com, websites of the stock exchanges, i.e., BSE Limited 

(hereinafter referred to as “BSE”) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (hereinafter 

referred to as “NSE”) at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively. 

 

10. As per Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, as amended, requests for transfer, transmission and 

transposition of securities of listed companies shall be effected only in dematerialized form. In view 

of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, 

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to 

dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company‟s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, 

MUFG Intime India Private Limited (Formerly Link Intime India Private Limited) (hereinafter 

referred to as “RTA / MIIPL”) at rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in for assistance in this regard. 

 

11. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register 

themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 4 days prior to meeting 

mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company 

email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send 

their queries in advance 4 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio 

number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the 

company suitably by email.Queries that remain unanswered at the AGM will be appropriately 

responded by the Company at the earliest post the conclusion of the AGM. 

 

12. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 

views/ask questions during the meeting. 

 

13. Members are requested to :- 

i. Intimate to the RTA of the Company immediately, about any change in their address, where 

the shares are held in electronic form, such change is to be informed to the DPs and not to 

the Company / RTA. 

ii. Quote Registered Folio no. or DP ID / Client ID no. in all their correspondence. 

iii. Approach the RTA of the Company for consolidation of folios. 

iv. Avail Nomination facility by filing in form SH-13 in accordance with Section 72 of the Act 

and forward the same to the RTA, if not done. (Applicable for those holding shares in 

physical form). 

v. Send all share transfer lodgments (physical mode) / correspondence to the RTA of the 

Company. 
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RTA DETAILS: 

MUFG Intime India Private Limited (Formerly Link Intime India Private Limited) 
C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai-400 083. 

 

14. The Company‟s shares are listed on BSE and NSE and applicable listing fees have been paid upto 

the date. 

 

15. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email 

address, telephone / mobile numbers, PAN, registering of nomination, power of attorney registration, 

Bank Mandate details, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held in electronic form and to the RTA 

in case the shares are held in physical form, quoting their folio number and enclosing the self-attested 

supporting document. Further, Members may note that SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN 

by every participant in securities market. 

 

 

16. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the 

Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also 

advised to not leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should 

be obtained from the concerned DPs and holdings should be verified from time to time. 

 

17. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes its Member after the sending of this 

Notice and holds shares as on the cut-off date for e-Voting, i.e., Monday, 03rd March, 2025, may 

obtain the Login ID and Password by sending a request to enotices@in.mpms.mufg.com. However, 

if he / she is already registered with MIIPL for remote e-Voting then he / she can use his / her existing 

User ID and password for casting the vote. 

 

18. Voting through Electronic means: 

 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Amendment Rules, 2015, and Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations, the Company is pleased to 

provide the Members with facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be 

considered at the AGM by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting 

Services. The facility of casting the votes by the Members using an electronic voting system during 

the AGM will be provided by MIIPL. 

I. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the AGM may also attend 

/ participate in the AGM through VC / OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

II. The remote e-Voting period commences on Thursday, 06th March, 2025, 9:00 Hours IST and 

ends on Sunday, 09th March, 2025, 05.00 PM. During this period, Members of the Company 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date for 

e-Voting, i.e., Monday, 03rd March, 2025, may cast their vote by remote e-Voting. The 

remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by MIIPL for voting thereafter. 

III. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to 

change it subsequently. The voting rights of the Members (for voting through remote e-

Voting before the AGM and e-Voting during the AGM) shall be in proportion to their share 

of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the Monday, 03rd March, 2025. 

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions passed by remote e-Voting 

are deemed to have been passed as if they have been passed at the AGM, i.e., Monday, 10th 

March, 2025. 

IV. A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial 

Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e., Monday, 03rd March, 

2025, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-Voting before the AGM as well as e-

Voting during the AGM. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual 
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Shareholders, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company 

after the dispatch of this Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date, i.e., Monday, 03rd 

March, 2025, may obtain the User ID and password by duly following the procedure as 

mentioned.. 

V. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting 

is to be held, allow voting, by use of e-Voting system for all those Members who are present 

during the AGM through VC / OAVM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote 

e-Voting facility. The e-Voting module during the AGM shall be disabled by MIIPL for 

voting 30 minutes after the conclusion of the AGM. 

 

19. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes its Member after the sending of this 

Notice and holds shares as on the cut-off date for e-Voting, i.e., Monday, 03rd March, 2025, may 

obtain the Login ID and Password by sending a request to enotices@in.mpms.mufg.com However, 

if he / she is already registered with MIIPL for remote e-Voting then he / she can use his / her existing 

User ID and password for casting the vote. 

 

REMOTE E-VOTING INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS 

 

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 dated July 11, 2023, Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories 

and Depository Participants.  

 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id correctly in their demat accounts to access 

e-Voting facility.  

 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:  

 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL 

 

METHOD 1 - Individual Shareholders registered with NSDL IDeAS facility  

 

Shareholders who have registered for NSDL IDeAS facility:  

 

a) Visit URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com and click on “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”.  

b) Enter User ID and Password. Click on “Login” 

c) After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. 

Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services.  

d) Click on “MUFG InTime” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be 

redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.  

 

OR  

 

Shareholders who have not registered for NSDL IDeAS facility:  

 

a) To register, visit URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com and select  “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

b) Proceed with updating the required fields.  

c) Post successful registration, user will be provided with Login ID and password.  

d) After successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services.  
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e) Click on “MUFG InTime” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be 

redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.  

  

METHOD 2 - Individual Shareholders directly visiting the e-voting website of NSDL 

  

a) Visit URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com   

b) Click on the “Login” tab available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.  

c) Enter User ID (i.e., your sixteen-digit demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen.  

a) Post successful authentication, you will be re-directed to NSDL depository website wherein you will be 

able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 

services.  

b) Click on “MUFG InTime” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be 

redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.  

 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL 

 

METHOD 1 – Individual Shareholders registered with CDSL Easi/ Easiest facility 

 

Shareholders who have registered/ opted for CDSL Easi/ Easiest facility: 

 

a) Visit URL: https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Home/Login or www.cdslindia.com.  

b) Click on New System Myeasi Tab 

c) Login with existing my easi username and password  

d) After successful login, user will be able to see e-voting option. The evoting option will have links of e-

voting service providers i.e., MUFG InTime, for voting during the remote e-voting period.  

e) Click on “MUFG InTime” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be 

redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period. 

 

OR 

 

Shareholders who have not registered for CDSL Easi/ Easiest facility: 

 

a) To register, visit URL: https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration / 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiestRegistration 

b) Proceed with updating the required fields.  

c) Post registration, user will be provided username and password.  

d) After successful login, user able to see e-voting menu.  

e) Click on “MUFG InTime” or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be 

redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.  

  

METHOD 2 - Individual Shareholders directly visiting the e-voting website of CDSL 

 

a) Visit URL: https://www.cdslindia.com 

b) Go to e-voting tab.  

c) Enter Demat Account Number (BO ID) and PAN No. and click on “Submit”. 

d) System will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile and Email as recorded in Demat 

Account  
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e) After successful authentication, click on “MUFG InTime” or “evoting link displayed alongside 

Company’s Name” and you will be redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote 

e-voting period.  

 

 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with Depository Participant 

 

Individual shareholders can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 

depository participant registered with NSDL / CDSL for e-voting facility.  

 

a) Login to DP website 

b) After Successful login, user shall navigate through “e-voting” option.   

c) Click on e-voting option, user will be redirected to NSDL / CDSL Depository website after successful 

authentication, wherein user can see e-voting feature. 

d) After successful authentication, click on “MUFG InTime” or “evoting link displayed alongside 

Company’s Name” and you will be redirected to InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote 

e-voting period.  

 

Login method for shareholders holding securities in physical mode /  

Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

 

Shareholders holding shares in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode as on the cut-off date for e-voting may register for InstaVote as under: 

 

a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in  

 

Shareholders who have not registered for INSTAVOTE facility: 

 

b) Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and register with your following details:  

 

A. User ID:  

NSDL demat account – User ID is 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID.  

CDSL demat account – User ID is 16 Digit Beneficiary ID. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form – User ID is Event No + Folio Number registered with 

the Company.  

B. PAN:  

Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN)  

(Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall 

use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.  

 

C. DOB/DOI:  

Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with your DP / Company 

- in DD/MM/YYYY format)  

 

D. Bank Account Number:  

Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with your DP/Company. 

 

*Shareholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘D’ above 

**Shareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall provide 

their Folio number in ‘D’ above 

 

❖ Set the password of your choice  
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(The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special Character (!#$&*), at least 

one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).  

❖ Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code 

❖ Click “Submit” (You have now registered on InstaVote).  

 

Shareholders who have registered for INSTAVOTE facility: 

 

c) Click on “Login” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab.  

 

A. User ID: Enter your User ID 

B. Password: Enter your Password 

C. Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code 

D. Click “Submit” 

 

d) Cast your vote electronically: 

 

A. After successful login, you will be able to see the “Notification for e-voting”.  

B. Select ‘View’ icon.  

C. E-voting page will appear.  

D. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour / 

Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution’ file link).  

E. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’.  

A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to 

change your vote, click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote.  

 

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders (“Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual Fund”) 

 

STEP 1 – Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual Fund Registration 

 

a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in   

b) Click on “Sign Up” under “Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual Fund”  

c) Fill up your entity details and submit the form.  

d) A declaration form and organization ID is generated and sent to the Primary contact person email ID 

(which is filled at the time of sign up). The said form is to be signed by the Authorised Signatory, 

Director, Company Secretary of the entity & stamped and sent to insta.vote@linkintime.co.in.   

e) Thereafter, Login credentials (User ID; Organisation ID; Password) is sent to Primary contact person’s 

email ID. (You have now registered on InstaVote) 

 

STEP 2 – Investor Mapping  

 

a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and login with InstaVote Login credentials.  

b) Click on “Investor Mapping” tab under the Menu Section  

c) Map the Investor with the following details:  

 

A. ‘Investor ID’ –  

i. NSDL demat account – User ID is 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

i.e., IN00000012345678 

ii. CDSL demat account – User ID is 16 Digit Beneficiary ID. 

B. ‘Investor’s Name - Enter Investor’s Name as updated with DP.  

C. ‘Investor PAN’ - Enter your 10-digit PAN.  

D. ‘Power of Attorney’ - Attach Board resolution or Power of Attorney.  
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*File Name for the Board resolution/ Power of Attorney shall be – DP ID and Client ID or 16 Digit 

Beneficiary ID. Further, Custodians and Mutual Funds shall also upload specimen signatures.  

 

E. Click on Submit button. (The investor is now mapped with the Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual 

Fund Entity). The same can be viewed under the “Report Section”.   

 

STEP 3 – Voting through remote e-voting 

 

The corporate shareholder can vote by two methods, during the remote e-voting period.  

 

METHOD 1 - VOTES ENTRY  

 

a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and login with InstaVote Login credentials.  

b) Click on “Votes Entry” tab under the Menu section.  

c) Enter the “Event No.” for which you want to cast vote.  

Event No. can be viewed on the home page of InstaVote under “On-going Events”.   

d) Enter “16-digit Demat Account No.” for which you want to cast vote.  

e) Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour / 

Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution’ file link).  

f) After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’.  

A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to 

change your vote, click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote.  

 

OR  

 

METHOD 2 - VOTES UPLOAD 

 

a) Visit URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and login with InstaVote Login credentials. 

b) After successful login, you will be able to see the “Notification for e-voting”.    

c) Select “View” icon for “Company’s Name / Event number”.  

d) E-voting page will appear.  

e) Download sample vote file from “Download Sample Vote File” tab.  

f) Cast your vote by selecting your desired option 'Favour / Against' in the sample vote file and upload the 

same under “Upload Vote File” option.  

g) Click on ‘Submit’. ‘Data uploaded successfully’ message will be displayed.  

(Once you cast your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change it subsequently). 

 

Helpdesk: 

 

Shareholders holding securities in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode: 

 

Shareholders holding securities in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode facing any technical issue in login may contact INSTAVOTE helpdesk by sending a request at 

enotices@in.mpms.mufg.com or contact on: - Tel: 022 – 4918 6000. 

 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 
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Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type  Helpdesk details  

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL  

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk 

by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL  

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk 

by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 

toll free no. 1800 22 55 33  

 

Forgot Password: 

Shareholders holding securities in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode: 

 

Shareholders holding securities in physical mode / Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode have forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot 

Password” option available on: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in 

▪ Click on “Login” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab. 

▪ Click “forgot password?”  

▪ Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA).  

▪ Click on “SUBMIT”. 

 

In case shareholders have a valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address. 

Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing information about the particulars of the 

Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits) etc. The password 

should contain a minimum of 8 characters, at least one special character (!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least 

one alphabet and at least one capital letter.  

 

User ID:  

NSDL demat account – User ID is 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID.  

CDSL demat account – User ID is 16 Digit Beneficiary ID. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form – User ID is Event No + Folio Number registered with the 

Company.  

 

In case Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual Fund has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or Password or both 

then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option available on: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in 

▪ Click on ‘Login’ under “Custodian / Corporate Body/ Mutual Fund” tab  

▪ Click “forgot password?”  

▪ Enter User ID, Organization ID and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA).  

▪ Click on “SUBMIT”. 

 

In case shareholders have a valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address. 

Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing information about the particulars of the 

Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI etc. The password should contain a minimum of 8 characters, 

at least one special character (!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter. 

 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the password:  
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Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode have forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or Password 

or both, then the Shareholders are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above 

mentioned depository/ depository participants website. 

 

❖ It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 

your password confidential.  

❖ For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

❖ During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on the 

resolution(s) for a particular “Event”. 

 

 

LOGIN METHOD FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO ATTEND THE GENERAL MEETING THROUGH 

INSTAMEET: 

 

e) Visit URL: https://instameet.in.mpms.mufg.com & click on “Login”.  

 

f) Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details:  

 

E. Demat Account No. or Folio No:  

Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID followed by 

8 Digit Client ID.  

Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary ID. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form – shall provide Folio Number.  

F. PAN:  

Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN)  

(Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall 

use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.  

G. Mobile No: Enter your Mobile No.  

H. Email ID: Enter your email Id as recorded with your DP/ Company. 

 

g) Click “Go to Meeting”  

You are now registered for InstaMeet, and your attendance is marked for the meeting. 

 

 

Instructions for shareholders to Speak during the General Meeting through InstaMeet: 

 

a) Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request with the company.  

b) Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by the 

company.  

c) Shareholders will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the meeting. Please 

remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by switching on video mode 

and audio of your device. 

d) Other shareholder who has not registered as “Speaker Shareholder” may still ask questions to the 

panellist via active chat-board during the meeting. 

 

*Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will announce the name 

and serial number for speaking.  

 

 

Instructions for Shareholders to Vote during the General Meeting through InstaMeet: 
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Once the electronic voting is activated during the meeting, shareholders who have not exercised their vote through 

the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under: 

  

a) On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting “Cast your vote” 

b) Enter your 16-digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered mobile number/ 

registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET  

c) Click on 'Submit'.  

d) After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the option “Favour/ 

Against” for voting.  

e) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the number of 

shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against'. 

f) After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, click 

on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “Confirm”, 

else to change your vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify your vote. Once you confirm your 

vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote subsequently. 

 

Note:  

Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the General Meeting through InstaMeet facility and have not 

casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall 

be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during the meeting.  

 

Shareholders/ Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the General Meeting will be eligible 

to attend/ participate in the General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again 

during the meeting.  

 

Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected through 

broadband for better experience. 

 

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download stream) to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network.  It is 

therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 

Helpdesk: 

 

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact INSTAMEET helpdesk by sending a request at 

instameet@in.mpms.mufg.com or contact on: - Tel: 022 – 4918 6000 / 4918 6175. 

GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR SHAREHOLDERS: 

 

I. A Member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-Voting 

but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM. 

 

II. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of Members or in the register of beneficial owners 

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e., Monday, 03rd March, 2025, only shall be 

entitled to avail the facility of remote e-Voting as well as e-Voting at the AGM. 

 

III. During the voting period, Shareholders can login any number of time till they have voted on the 
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resolution(s) for a particular “Event”. 

IV. Shareholders holding multiple folios / demat account shall choose the voting process separately for 

each of the folios / demat account. 

 

V. In case the Shareholders have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting, please refer the Frequently 

Asked Questions (FAQs) and Instavote e-Voting manual available at 

https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or write an email to 

enotices@in.mpms.mufg.com or Call us :- Tel : +91 (022) – 4918 6000. 

 

VI. The Chairman shall, during the AGM / at the end of discussion / after every business item for the 

resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by way of 

e- Voting system for the purpose of conducting a poll for all those Members who are present at the 

AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-Voting facility. 

 

VII. The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman or to any other person authorized by the 

Chairman after the completion of the scrutiny of the e-Voting (votes cast during the AGM and votes 

casted through remote e-Voting), not later than 2 working days from the conclusion of the AGM. The 

result declared along with the Scrutinizer‟s report shall be communicated to BSE, NSE and RTA and 

will also be displayed on the Company‟s website at www.compuageindia.com and on the RTA‟s 

website at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in. 

 

VIII. The voting results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of 

the Company www.compuageindia.com immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman 

or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the stock 

exchanges. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 

To, 

Dear Members, 

 

The Resolution Professional has pleasure in presenting the 25th Annual Report of the Company along with 

Audited Accounts for the financial year ended March 31,2024. 

 

An application for Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of Compuage Infocom Limited was filed by Plus 

Plus Unified Engaugement Services Private Limited under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016, (“Code”) being CP No. CP(IB)329/MB/2023. The said application was admitted by the Hon’ble NCLT, 

Mumbai Bench vide Order dated 02.11.2023 (“CIRP Order”) and Mr. Arun Kapoor was appointed as the Interim 

Resolution Professional (IRP). Further, the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench has passed an order dated 29.04.2024 

(order received on 09.05.2024), to replace IRP Mr. Arun Kapoor (IBBI/IPA-003/IP-N00030/2017-18/10230) 

and has appointed Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain (Registration no. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01697/2019-2020/12588) 

as new Resolution Professional (RP) under the Code in matter of CIRP of M/s Compuage Infocom Limited 

 

Since the company is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP), as per Section 17 of the Insolvency 

 & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 from the date of appointment of the Resolution Professional. 

 

i. the management of the affairs of the company shall vest in the Resolution Professional.  

ii. the powers of the Board of Directors of the company shall stand suspended and be exercised by the 

Resolution Professional. 

iii.  the officers and managers of the company shall report to the Resolution Professional and provide access to 

such documents and records of the company as may be required by the Resolution Professional. 

iv. the financial institutions maintaining accounts of the company shall act on the instructions of the Resolution 

Professional in relation to such accounts and furnish all information relating to the company available with 

them to the Resolution Professional. 

 

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

 

The highlights of the Financial Results are as tabulated below: 

          (Rs. in Lakh)     

Particulars 

Standalone Consolidated 

31st March, 

2024 

31st March, 

2023 

31st March, 

2024 

31st March, 

2023 

Revenue from Operations 

& Other Income 

2641.79 3,74,551.18 2641.79 3,74,551.18 

Total Expense 12901.41 3,94,673.33 12,917.71 3,94,676.33 

Finance Cost 4812.86 7379.13 4812.86 7379.13 

Depreciation 255.58 307.71 255.58 307.71 

Profit/(Loss) before 

exceptional items and tax 

(10,259.62) (20,122.15) (10,275.92) (20,125.15) 

Exceptional Items 27,065.88 - 27,065.88 - 

Profit before Tax  (37,325.50) (20,122.15) (37,341.80) (20,125.15) 

Less: Tax Expense 135.39 (141.09) 135.39 (141.09) 

Profit after Tax 

Provision  

(37,460.89) (19,981.06) (37,477.19) (19,984.06) 

Less: Other 

Comprehensive Income 

(48.60) (65.14) (48.60) (65.14) 

Total Comprehensive 

Income for the year 

(37,509.49) (20,046.20) (37,525.79) (20,049.20) 
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EPS (Basic) (43.73) (28.16) (43.75) (28.16) 

EPS (Diluted) (43.73) (28.16) (43.75) (28.16) 

 

2. BUSINESS PERFORMANCE:  

 

Standalone: 

 

During this year, your Company has achieved a turnover of Rs. 2493.07 Lakhs as against Rs. 3,73,948.47 Lakhs 

in the previous year. Your Company has incurred loss of Rs.  37460.89 Lakhs as compared to last year loss of Rs.  

19,981.06 Lakhs. 

 

Consolidated: 

 

During this year, your Company has achieved a turnover of Rs. 2493.07 Lakhs as against Rs. 3,73,948.47 Lakhs 

in the previous year. Your Company has incurred loss of Rs. 37,477.19 Lakhs as compared to last year loss of Rs. 

19,984.06 Lakhs. 

 

3. DIVIDEND:  

 

Your Company is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) and incurring losses, the Board of 

Directors (suspended during CIRP) does not recommend any dividend for the year 2023-24. 

 

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

  

The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves during the year under review. 

 

5. MATERIAL CHANGES POST CLOSURE OF FINANCIAL YEAR 

 

An application for Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of Compuage Infocom Limited was filed by Plus 

Plus Unified Engaugement Services Private Limited under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016, (“Code”) being CP No. CP(IB)329/MB/2023. The said application was admitted by the Hon’ble NCLT, 

Mumbai Bench vide Order dated 02.11.2023 (“CIRP Order”) and Mr. Arun Kapoor was appointed as the Interim 

Resolution Professional (IRP). Further, the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench has passed an order dated 29.04.2024 

(order received on 09.05.2024), to replace IRP Mr. Arun Kapoor (IBBI/IPA-003/IP-N00030/2017-18/10230) 

and has appointed Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain (Registration no. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01697/2019-2020/12588) 

as new Resolution Professional (RP) under the Code in matter of CIRP of M/s Compuage Infocom Limited 

 

6. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY: 

 

Compuage Infocom (S) Pte. Ltd.: 

 

Compuage Infocom (S) Pte. Ltd. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. There was no business activity 

in the Subsidiary Company during the year as the Company has transferred its business to its Singapore Branch.  

 

In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “Act”), a statement 

containing salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiary companies in Form AOC-1 is appended as 

Annexure “A” to the Directors’ Report.  

 

Further, no new subsidiary was acquired nor any subsidiary ceased to exist during the year under review. 

 

7. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
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The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiary, prepared in accordance with the Act 

and applicable Accounting Standards along with all relevant documents and the Auditors’ Report, form part of 

the Annual Report. 

 

8. SHARE CAPITAL: 

        

Capital Structure of the Company during the under review as below: 

 

a] Authorized Capital: The Authorized share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2024 stood at ` 3030.07 

lakhs comprising of 9,62,70,000 Equity shares of Rs. 2/- each, 46,65,600 Preference shares of Rs.0.10 each and 

1,10,00,000 Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

 

[b] Paid-up Capital: The paid-up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2024 stood at 1715.36 lakhs 

comprising of 8,57,68,064 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each 

 

9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 

Directors: 

 

The Hon’ble NCLT vide order dated 02 November, 2023 had initiated the CIRP Proceedings against the 

Company and pursuant to Section 17 of the IBC, the powers of the Board of Directors of the Company stood 

suspended, and such powers are vested with the IRP, Mr. Arun Kapoor. Thereafter, Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai 

Bench had passed an order dated 29th April, 2024 (Order received on 09.05.2024), for the replacement of IRP 

with  RPand appointed Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain as RP and power of board are vested with the Resolution 

Professional Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain. 

 

As per the aforesaid order the existing Board was suspended. 

 

As on 31st March, 2024, the Board of Directors consists of 2 members and both are Executive Directors. 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company as on 31st March, 2024 comprised of: 

 

(i) Two Executive Directors- Mr. Atul H. Mehta (DIN: 00716869) (Chairman and Managing Director) and 

Mr. Bhavesh H. Mehta (DIN: 00740861) (Whole-Time Director) and Chief Financial Officer and Chief 

Operating officer. 

 

Resignation/ Cessation : 

 

Mr. Virendra G. Bhatt (DIN: 02343351), resigned from the post of Non-Executive Independent Director w.e.f. 

02nd May, 2023. 

 

Mr. Santosh Laxman More (DIN: 10135133) was appointed as an Independent Additional Director w.e.f 28th 

April, 2023.However, he resigned from the post of Independent Additional Director w.e.f.14 th August, 2023. 

 

Thereafter, Mr. Santosh Laxman More (DIN: 10135133) was appointed as Independent Additional Director 

w.e.f.26th October, 2023 and he resigned from the post of Independent Additional Director w.e.f.02nd November, 

2023. 

 

Key Managerial Personnel: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the following persons are the Key Managerial Personnel of 

the Company as on date 31st March, 2024: 

 

• Mr. Atul H. Mehta – Managing Director 
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• Mr. Bhavesh H. Mehta – Whole-Time Director & Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

10. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD AND IT’S COMMITTEES: 

 

Since the Board has been suspended, no performance evaluation of the Board and its Committees are available. 

 

11. BOARD AND ITS COMMITEE: 

 

As Company is in CIRP, the Board of Directors have been suspended w.e.f. 2nd November, 2023 all the powers 

are vested with the Resolution Professional appointed by the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench, vide order dated 

2nd November, 2023. 

 

In the financial year 2023-24, the Board met three times before commencement of CIRP. the details of which are 

given in the Corporate Governance Report appended as Annexure “B” to the Directors’ Report 

 

Since the Board has been suspended, no remuneration to Directors were paid. 

 

12. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

 

As on March 31, 2024 there is no any Independent Directors on board and since the Directors are suspended, no 

declarations need to be submitted by Independent Directors. 

 

Familiarization Programme: 

 

As on March 31, 2024 there is no any Independent Directors on board and since the Independent Directors have 

ceased to be Directors, programmes for familiarization of the Independent Directors, their roles, rights, 

responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the 

Company and related matters are not available on the Company’s website. 

 

13. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

 

Since the Company has incurred losses, the Company was not required to spend any amount on CSR during the 

financial year 2023-24. The CSR Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted under Section 135 of 

Companies Act, 2013 read with rules thereunder. 

 

Since the Directors are suspended, No Committee Meetings were held during the financial year under review. 

 

14. ANNUAL RETURN: 

 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, copy of the Annual Return of the Company 

prepared in accordance with Section 92(1) of the Act read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014 is placed on the website of the Company at www.compuageindia.com. 

 

15. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:           

 

A separate report on Corporate Governance regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

stipulated in Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, with 

the Stock Exchanges, are enclosed as appended as “Annexure “B” forming part of this Report. 

 

16. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

 

A report on Management Discussion and Analysis which includes details on the state of affairs of the Company 

as required under the Regulation 34(2)(e) of the Listing Regulations forms part of the Annual Report. 
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17. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

 

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 

outgo, as required under the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given hereunder: 

A. Conservation of energy: 

 

Your Company is primarily engaged in marketing and trading activities and has not consumed energy of any 

significant level and hence no additional investment is required to be made for reduction of energy consumption. 

However, the Company will continue with its efforts to conserve the energy. 

 

B. Technology absorption: 

 

The Company’s operations do not require significant absorption of technology. 

 

C. Earnings And Outgo in Foreign Exchange:  

          (Rs. in Lakh) 

 

 

18. PREVENTION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARRASSEMENT AT WORK PLACE:  

 

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees and has adopted 

a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of 

the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules 

made thereunder and there were no complaints during the year under review. 

 

19. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

 

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure “C” and forms part of this Report. 

 

Relations with employees remained to be cordial. Your Company had 05 employees as of 31st March 2024. 

 

20. INTERNAL AUDIT AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

 

The Company has a robust system of internal control, the effectiveness of which is tested by the process of internal 

audit. Your Company through internal audit under the supervision of the Resolution Professional reviews the risk 

management process, risk mitigation plans and risk reporting. 

The adequacy and effectiveness of Internal Financial Controls have been endorsed by the Internal Auditor and the 

Statutory Auditors.  

 

21. STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

 

In accordance with Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Members of the Company in its 23 rd Annual 

General Meeting, held on 30th August, 2022 had appointed M/s. Bhogilal C. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, 

having Firm Registration No.101424W, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office for a period 

of 5 (five) consecutive years from the conclusion of 23rd AGM till the conclusion of 28th AGM of the Company. 

Particulars Standalone and  Consolidated 

Current Year (in Rs.) Previous Year (in Rs.) 

Foreign Exchange Earnings 0.00 0.00 

Foreign Exchange Outgo 0.00 0.00 
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The requirement for annual ratification of Auditor’s appointment at the AGM had been omitted pursuant to 

Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 notified on 7th May, 2018. During the year, the Auditors’ had confirmed 

that they satisfy the independence criteria required under the Act. 

 

Auditor’s Observations and Company's response to the observations is as under: - 

 

Certain issues relating to Company’s income stream, verification of inventories, default in repayment of loan, 

trade receivable, doubtful debts etc. and its effect on the going concern aspects, this qualification has been Self-

explanatory. 

 

22. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Resolution Professional, had appointed Dhruti Satia & Co., Practicing 

Company Secretaries, Firm to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2023-24. 

 

The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR-3, for the financial year 2023-24, forms part of the Directors’ Report, 

appended as Annexure “D”. 

 

Further, the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, in relation to 

compliance of all applicable SEBI Regulations / circulars / guidelines issued thereunder. 

 

Qualifications and Board responses 

 

The Resolution Professional responses to the qualifications of the Secretarial Audit are as under: 

 

Regarding qualification no. 1 to 16. 

 

Currently, the company is under CIRP, and board is suspended vide National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), 

Mumbai bench order dated 02nd November, 2023. Consequently, the board of directors has been suspended, and 

no board meetings have been conducted since the suspension. To the best extent possible, the company is actively 

working to comply with all applicable regulations during this process. 

 

23. COST AUDIT: 

 

The provisions of Section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company and accordingly the Company is not 

required to maintain cost accounts and records for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 

 

24. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS: 

 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor and Secretarial Auditor have not reported any instances of 

frauds committed in the Company to the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the Act.  

 

25. RELATED PARTY: 

 

During the year under review, your company did not have any related party transactions in the ordinary course of 

business and did not consummate material transactions with any related party as defined in the Act. 

 

In line with the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Policy for determining RPT and their 

Materiality was suitably amended and approved by the Board which is placed on the website of the Company at 

www.compuageindia.com.  

 

26. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS: 
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The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act have been 

disclosed in Notes to the Financial Statements provided in this Annual Report. 

 

 

27. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME: 

 

As on March 31, 2024 there is no any Independent Directors on board and since the Independent Directors have 

ceased to be Directors, programmes for familiarization of the Independent Directors, their roles, rights, 

responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the 

Company and related matters are not available on the Company’s website. 

 

28. RESOLUTION PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

 

The Resolution Professional of the Company hereby state that: 

 

i. in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along 

with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

ii. accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the judgments and estimates made are 

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end 

of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period; 

iii. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities; 

iv. the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

v. Internal Financial Controls have been laid down to be followed by the Company and that such Internal 

Financial Controls are adequate and operating effectively and 

vi. proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 

29. INSURANCE AND RISK MANAGEMENT: 

 

Risk Management is integral to your Company’s strategy and for the achievement of our long-term goals. The 

Company regularly identifies uncertainties and after assessing them, devises short and long term actions to 

mitigate any risk which could materially impact your Company’s goals. 

 

The risk assessment includes review of strategic risks at domestic and international level including sectoral 

developments, risks related to market competition, financial, geographical, political and reputational issues, 

environment, social and governance risks and cyber security risks. The Company is well aware of these risks and 

challenges and has put in place mechanisms to ensure that they are managed and mitigated with adequate timely 

actions. 

 

Your Company through internal audit under the supervision of the Resolution Professional reviews the risk 

management process, risk mitigation plans and risk reporting. 

 

30. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

 

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of the Company in a fair and transparent manner by adopting 

high standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior. It has put in place a mechanism for 

reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy under 

which the employees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and the Code of Conduct. 

However, the company is in CIRP so no such committee members looking after the said mechanism. In the 

absence of committee, it is the duty of BOD to look after vigil mechanism however they are also suspended. 
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31. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE 

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016: 

 

The details of applications made by your Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the 

year alongwith their status as at the end of the financial year, 31st March 2024 are as follows: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Respondent Case No. Total Value (in 

Rs.) 

Status as on 31st March, 2024 

1 NXG Infotech 

Private Limited 

373/ND 

2023 

 1,17,89,250.61  Application was dismissed 

 

Further, during the year under review, M/s. Plus Plus Engaugement Services Pvt Ltd (financial creditor) filed 

petition against your company under section 7 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ('IBC) for resolution of 

an unresolved Financial outstanding amount of Rs. 1,68,66,164//- as on 31.03.2022.  

 

Thereafter, In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 

(“IBC/Code”), the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP Process”) of Compuage Infocom Limited 

(“Company”) was initiated vide Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai bench order dated 

02/11/2023. Currently, your company is under CIRP. 

 

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

Resolution Professional wishes to acknowledge the co-operation and support extended by the managerial 

personnel and consultants of the company. 

 

For and on behalf of the Board  

(suspended during CIRP)  

 

Compuage Infocom Limited, 

      

 

Sd/- 

 

Atul Mehta 

DIN: 00716869 

Managing Director (Suspended Director) 

 

 

Bhavesh Mehta 

DIN: 00740861 

Director (Suspended Director) 

 

 

Taken on Record by 

Gajesh Jain 

Resolution Professional 

Reg. No.: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01697/2019 -2020/12588 

Date : 03rd January, 2025 

Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure A 

 

FORM AOC-I  

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statements of Subsidiary 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014) 

 

PART “A”: SUBSIDIARIES 

  

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars               Details 

1.  Sl. No.  1 

2.  Name of the Subsidiary Compuage Infocom (S) Pte. Ltd. 

3.  The date since when subsidiary was acquired 2009-2010 

4.  Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different 

from the holding Company's reporting period 

Same as Parent Co. 2023-24 

5.  Reporting currency and exchange rate as on the last date 

of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign 

subsidiaries. 

USD 

1USD = 83.37 INR  

 

6.  Share Capital Rs. 83.37 Lakhs 

7.  Reserves and Surplus Rs. 30.87 Lakhs 

8.  Total Assets Rs. 114.24 Lakhs 

9.  Total Liabilities Rs. 114.24 Lakhs 

10.  Investments - 

11.  Turnover - 

12.  Profit before taxation Rs. (16.40) Lakhs 

13.  Profit after taxation  Rs. (16.40) Lakhs 

14.  Proposed Dividend  NIL 

15.  Extent of shareholding (in %)  100 

 

Notes:  

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - NIL 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year –NIL 

 

PART “B”: ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES 

(Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and 

Joint Ventures) 

 

Since the Company does not have any Associate Company or any Joint Venture, the said para is not applicable. 

 

For and on behalf of the Board  

(suspended during CIRP)  

 

Compuage Infocom Limited, 

      

 

Sd/- 

 

Atul Mehta 

DIN: 00716869 

Managing Director (Suspended Director) 

 

 

Bhavesh Mehta 

DIN: 00740861 

Director (Suspended Director) 
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Taken on Record by 

Gajesh Jain 

Resolution Professional 

Reg. No.: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01697/2019 -2020/12588 

Date : 03rd January, 2025 

Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure B 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

 

 

Note: The Hon'ble National Company law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench has admitted the petition filed by financial 

creditor vide its order dated November 02, 2023 ordering the commencement of Corporate Insolvency 

Resolution Plan (CIRP) against the Corporate Debtor M/s. Compuage Infocom Limited. Mr. Arun Kapoor was 

appointed as Interim Resolution Professional (“IRP”)  to manage the affairs of the Company in terms of the 

NCLT Order.  Subsequently, Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench had passed an order dated 29 th April, 2024 (Order 

received on 09.05.2024), for the replacement of IRP with Resolution Professional (RP)and appointed Mr. 

Gajesh Labhchand Jain as RP. All the existing Board of Directors has been suspended w.e.f. 02/11/2023, so 

instead of Board of Director, Resolution Professional presenting corporate governance report to the extent 

information available with him. 

 

 COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE 

 

Your Company believes that our Corporate Strategy needs to be dynamic, vibrant and responsive to the 

changing economic scenario and flexible enough to absorb environmental and fiscal fluctuations. 

Professionalism in management, transparency and sound business ethics helps in encouraging widespread 

participation from all stake holders. 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  

The Company has been under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) under the provisions of the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“the Code”) vide order dated 2nd November 2023 passed by the National 

Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”). The powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended as per Section 17 of 

the Code and such powers were being exercised by the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) appointed by the 

NCLT by the said order under the provisions of the Code. As per Section 20 of the Code, the management and 

operations of the Company were being managed by the Interim Resolution Professional Mr. Arun Kapoor upon 

commencement of CIRP. Subsequently, vide order dated 29th April 2024 passed by NCLT, the IRP Mr. Arun 

Kapoor was replaced by Resolution Professional (RP) Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain who is now responsible for the 

management and operations of the Company. 

 

On November 02, 2023 all the Directors have been suspended as company went into CIRP under Insolvency & 

Bankruptcy Code, 2016, so there is no point to comment about their directorship in number of companies and 

other related matters. 

 

Board Meetings 

 

In the financial year 2023-24, the Board met three times before commencement of CIRP. The interval between 

two consecutive Board Meetings was well within the maximum period mentioned under Section 173 of the Act 

and the Listing Regulations. 

 

The details of three (3) Board Meetings were held and attendance of the Board of Directors at the same held 

during the financial year 2023-24 are as follows: 

 

♦     28th April, 2023         ♦       13th July, 2023       ♦       14th August, 2023 

 

Name of the Directors 

Relationship 

with other 

Directors 

No. of Board 

Meetings 

Held 

No. of Board Meetings 

Attended 

Mr. Atul H. Mehta Brother of Mr. 3 3 
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(DIN: 00716869) Bhavesh H. 

Mehta 

Mr. Bhavesh H. Mehta 

(DIN: 00740861) 

Brother of Mr. 

Atul H. Mehta 

3 3 

Mr. Virendra G. Bhatt (DIN: 

02343351) * 
- 

1 
1 

Mr. Santosh Laxman More 

(DIN: 10135133) * * 

 

- 

2 2 

 

 

 

*Mr. Virendra G. Bhatt resigned as Non-Executive Independent Director w.e.f 02nd May.2023 

**Ms. Santosh Laxman More was appointed as Additional Non-Executive Independent Director on 28th April, 

2023 and resigned w.e..f 14th August, 2023. Further, he re-appointed as Additional Non-Executive Independent 

Director w.e.f 26th October, 2023 and he resigned from the post of Independent Additional Director w.e.f.02nd 

November, 2023. 

 

Subsequently, On 02nd November 2023 all the Directors have been suspended as company went into CIRP under 

Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and hence, no further board meeting was conducted for financial year 

2023-24. 

 

Separate meeting of the Independent Directors: 

 

As there is no any Independent Director on board and the Company is in CIRP, no such meetings were held. 

 

Code of Conduct: 

 

The Company has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics in terms of the SEBI LODR. However, all 

the Members of the Board have been suspended so no such declaration could be obtained regarding the same. 

 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 

As per the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Company was the following Committees 

before commencement of CIRP: 

 

A. Audit Committee  

 

As the Company is in CIRP, the Board of Directors have been suspended w.e.f. 2nd November, 2023. All the 

powers are vested with the Resolution Professional appointed by the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench, vide order 

dated 2nd November, 2023. 

 

In the financial year 2023-24, no Audit Committee were held prior to the commencement of CIRP. 

 

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 

As Company is in CIRP, the Board of Directors have been suspended w.e.f. 2nd November, 2023. All the powers 

are vested with the Resolution Professional appointed by the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench, vide order dated 

2nd November, 2023. 

 

In the financial year 2023-24, no Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held prior to the 

commencement of CIRP. 

 

C. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
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As Company is in CIRP, the Board of Directors have been suspended w.e.f. 2nd November, 2023. All the powers 

are vested with the Resolution Professional appointed by the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench, vide order dated 

2nd November, 2023. 

 

In the financial year 2023-24, no Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee were held prior to the commencement 

of CIRP. 

 

D. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

 

As Company is in CIRP, the Board of Directors have been suspended w.e.f. 2nd November, 2023. All the powers 

are vested with the Resolution Professional appointed by the Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench, vide order dated 

2nd November, 2023. 

 

In the financial year 2023-24, no Corporate Social Responsibility Committee were held prior to the 

commencement of CIRP. 

 

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

 

Annual General Meetings: 

 

1. Location, date and time of General Meetings held in last three years: 

 

Year AGM/ 

EGM 

Date Time Venue Special Business 

2021-

22 

23rd 

AGM 

30.08.20

22 

11.30 

a.m. 

Video 

Conferencing 

/ Other Audio 

Visual Means 

1. To appoint Branch Auditors and fix 

their remuneration and in this 

regard to consider and if thought 

fit, to pass with or without 

modification, the following 

resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution 

2. To increase the borrowing powers 

of the Company and to consider 

and if thought fit, to pass with or 

without modification, the following 

resolution as Special Resolution 

3. To create mortgage / charge over 

the assets of the Company and to 

consider, and if thought fit, to pass 

with or without modification, the 

following resolution as Special 

Resolution 

2020-

21 

22nd 

AGM 

15.09.20

21 

11:30 

a.m. 

Video 

Conferencing 

/ Other Audio 

Visual Means 

4. Appointment of Branch Auditors 

and fix their remuneration. 

2019-

20 

21st 

AGM 

18.08.20

20 

11:00 

a.m. 

Video 

Conferencing 

/ Other Audio 

Visual Means 

1. Appointment of Branch Auditors 

and fix their remuneration; 

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Atul H. 

Mehta (DIN: 00716869) as a 

Managing Director; 

3. Re-appointment of Mr. Bhavesh H. 

Mehta (DIN: 00740861) as a 

Whole-Time Director; 

4. Appointment of Mr. Ajay H. 
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Mehta (DIN: 00686327) as a 

Director. 

 

Note: 

 

The Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the financial year 2022-23 will be held on Monday, 10th March, 2025 

at 11.00 a.m. through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means pursuant to Section 108 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, every listed company is required to provide to its 

Members facility to exercise their right to vote at general meetings by electronic means. 

 

Postal Ballot: 

 

During the year under review, there is no any resolutions were passed through Postal Ballot. 

 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit: 

 

A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried out a share capital audit to reconcile the total admitted equity 

share capital with the National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) and the Central Depository Services 

(India) Limited (“CDSL”) and the total issued and listed equity share capital. The audit report confirm that the 

total issued/paid‐up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total 

number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL. 

 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

 

The unaudited quarterly results and audited results were not approved, published and uploaded on the website 

of stock exchanges, on which equity shares of the company are listed. 

 

MARKET PRICE DATA OF THE COMPANY AND STOCK PERFORMANCE IN COMPARISON 

TO BSE / NSE SENSEX 

 

Stock performance on BSE / NSE could not be ascertained since no historical data is available on BSE / NSE 

due to suspension of trading. 

 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

 

1. Annual General Meeting: 

 

Date and Time: 10th March, 2025 at 01.00 PM 

         

2. Board Meeting for considering of Audited Accounts: Not Applicable 

 

3. Book Closure Date: Not Applicable 

 

4. Dividend Payment Date: Not Applicable 

 

5. Financial year: 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024 

 

6. Registered Office: Compuage Infocom Limited 

            309, A to Z Industrial Estate,  

    Ganpatrao Kadam Marg, 

           Lower Parel, Delisle Road, 

           Mumbai-400013 

 

7. Listed on Stock Exchange:  
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At present, the Equity Shares of the Company are listed at: 

 

➢ BSE Limited 

Address: Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001. 

 

➢ National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Address: Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai – 

400 051.          

           

8. Stock Exchanges Code: 

 

ISIN No.: INE070C01037 

BSE Security Code: 532456 

BSE Security ID: COMPUAGE 

NSE Symbol: COMPINFO 

 

9. Corporate Identity Number (CIN):    

 

Our Corporate Identification Number, allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India is 

L99999MH1999PLC135914 and our Registration Number is 135914. 

 

10.  Payment of Depository Fees and Listing Fees: 

 

Annual Custody / Issuer fees for the year 2023-24 has been paid by the Company to NSDL and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (hereinafter referred to as “CDSL”).  

 

Annual Listing Fees for the year 2023-24 has been paid by the Company to BSE and NSE. 

 

11.  Registrar and Transfer Agents:   

Name & Address  : MUFG Intime India Private Limited (Formally Known as Link 

Intime India Private Limited) 

                  C 101, 247 Park,  

     L. B. S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),  

     Mumbai: 400 083.  

 Phone No.                                   :           022 49186200, 022 49186270 

 Fax No.       : 022 49186060 

E-Mail                                 : rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in    

                         

            

12. Share Transfer System and Registrar and Transfer Agent: 

 

All share transfer and other communications regarding share certificates, change of address, dividends, etc., 

should be addressed to Registrar and Transfer Agents. Stakeholders Relationship Committee is authorized to 

approve transfer of shares in the physical segment. The Committee has delegated authority for approving 

transfer and transmission of shares and other related matters to the officers of the Company. A summary of all 

the transfers / transmissions, etc., so approved by officers of the Company is placed at every Committee 

Meeting. All share transfers are completed within statutory time limit from the date of receipt, provided the 

documents meet the stipulated requirement of statutory provisions in all respects. The Company obtains from 

a Company Secretary in practice, yearly certificate of compliance with the share transfer formalities as 

required under Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations and files a copy of the same with the Stock 

Exchanges. 

 

 

28

mailto:rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in


  

 
 

13. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2024:  

Summary of Shareholdings as on 31st March, 2024: 

     

Category No. of shares % of Shareholding 

Promoters & Promoters Group 36577990 42.65 

Clearing Member 14071 0.02 

Foreign Portfolio Investor I 1075 0.00 

Hindu Undivided Family 1732536 
2.02 

Investor Education and Protection Fund 907150 1.06 

Non Resident Indians 974448 1.14 

Other Bodies Corporate 2186039 2.55 

Other Public 43374755 50.57 

Total 8,57,68,064 100.00 

 

14. Financial Release Calender: 

 

Quarter Release Date 

 

1st Quarter ending 30th June Not Published 

2nd Quarter ending 30th September Not Published 

3rd Quarter ending 31st December Not Published 

4th Quarter ending 31st March Not Published 

 

 

15.  Dematerialization of shares and liquidity and Lock-In of shares: 

 

(a) Dematerialization position as on 31st March, 2024: 

      

Total No. 

of fully 

paid up 

Shares 

No. of 

Listed 

Shares 

Shares in 

Demat 

Form of the 

listed shares 

Percentage 

% 

Shares in 

Physical  

Form of the listed 

shares 

Percentag

e 

% 

8,57,68,06

4 
8,57,68,064 8,56,39,610 99.85 1,28,454 0.15 

 

Shares of the Company are traded in dematerialized form and are available for trading on both depositories in 

India, i.e., NSDL and CDSL.  

 

Under the depository system, the International Securities Identification Number allotted to the Company’s 

shares is INE070C01037. 

 

16. Outstanding Global Depository Receipts / American Depository Receipts:  

 

The Company has not issued any Global Depository Receipts (hereinafter referred to as “GDRs”) / American 

Depository Receipts (hereinafter referred to as “ADRs”), hence there are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs, etc., as 

at the end of 31st March, 2024.  

 

17.   Address for Correspondence:  

 

The Shareholders may address their communication / suggestions / grievances / queries to the Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agents at the address mentioned at: 

 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:  
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MUFG Intime India Private Limited (Formally Known as Link Intime India Private Limited) 

C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg,  

Vikhroli West, 

  Mumbai- 400 083.  

Tel: 022 49186200, 022 49186270 ;  

Fax: 022 49186060; 

Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in  

 

For any assistance regarding dematerialization of shares, share transfers, transmissions, change of address, 

payment of dividend on shares and any other query relating to shares of the Company: 

 

 

Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address all their correspondence to their respective 

Depository Participants. 

 

Investors may also write to or contact the company at the Registered Office of the Company at 309 A To Z 

Industrial estate, Ganpatrao Kadam Marg, Lower Parel, MUMBAI – 400013 (Maharashtra)  

Contact no.‐+91 22 31706903 

email‐info@compuageindia.com 

 

 

18.  Details with respect to unclaimed suspense account and due dates for transfer of unclaimed dividend 

to IEPF Account: 

 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(4) read with Para F of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, following are the 

details of the unclaimed shares of the Company, voting rights of which shall remain frozen till the rightful 

owner of such shares claims the shares. 

 

Further the following dividends which remain unpaid and unclaimed for a period of seven years will be due 

for transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (hereinafter referred to as “IEPF”) of the Central 

Government:  

 

Dividend 
Date of declaration of 

Dividend 
Due for transfer to IEPF 

2015-16 (Final) 24.09.2016 29.10.2023 

2016-17(Final) 23.09.2017 25.10.2024 

2017-18 (Final) 28.09.2018 02.11.2025 

2018-19 (Final) 21.08.2019 23.09.2026  

2019-20 (Final) 18.08.2020 18.09.2027 

2020-21 (Final) 15.09.2021 20.10.2028 

*2021-22 (Final) *30.08.2022 *04.09.2029 

2022-23 (Final) NA NA 

 

Note: 

 

* Actual Date of transfer and Data not available as company is into CIRP. 

 

The Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the financial year 2022-23 will be held together with the AGM for 

the financial year 2023-24 and there is no any recommendation of dividend. 

 

   

19. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy: 
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The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of the Company in a fair and transparent manner by 

adopting high standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior. It has put in place a 

mechanism for reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil Mechanism and Whistle 

Blower Policy under which the employees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and 

the Code of Conduct. However, the company is in CIRP so no such committee members looking after the said 

mechanism. In the absence of committee, it is the duty of BOD to look after vigil mechanism however they are 

also suspended. 

 

20. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: 

 

The Company does not deal into commodities and hence commodity price risk does not arise. However, the 

Company has adequate systems and measures to manage foreign exchange risk. 

 

 

21. The details of the credit rating obtained during the financial year 2023-24: 

 

The Company has not obtained any credit ratings during the year under review. 

 

22. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

   

a) Transactions with related parties are disclosed in notes to accounts annexed to the financial 

statements, if any. 

b) There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties, viz., Promoters, Directors or 

the Management, or their relatives or subsidiaries that had potential conflict with the Company’s 

interest. Required disclosure has been made in the Annual Report. The Policy for determining Related 

Party Transactions and their Materiality as approved by the Board is uploaded on the website of the 

Company at www.compuageindia.com. 

c) No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by stock exchange or SEBI or any 

statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years under review. 

The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board Members about the risk assessment and 

mitigation plans and periodical reviews to ensure that the critical risks are controlled by the executive 

management. 

d) During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, the Company did not have any material listed / 

unlisted subsidiary companies as defined in Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations. The Company 

has framed the policy for determining material subsidiary and the same is disclosed on the website of 

the Company at www.compuageindia.com. 

e) In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules thereunder. The 

significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the notes to the 

financial statements. 

f) The Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or Qualified Institutional 

Placement during the financial year 2023-24. 

g) None of the Directors are interested in the Loans and Advances made by the Company or its 

Subsidiary Company. 

h) During the financial year 2023-24, there has been no such case where any recommendation of any 

Committee of the Board was not accepted by the Board as board is suspended.  

i) The total fees for all services paid by the Company and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to the 

statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm / network entity of which the statutory auditor is a 

part, are disclosed in notes to accounts annexed to the financial statements. 

j) There was no complaint filed or pending as on end of the financial year 2023-24 in relation to the 

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.  

k) The Company has implemented the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as set out in 

the Listing Regulations. In respect of compliance with the non-mandatory requirements, the internal 

auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee as well as the Board.  
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l) As company is in CIRP and all existing Directors are suspended so there is no point to take 

Compliance Certificate and certificate of Non‐Disqualification of Directors so Resolution Professional 

has not taken the same. 

m) Company is in CIRP w.e.f. 02nd November 2023 so all the BOD are suspended, Resolution 

Professional is trying to comply all the mandatory and event based compliances to the extent 

information and records available. 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

 

Overview – Financial Performance 

 

This has been comprehensively covered in the Report of the Resolution professional for the year under review. 

 

Industry Structure & Developments. 

 

Your Company Company’s product line consists of PCs, components, and peripherals, cloud computing, 

mobility devices, enterprise solutions, and physical safety and security The profitability/revenue of the Company 

is linked to its portfolio, penetrate newer regions to increase the scale of the business, improve the product mix 

and optimize the cost structure to drive the profitability 

 

Opportunities and Risks 

 

Current and emerging product lines are witnessing expansion, resulting in the emergence of numerous new 

product concepts. This affords the opportunity to not only expand existing product lines, but also enter new 

product categories to meet the wants of consumers. In view of the ongoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution 

Process the Company has not been able to encash many opportunities during the period under review. The 

Company is hopeful to perform better in the next year. Any downward movement of product prices of the 

investee Companies could affect their margins, which could be a threat to the Company`s fortunes. 

 

Human Resources Management 

 

The Company presently has limited Employee’s as on date and hence there cannot be any significant role in the 

Company’s development. 
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ANNEXURE-C 

 

Particulars of Employees 

 

Particulars pursuant to Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended  

 

a) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees 

of the Company for the financial year  

 

The CIRP was initiated in respect of the Company under the provisions of the IBC by an order of 

the Hon’ble NCLT with effect from November 02, 2023. During the CIRP, the powers of the board 

of directors stood suspended and the management of the affairs of the Company was vested with the 

interim resolution professional/resolution professional. No remuneration has been paid to any 

director during the CIRP period.  

 

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other 

details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5[1] of 

the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 are not 

furnished since no remuneration was paid to any of the Directors during the financial year 2023-24 

in view of the CIRP and the Board remaining suspended. 

 

b) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer, chief executive 

officer, company secretary or manager, if any, in the financial year -Not Applicable  

 

c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year- Not 

Applicable  

 

d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 05 

 

e) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 

increase in the managerial remuneration During the financial year 2023-24, there was no increase in 

salary of any employee.  

 

f) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company It is hereby 

affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 
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DHRUTI SATIA & CO. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024 

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule No.9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

To, 
The Members of 
Compuage Infocom Limited 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Compuage Infocom 

Limited (CIN : L99999MH1999PLC135914) (hereinafter called "The Company"). We have 

conducted Secretarial Audit in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 

the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms 

and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the 

information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in 

our opinion, the Company during the audit period covering the financial year 

ended on 31st March, 2024 was unable to comply with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and a lso that the Company did not have proper Board processes 

and compliance mechanism This noncompliance is mainly because Company is 

undergoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) as per the Hon'ble 

NCLT Mumbai Bench order dated November 2, 2023. Mr. Arun Kapoor (IBBI 

Registration No. IBBI/IPA-003/IP-N00030/2017- 18/10230) was initially appointed 

as Interim Resolution Professional. Subsequently, the Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench 

passed an order on 29 April, 2024 (received on 09 May, 2024), replacing Interim 

Resolution Professional Mr. Arun Kapoor (IBBI/ IPA-003/IP-N00030/2017-18/10230) with 

Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain (IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01697/2019-2020/ 12588) as the 

Resolution Professi_g.na! ~RP). 
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We have examined. the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 

according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ii ) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and t he rules made there 

under; 

(iii ) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye laws framed there under; 

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under t he Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act , 1992 (SEBI Act); 

a) SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

c) SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 18; 

{Not applicable to the Company during the period under review); 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Reg istrars to an Issue and 

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and 

dealing with client; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) 

ReifWations, 2018 . 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee 

Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 

2021(effective from August 13, August 2021); (Not applicable to the 

Company during the period under review); 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debts 

Securities) Regulations, 2008 and The Securities and Exchange Board of 

India ( Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations 

202l'Ceffective from August 9,2021); {Not applicable to the Company 

during the period under review); 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the period 

under review); 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) 

Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company during t he period 

under review); 

j) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations 

mad~ · there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Invest ment, Overseas 

Director Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; ( Not applicable 

Page 2 of 6 
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We have relied on certifications/management representations made by the officers of the 
Company and mechanisms formed and followed by the Company for compliance under 
other applicable Acts, Laws, Rules, and Regulations (any amendments/ notifications 
applicable to the Company. Major laws applicable to the Company are as follows: 

(i) Income Tax Act, 1961; 

(ii) Goods and Services Tax Act; 

We have not examined the following: 

Other laws applicable include labor, industrial, environmental and other industry-specific 
laws (as informed by the management of the Company which are specifically appl icable to 
the Company based on its industry/sector) since the compliance and monitoring of the 
said laws are to be ensured by the management of the Company; 

The applicable financial laws like direct tax and indirect tax laws and maintenance of 
financial records and books of accounts have not been reviewed in this audit since the 
same has been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated 
professionals. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following : 

(i) Secretarial Standards (SS- 1) and (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company 

Secreta1·ies of India; 

(ii ) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(" SEBI LODR 2015")issued by SEBI and Listing Agreement entered by the 

Company with National Stock Exchange of India Limited (hereinafter the "NSE") 

and BSE Limited (hereinafter the "SSE"); 

Based on the aforesaid information provided by the Company, we report that during the 

financial year under report, the Company has not complied with the provis ions of the below 

mentioned Act/s, Rules, Regu lations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned below. This 

noncompliance is due to the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) order dated November 

2, 2023, which plated the Company under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process 

(CIRP) under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. As a result, the powers of the 

Board were suspended, and an Interim Resolution Professiona l/Resolution Professional 

was appointed to monitor the Company's operations during the CIRP. 

We further report that, based on the information provided and the representation made 

by the Company, in our opinion there are not any adequate systems and processes in 

control of the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to 

monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines 

since Company is u'nder the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process. 
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We further report that during the audit period: 

,.. 

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper balance 

of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 

2. The Committees of the Board is not as per requirement of Companies Act, 2013 & 

SEBI (Listed Obligation & Disclosure Requirements), 2015. 

3. The Company failed to file form DIR-12 for resignation of Mr. Santosh Laxman More 

as Director of the Company. 

4. The Company has not appointed a qualified company secretary as the compliance 

officer as per Reg 6 of SEBI LODR 2015 and section 203 of the companies act, 

2013. 

5. The Company has not maintained Structural Digita l Database ("SDD") pursuant to 

the requirements of regulation 3 of SEBI (Prohibition of I nsider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015. 

6. The Company did not hold Board Meetings and Committee Meetings as per 

Compliance of SEBI LODR 2015 & Companies Act, 2013. However, it may be noted 

that the Company is undergoing CIRP vide Hon'ble NCLT Order dated 02"d 

November, 2023 . 

7. The separate meeting of Independent Director was not carried out during the 

financial year ended March 31, 2024. However, it may be noted that the Company 

is undergoing CIRP vide Hon'ble NCLT Order dated 02nd November, 2023 

8. The Company has did not to send adequate notice to all directors of schedule of 

the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda at least seven days in 

advance. 

9. The Company has granted an extension of 3 months for holding Annual General 

Meeting oft'n'e Company i.e. till December 31, 2023 for FY 2022-2023 by Registrar 

of Companies, Mumbai, which Company failed to hold due t o ongoing CIRP vide 

Hon'ble NCLT Order dated 02"d November, 2023 

10. The Company has not prepared Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statement for 

year ended March 31, 2024 within the stipulated time. Further, Standalone & 

Consolidated Financial Statement was later on prepared and signed on 03 rd 

January, 2025. 

11. The Company has not submitted quarterly/half yearly/Annual financials and related 

Compliances for the year ended March 31, 2024 as per Reg 33 of SEBI LODR 2015. 

12. The Comp~'ny failed to file Corporate Governance report for quarter ended Sep 30, 

2023, Dec 31, 2023 & March 31, 2024 as per regulation 27 of SEBI LODR 2015. 
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13. The Company failed to submit Related Party Transaction report for the half year 

ended September 30, 2023 & March 31, 2024. 

14. The Company has not filed form DPT-3 for the year ended March 31, 2024. 

15. The Company has not filed IEPF forms during financial year ended March 31, 

2024. 

16. The Company has not Spend CSR amount during financial year ended March 31, 

2024. 

and there were no other specific events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, 

rules, regulations, guidelines, etc. having a major bearing on the Company's affairs. 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 16/01/2025 
UDIN: A045096F003702453 
Peer Review Certificate No. 2774/2022 

Practicing Company Secretary 
ACS No. 45096 C P No. 21346 
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Annexure-A 

To, 
The Members of 
Compuage Infocom Limited 

My report of even date for the financial from Olst April 2023 to 31st March 2024 is to be 
read along with th1s letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on my audit. 

2 . I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 
records. The verification was done on a test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records . I believe that the processes and practices, I followed 
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. I have not v~rified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules, and regulations and the happening of events, etc. 

5. The Compliance of the Provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, and standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on a test basis. 

6 . The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the fu ture viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the company. 

"'-

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 16/ 01/2025 
UDIN : A045096F003702453 
Peer Review Certificate No. 2774/2022 ., 

Signature: 
CS DHRUTI SATIA 
Practicing Company Secretary 
ACS No. 45096 C P No. 21346 
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BHOGILAL C. SlJAH & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 
2A, Shree Pant Bhuvan, 1'1 floor, Sandhurst Bridge, Mumbai 400 007. 
Phone : 2361 0939 

PARTNERS: 
SNEHAL V. SHAH 
SURIL V. SHAH 

B. Com., F.C.A., M.M. (U.S.A.) 
B. Com., A.C.A., M.B.A. (U.S.A.) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To, 
The Members of 
Compuage lnfocom Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

We were engaged to audit the accompanying standalone financial statements of Compuage lnfocom Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Standalone Statement of 
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of 
Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial 
statements") . 

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements of the Company. Because of 
the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we have not 
been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these standalone 
financial statements. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

(a) As explained in note 1 to the financial statements, all the directors of the company except two directors, and 
Company Secretary have resigned from their positions in the Company prior to commencement of the 
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP") on 2nd November 2023 . Upon r.ommAnce.ment of the 
CIRP, the powers of the Board of Directors of the Company stand suspended and are exercised by thA 
Resolution Professional ("RP"). Since tl1ese fin<:~rrcial ::;lclerrrenl::; IJeluny lu lhe period comprising of both pre 
and post CIRP and l'r8rrce, C:tl:i irrrurrrret.llu u::;, llre::;e fimmcial ::;taternentB have been prepared with the same 
"basis of preparation" as adopted by the erstwhile Board of Directors as enumerated upon the Board under 
Section 134(5), of the Companies Act, 2013 and related regulations, while highlighting/addressing any 
material departures as per the current cond itions and events which occurred subsequent to the balance 
sheet date. We have been informed that for the closing balances as on 31 51 March 2023 and period prior to 
initiation of CIRP, the RP has relied on the representations and statements made by existing staff/heads of 
the departments and accounts, Finance and Tax team of the Company. We have been given to understand 
that RP has signed the attached financial statements solely for the purpose of compliance and discharging 
his duty under the CIRP, governed by the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (the "Code"). 

(b) As mentioned in note 39 to the financial statements, pursuant to the commencement of CIRP of the Company 
under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, there are various claims submitted by the financial creditors, 
operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the RP. The balances of financial creditors in the 
books have been adjusted to match the claims submitted by them. The overall obligations and liabilities 
including interest on loans and the principal amount of loans shall be determined upon the successful 
resolution of the Company . Pending fina l outcome of the CIRP, no accounting impact in the books of 
accounts has been made in respect of excess or short claims or non-receipt of claims for operational and 
financial creditors. Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not ascertainable and we are unable to 
comment on possible financial impact of the same. 
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(c) On the basis of information and explanations provided to us, as part of RP's responsibility under the CIRP, 
the RP has sent recovery notices to certain parties having outstanding trade receivables, has filed 
applications under section 138 of the Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 to the extent of cheques available 
with the erstwhile management, and has also filed applications under section 9 of the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as the case may be. The RP has been partially successful in recovery of some 
monies through settlements. 

(d) As required by Standards on Auditing (SA's), we could not carry out certain mandatory audit procedures like 
attending physical verification of inventories, obtaining direct confirmations from banks I trade receivables I 
trade and other creditors etc. due to various factors. Accordingly, we could not obtain sufficient and 
appropriate evidence for adequacy and reasonableness of management estimates for various provisions, fair 
valuation I net realizable value of various assets etc. These matters can have material and pervasive impact 
on the financial statements. Consequential impact, if any, of matters described below, on recognition of 
certain components in financial statements including its presentation I disclosure is currently not 
ascertainable. 

(e) Books of Accounts 
As stated in note 1 to the accompanying standalone financial statements, the books of accounts maintained 
on SAP for the previous year ended 31st March 2023 were not accessible due to corruption of the data which 
could not be retrieved till the time of signing of the financial statements and therefore we are unable to obtain 
sufficient and appropriate audit evidence with respect to the opening balances. Any changes to the opening 
balances would materially impact the financial statements including but not limited to the resultant accounting 
treatment thereof. 

(f) Property, plant and equipment 
Pending outcome of CIRP, the Company has not carried out impairment testing of these assets as at the 
balance sheet date. 

During the year, the Company has closed down all its branches in India. However, the written down values 
of Property, plant and equipment located at these branches and which have ceased to be in the possession 
of the Company have not been written off. Impact on the balances of Property, plant and equipment and 
consequential impact on depreciation is not ascertainable. 

(g) Inventories 
Inventories are being carried at Rs. 9,359.07 lakhs out of which Rs. 2,379. 70 lakhs are located at Singapore 
Branch which is not audited by us. The management was of the view that these inventories continue to remain 
marketable. However, due to ongoing default in payment to lenders who hold a hypothecation charge on 
these inventories, certain sale restrictions have been imposed. As most of the inventories remain unsold, the 
realizable value of the inventories is in doubt. We have been informed that the valuation report obtained by 
the RP is confidential and cannot be made available to us. In the absence of sufficient and appropnate 
P.virJP.ncP. to support thP. management's assessment with respect to realizable value of the inventoriP.s, we t=lrP: 
unable to comment on whether the inventories are being carried at cost or realizable value, whichever is 
lower as required by lnd AS 2 and the consequent impact, if any, on the carrying value of the aforesaid 
inventories. 

(h) Trade Receivables and Provision for Doubtful Debts 
Trade Receivables are being carried at Rs. 44,297.22 lakhs out of which Rs. 171.01 lakhs are of Singapore 
Branch which is not audited by us. Provision for Expected Credit Loss on Trade Receivables of Rs. 44,297.22 
Lakhs has not been made. Furthermore, the said amount has not been debited to the Profit and Loss Account 
and has not been reduced from Trade Receivables in the Balance Sheet which is not in accordance with lnd 
AS. As stated in note 1 due to restrictions imposed by lenders on inventory sales, the Company is currently 
unable to make further supplies to customers. This disruption in the purchase-sales-collection cycle has 
posed challenges in debt collection and recovery. The expected realization of the amounts outstanding from 
customers is uncertain. Due to unavailability of confirmations, we are unable to comment on the impact, if 
any, on the carrying value of the aforesaid Trade Receivables, its Ageing Schedule and the adequacy of 
Provision for Expected Credit Loss. Further, as Provision for Expected Credit Loss of Rs._44,297.22_has not 
been made and not debited to the Profit and Loss Account, the loss has been understated to that extent. 
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(i) Balances with Government Authorities 
Balances with Government Authorities are being carried at Rs. 5,456.11 lakhs. This balance comprises of 
VAT paid on account of disputed cases of Rs. 56.641akhs, Customs Duty Refund of Rs . 193.731akhs, Unjust 
Enrichment of Rs. 47.82 lakhs and GST Input Credit Available of Rs . 5,157.92 lakhs. The recoverability of 
VAT Refund, Customs Duty Refund and Unjust Enrichment depends on the outcome of the cases filed with 
the respective government departments. Availability and Utilization of GST Input Credit depends on the 
outcome of the CIRP and whether the Company is able make payments to its suppliers and to sell products 
in the future. Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the impact, if any, on the carrying value of the 
aforesaid Balances with Government Authorities. 

(j) Trade Payables & Other Payables 
Trade Payables are being carried at Rs . 28,7 40.29 lakhs and Other Payables are being carried at Rs. 546.80 
lakhs. Certain parties have submitted their claims under CIRP amounting to Rs. 54,091.96 lakhs. Pending 
final outcome of the CIRP, no adjustments have been made in the books for the differential amount in the 
claims admitted. Accordingly , we are unable to ascertain the impact on the carrying value of the aforesaid 
Trade Payables and Other Payables, its ageing schedule and corresponding impact, on Purchase of stock­
in-trade, if any . 

(k) Advance to Suppliers 
Advances to Suppliers are being carried at Rs. 40 .06 lakhs. Due to unavailability of confirmations, we are 
unable to comment on the impact, if any, on the carrying value of the aforesaid Advances to Suppliers . 

(I) Expenses 
Expenses have been verified to the extent supporting evidences and documents were made available at the 
time of audit. 

(m) We have been informed that the report submitted by the Forensic Auditor appointed by Committee of 
Creditors is confidential. Further, we have been informed by the Interim Resolution Professional & Resolution 
Professional that certain information including the minutes of meetings of the Committee of Creditors and the 
outcome of certain procedures carried out as part of the CIRP are confidential in nature and could not be 
shared with anyone other than the Committee of Creditors and NCL T. Accordingly, we are unable to comment 
on the possible financial impact, presentation and disclosures, if any, that may arise if we had been provided 
access to such information. 

Material uncertainty related to Going Concern 

The financial statements are presented with the assumption that the Company will be able to continue its opemtions 
and that it has the ability to meet its financial obligations and liabilities in the normal course of business. As stated in 
note 1 to the accompanying standalone financial statements, the business of the Company has been severely 
disrupted on account of extremely tight liquidity situation and inadequate support from major vendors and lenders, 
who have recalled the credit facilities. This situation has been further aggravated by high level of manpower allr ilion 
resulting in serious gaps in maintenance of IT systems and records. The Company has defaulted in respect of 
instalments and payment of interest on term loans and dues on account of cash credits from Banks. The Comp<my is 
undergoing the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process as explained in detail in note 39. 

The Resolution Professional has prepared these financial statements using going concern basis of accounting based 
on their assessment of the successful outcome of the ongoing Cl RP and accordingly no adjustments have been made 
to the carrying value of the assets and liabilities and their presentation and classification in the Balance Sheet. 

Such events and conditions, along with the matters described in the section of Disclaimer of Opinion in our report, 
and their possible impact on erstwhile management's assumptions, and other matters as set forth in note 1, indicate 
that material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern . In the absence of sufficient and appropriate evidence, we are unable to comment as to whether the going 
concern basis for the preparation of these financial statements taken by the Resolution Professional is appropriate. 
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Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 
the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters. 

Except for the matters discussed in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion Paragraph, there are no other Key Audit 
Matters to be communicated in the Auditor's Report. 

Responsibility of Management for the standalone financial statements 

The Company has been under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP") under the provisions of the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("the Code") vide order dated 2nd November 2023 passed by the National 
Company Law Tribunal ("NCL T") . The powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended as per Section 17 of the 
Code and such powers were being exercised by the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) appointed by the NCL T by 
the said order under the provisions of the Code. As per Section 20 of the Code, the management and operations of 
the Company were being managed by the Interim Resolution Professional Mr. Arun Kapoor upon commencement of 
CIRP. Subsequently, vide order dated 291h April 2024 passed by NCL T, the IRP Mr. Arun Kapoor was replaced by 
Resolution Professional (RP) Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain who is now responsible for the management and operations 
of the Company. 

The management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of 
these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lnd 
AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under 
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. Under Section 20 of the Code, it is incumbent upon the Resolution Professional to 
manage the operations of the Company as a going concern upon initiation of CIRP and the financial statements which 
have been prepared on going concern basis have been considered by the Resolution Professional accordingly. 

The management is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the accompanying standalone financial statements in accordance with 
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(1 0) of the Act, and to issue an auditor's report. However, because 
of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain 
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these standalone financial statements. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India ('ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 
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Other Matter 

We have not audited the financial statements and other financial information of one of the branches located outside 
India. 

These financial statements and financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been 
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the standalone financial statements, in so far as it relates to 
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the foreign branch and our report in terms of section 143 (3) of 
the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid foreign branch is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. The 
auditors of the branch have expressed a disclaimer of opinion for the financial statements of the branch . 

The financial statements and other financial information of the foreign branch which is located outside India whose 
financial stqtements and other financial information has been prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in that country and which has been audited by other auditors under generally accepted auditing 
standarqs applicable in that country. The Company's management has converted the financial statements of this 
branch located outside India from accounting pri nciples generally accepted in its respective country to accountmg 
princip les generally accepted in India. We have audited these conversion adjustments made by the Company's 
management. Our opinion In so far as it relates to the ba lances and affairs of the branch located outside India is 
based on the reports of other auditors and the conversion adjustments prepared by the Management of the Company 
and audited by us. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports 
of the other auditors. 

Report on legal and other regulatory requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable, which is subject to the possible effects of 
the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section above and the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 
in our separate Report on the Internal Controls over Financial Reporting. 

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the report of the other 
auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of its foreign branch, as noted in the 
"other matters" paragraph , we report, to the extent applicable that : 

(a) except as described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section above, we have sought and obtained all 
the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purpose of our audit; 

(b) the Company has maintained books of account. However due to conditions and the possible effects of the 
matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section above, we are unable to state whether proper 
books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company; 

(c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of 
Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account; 

(d) due to the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section , we are 
unable to state whether the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the lnd AS specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; 

(e) the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion and in the Material Uncertainty related to Going 
Concern section above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company . 

(f) on the basis of written representations received from the suspended directors as on 31st March 2024, none 
of the suspended directors are disqualified as on 31st March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms 
of Section 164(2) of the Act; 
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(g) the reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated 
in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section above. 

(h) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure B. Our report expresses 
disclaimer opinion on tl1e Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting for the reasons stated 
therein; 

(i) with respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of 
section 197(16) of the Act as amended, during the year, the Company has accrued an amount of Rs. 65.83 
lakhs in the books of account without making payment of remuneration to its directors. Considering 
unavailability of requisite documents, we are unable to comment on compliance of provisions of section 197 
of the Act; 

(j) other than the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph 
above, with respect to th.e other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us : 

(i) the Company has disclosed the impact on pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone 
financial statements; 

(ii) the Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses; 

(iii) there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

(iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 
other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall , whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest 
in other persons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of Its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or 
entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultirnate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing hCJs come to our notice that has caused us to bt1lit1Vtl that the representations 
under subclause (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement. 

(v) The Company has not declared any dividend during the year; 

(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has not used accounting software 
for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 which has a feature 
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. 

For Bhogilal C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration No. 101424W 

~~64J 
Suril Shah 

Partner 
Membership No. 42710 

UDIN: 25042710BMIZKL7502 
Mumbai, January 3, 2025 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Annexure A referred to in our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company on the standalone 
financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2024, we report that : 

(i) (a) (A) As stated in note 1 to the accompanying standalone financial statements, the books of accounts 
maintained on SAP were not accessible due to high level of manpower attrition resulting in serious 
gaps in maintenance of IT systems and records. 
In view of the above, we are unable to comment on whether the Company has maintained proper 
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & 
Equipment. 

(B) Due to the reasons stated in (A) above, we are unable to comment on whether the Company 
has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

(b) During the year, the Company has closed down all its branches in India. However, the written down 
values of Property, plant and equipment located at these branches and which have ceased to be in 
the possession of the Company have not been written off. 

As explained to us, RP has not carried out physical verification of the Property, Plant & Equipment 
Considering unavailability of requisite documents, we are unable to report on clause 3(i)(b) of the 
Order with regard to frequency, discrepancies, if any, and its treatment in the books of account. 

(c) As explained to us, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the 
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) 
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company. 

(d) As explained to us, the Company has not revalued its Property , Plant & Equipment or intangible 
assets during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company. 

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for 
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) 
and rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(ii) (a) As explained to us, prior to the CIRP period , all the inventories from all the branches in India have 
been brought to one godown situated at Bhiwandi, Maharashtra. Since then, physical verification of 
inventory has been conducted only once prior to commencement of CIRP by the erstwhile 
suspended management. In tho absenr.P. of rrnrP.r rlnr.11mAntation, we are unable to comment 
whether the frequency of verification by the management is reasonable and the coverage and 
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate, and whether discrepancies of 
10% or more in the aggregate tor each cl<1ss of inventory were noticed. 

(iii) 

(iv) 

. - . • 'I 

(b) As explained to us, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five 
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 
assets in the current year. Further, working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees sanctioned 
by banks or financial institutions in earlier years had become NPA. Hence, no quarterly returns or 
statements have been filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions. Therefore, 
the provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

The Company has not made investments in , provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or 
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships 
or any other parties during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iii) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company . 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied 
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and 
security, as applicable. 
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(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
aocepted any deposits from the pub lic during the year within the meaning of Sections 73 and 76 of the 
Acl ln respect of unclaimed deposits, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 74 and 
75 or any other re levant provisions of the Acl We are informed by the management that no order has 
been passed by the Gompany Law Board, National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or 
any Court or any other Tribuna l. 

(vi) As explained to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records under 
section 148(1 ). Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company . 

(vii) (a) Accord ing to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been generally regular 
in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, 
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Ta\ Serv ice Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, 
Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities during the year 
except for Income Tax. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund , Employees' State Insurance, income Tax, 
Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other 
material statutory dues were in arrears, as at 31 51 March 2024 for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable except for Profession Tax amounting to Rs. 96,178/- and 
Income Tax for A. Y. 202 1-22 amounting toRs. 3t41 ,69,670/- and Income Tax for A. Y. 2022-23 
amounting to Rs. 3,30,81 ,600/-. The Company has made an application to the Income Tax 
Department to adjust this tax payable for A. Y. 2021-22 against refund due for A. Y. 2020-21 
amounting toRs. 4,29,62,590/- as determined by Intimation u/s 143(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 . 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the amounts which have not been 
deposited as on 31 81 March 2024 on account of any dispute, are as follows: 

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to which Forum where the 
statute Dues (Rs. in the amount relates dispute is pending 

lakhs} 
Sales Tax & Sales Tax 3.67 2014-2015 A.C. Appeal 

Entry Tax Acts and Entry Tax 18.94 2007-2013 D.C. Appeal 
of respective 4.82 2009-2010 D.C. Appeal 

states 9.82 2010-2011 D.C. Appea l 
24.50 2011-2012 D.C. Appeal 
8.08 2012-2013 D.C. Appeal 
15.00 2013-2014 D.C. Appeal 
31.71 2014-2015 D.C. Appeal 
642 2015-2016 D.C . Af2peal 
4.10 2016-2017 D.C. Appeal 
36.43 2015-2016 J.C. Appeal 

Goods and Goods and 82.30 2017-2018 
Service Tax Act, Service Tax 

2017 
The Customs Custom Duty 1,088.93 2009-2022 Departmental 

Act, 1962 Authorities I CESTAT 
Income Tax Act, Income Tax 6,554.45 2019-20 CIT (Appeals) 

1961 

(viii) As explained to us, there are no transactions which were not recorded in the books of account which have 
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax 
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 
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(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
defaulted in repayment of loans and other borrowings and in the payment of interest thereon to 
lenders as stated below (details provided to the extent available) : 

s. Nature of borrowing Name of Amount not Whether No. of days 
No. Lender paid on due principal or delay or 

date (Rs. in interest unpaid 
lakhs) (upto 

31 .3.2023) 
1. Unsecured Loan Arka Fincap 216.88 Principal 6 

Limited 
2. Unsecured Loan Arka Fincap 24.77 Principal 5 

Limited 
3. Unsecured Loan Arka Fincap 121.64 Principal 2 

Limited 
4. GECL Loan Band han 12.41 Both 26 

Bank 
5. GECL Loan Central Bank 57.38 Both 42 

of India 
6. GECL Loan Central Bank 57.38 Both 14 

of India 
7. GECL Loan Indian Bank 34.71 Both 31 
8. GECL Loan Indian Bank 34.12 Both 2 
9. Unsecured Loan Livfin India 76.95 Principal 5 

Pvt. Ltd. 
10. Unsecured Loan Livfin India 49.99 Principal 3 

Pvt. Ltd . 
11 . Unsecured Loan Livfin India 79.96 Principal 2 

Pvt. Ltd. 
12. Term Loan Mahindra & 7.48 Principal 25 

Mahindra 
Financial 

Services Ltd. 
13. Working Capital Loan Equentia 59.99 Principal 2 

Financial 
Service Pvt 

Ltd 

14. Working Capital Loan Equentia 234.99 Principal 1 
Financial 

Service Pvt 
Ltd 

15. Working Capital Loan Profectus 139.91 Principal 7 
Capital Pvt 

Ltd 

16. Working Capital Loan Profectus 359.43 Principal 6 
Capital Pvt 

Ltd 

17. Unsecured Loan Siemens 397.32 Principal 26 
Factoring 
Pvt. Ltd. 

18. Unsecured Loan Siemens 198.62 Principal 22 
Factoring 
Pvt. Ltd. 

19. GECL Loan Tata Capital 15.07 Principal 54 
Ltd . 

20. GECL Loan Tata Capital 14.56 Principal 26 
Ltd. 

21 . Working Capital Loan Eight 500.00 Principal 23 
Finance Pvt. 

Ltd. 
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(b) As explained to us, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or any government authority . 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
taken any term loans during the year. Therefore , the provisions of clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company. 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, funds raised on short 
term basis have not been utilized for long term purpose. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, 
associates or joint ventures. 

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or 
associate companies. 

(x) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offering or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debentures (fully , partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Therefore, the provisions of 
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on 
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section ( 12) of 
section 143 of the Companies Act, has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and 
upto the date of this report. 

(c) As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle-blower complaints received during 
the year by the Company. 

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
all transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where 
applicable and details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. 

(xiv) (a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to 
u~ . the Company does not have an internal c1uuil ~y~lern commensurate with the s1ze and nature 
of its business since currently there are no significant ongoing business activities. 

(b) As stated in (a) above, since the Company does not have an internal audit system, there are no 
internal audit reports issued by the Company and hence, question of considering the internal audit 
reports does not arise. 

(xv) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with 
them. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 
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(b) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. 
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(c) To the best of our khowledge and bel ief and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 
the Reserve Bank of Ind ia. Therefore , the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(d) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, there is no CIC as part of the Group. Therefore , the provisions of clause 3(xvi){d) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvii) To the best of our knowledge and belie f and accord ing to the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has incurred cash loss of Rs. 37,205.32 lakhs in the financial year and has incurred cash 
loss of Rs. 20,095. 12 lakhs in the Immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 
3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(xix) As referred to in "Material uncertainty related to Going Concern" paragraph in our main audit report and 
as disclosed in Note 1 to the accompanying standalone financial statements and on the basis of the 
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the erstwhile Board 
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, there exists a material uncertainty as on the date of th e audit report that Company m<;~y not 
be capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

(xx) (a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the unspent amount under sub-section (t>) of Section 135 of the Act in respect of other than 
ongoing. projects has not been transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies 
Act wi th in a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso 
to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the sa id /\ct. 

(b) To tl1e best o our knowledge and be lief and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any ongoing 
projects has not been transferred to special account in compliance with provision of sub section (6) 
of section 135 of the Companies Act. 

For Bhogilal C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration No. 101424W 

~u.u'/?y..r J..LY 
Suril Shah 

Partner 
Membership No. 42710 

UDIN: 2504271 OBMIZKL7502 
Mumbai , January 3, 2025 
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Compuage lnfocom Limited ("the 
Company") as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended on that date. 

We do not express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company . Because of 
the significance of the matters described in the "Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion" section of our report , we have not 
been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on internal financial 
controls over financial reporting of the Company . 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

The system of internal financial controls over financial reporting with regard to the Company were not made available 
to us to enable us to determine if the Company has established adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting and whether such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024 due to reasons 
as stated in Note 1 of the financial statements. 

Management's responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') . These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets , the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
trmely preparatron ot relrable trnancral rntormation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based 
on our audit conducted in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(1 0) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the 
lnslilul~ ur Clre:u l~r eu Atx;uunle::trrts of I rrdia . 

However, because of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not 
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on the Company's internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financia l 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that ( 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
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Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financia l reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For Bhogilal C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration No. 101424W 

~LUJ't!..wW 
,.- Suril Shah 

Partner 
Membership No. 42710 

UDIN : 25042710BMIZKL7502 
Mumbai, January 3, 2025 
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Compuage Infocom Limited 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 

(~ in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 
Particulars Note 31-Mar-24 

A. ASSETS 
1. Non-current assets 

a) Property, plant and equipment 2 4,583 .18 
b) Intangible assets 2 0.47 
c) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 3 140.49 

Total non-current assets 4,724.14 
2. Current assets 

a) Inventories 4 9,359.07 
b) Financial assets . 

(i) Trade receivables 5 44,297.22 
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 6 713.02 
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 7 1,747.47 
(iv) Loans 8 -
(v) Other financial assets 9 15.90 

c) Current tax assets (net) 10 346.86 
d) Other current assets 11 5,504.67 

Total current assets 61,984.21 
TOTAL ASSETS 66,708.35 
B, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

a) Equity share capital 12 1,715.36 
b) Other equity 13 (30,515 .94) 

Total equitY (28,800.58) 
Liabilities 

1. Current liabilities 
a) Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 14 65,636.92 

(ii) Trade pay11hl~s 15 
Total outstanding dues of micro and 
small enterprises -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other 
than micro and small enterprises 28,740.29 

(iii) Other financia1liabilities 16 1,100.57 

b) Other current liabilities 17 31.15 

c) Provisions 18 -

Total current liabilities 95,508.93 

Total liabilities 95,508.93 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 66,708.3~ 

Si,Uficant accounting policies 1 

The above Balance Sheet s.hould be read m conJUUCtlOn wtth the accompanymg Notes 

As per our report of even date 
For Bhogilal C. Shah & Co. 
Firm Reg. No.: 101424W 
Chartered Accountants 

(CA. S. V. Shah) 
Partner 
Membership No. : 042710 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated: ..3 ./ · :J-0::2.. s-

Suspended Direcror 

31-Mar-23 

4,854.15 
0.56 

139.28 

4,993.99 

16,735.38 

54,597.82 
1,233.61 
8,047.05 

19.10 
1,210.73 

280.84 
6,705 .18 

88,829.71 
93,823.70 

1,715.36 
6,993.55 
8,708.91 

50,001.79 

-

33;392.39 
1,234.77 

185.31 
300.53 

85,114.79 
85,114.79 
93,823.70 

-2020/12588 

Bhavesh Mehta 
Suspended Director 
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Compuage Infocom Limited 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(~ in Lakh W1less otherwise stated) 
Particulars Note 2023-24 2022-23 

Revenue from operations 19 2,493 .07 3,73,948.47 
Other income 20 148.72 602.71 
Total Income 2,641.79 3,74,551.18 
Expenses 

Purchase of stock-in-trade 21 (1,560.88) 3,42,344.37 
Changes in inventories of stock in trade 22 7,376.31 26,962.25 
Employee benefits expense 23 597.84 3,443.91 
Finance costs 24 4,812 .86 7,379.13 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 2 255.58 307.71 
Other expenses 25 1,419.70 14,235.96 

Total Exoenses 12.901.41 3,94,673.33 
Pro:fiti(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (1 0 259 .62) (20,122.15) 
Exceptional Items 26 27,065. 88 -
Profn/(Loss)before tax (37,325.50) (20,122.15) 
Tax expense 
Current tax 10 - 5.48 

Tax for Earlier Years 10 135.39 275.20 

Deferred tax 10 - (421.77) 

Total tax expense 135.39 (141.09) 

Profit for the veur (37 ,460.89) (19,981.06) 

Other Comprehensive Income 
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profi t and loss 

- Remeasunnent of Defined Employee Benefit Plans - -
-Income Tax relating to above items - -

b) Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss 
- Foreign Currency Transalation difference (48.60) (65.14) 

- Income Tax rt:lating to above items - -
Other Comr>rehensive Income, net of tax (48.60) (65.14) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the yeru· (37,509.49) (20,046.20) 

Earnings per Equity share attributable to owners of the 
. 

Company 
No. of shares 857.68 857.68 

Basic and diluted earning per Equity share of ~2 each (43.73) (28.16) 

1 Signifknut accowatiug J•olicies 
The above Profit & Loss should be read m conJtmct10n with the accompanymg Notes 

As per our report of even date 
For Bhogilal C. Shah & Co. 
Firm Reg. No.: 101424W 
Chartered Accountants 

(CA. S. V. Shah) 
Partner 
Membership No. : 042710 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated : ~ ., · ...:::.o..:J.S' 

For and on behalf of Compl}!J.~· ~~ imited 

Gaj1~ain 
IBBI Reg. No.: IBBI/IPA-llM'(fl.)!~MtJM/ 

2020/12588 
Resolution Pro essional 

Atul Mehta 
Suspended Director 

Bhavesh Mehta 
Suspended Director 
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A. 

B. 

c. 

i) 

COMI'UAGE INFOCOM LIMITED 
Statement of Cash Flmvs for the ye11r ended March 31, 2024 

Pat1iculars Mat·ch 31, 2024 

Cash Flows From Oper11tlng Activities 
Profi t before tax (37,325.50) 
Adjustment for: 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 255.58 
Impairment of Debtors -
Unrea liscd Exchange Rate Difference (Net) (48.60) 
Fi nance costs 4,812.86 
Diflenmcl! in claims by banks & financial institutions 474.86 
One Time Settlement with lenders (2,771.41) 
In tcn:st income from financial assets measured at amortised cost (11l.l3) 
I ,oss I (Gain) on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (0.13' 
Operating Profit Befot·c Working Capital Changes (34,713.47) 
Changes in working capital: 
Decroasel( ln orcn~e) In Inventories 7,376.31 
DccreHscl(lncrense) In Trade Receivables 10,300.60 
Decrease/(lncrease) In Current Loans 19.10 
Decrease/(lncrease) In Other Current Assets 1,200.51 
Decreo~ .. (lncrense) In Other Financial Assets 1, 194.83 
Increase /(Decrease) In Trade Payables (4,652.10) 
Increase /(Decrease) In Other Financial Liabilities (134.20) 
Increase /(Decrease) In Other Current Liabilities (154.16) 
l ncrC~t~e /(Decrease) In provisions (300.53) 

Total 14,850.36 
Tncorne tax paid (net of refund) (201.41) 

!Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) From Operating Activities (A) (20,064.52) 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Purchnse of Property, plant and equipment -
Sn lo of Property, plant and equipment 15.61 

ISnlc!(Purohnse) of Non-Current Investments (1.21) 

Proceeds H·om I (Payment of) fixed deposits 6,299.58 

In terest received on financial assets measured at amortised cost 111.1 :1 

I Net Cash Inflow/(Outtlow) From Investing Activities (B) 6,425.11 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Proceeds from Issuance of Equity Share Capital nuder Rights Issue -
Proceeds from I (Repayment of) Current Borrowings 17,931.68 

Proceeds from I (Repayment of) Non Current Borrowings -
Interest Paid (4,812.86) 

Dividend on Equity shares -
INd Cash Inflow/(Outtlow) l<'t•om Financing Activities (C) 13,118.82 

Net InCI'case/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (520.59) 

~~~ hAnd Cash Equivalents As At Beginning Of The Year 1,233.61 

Cnsh And Cash Ectulvnlonls As AI End Of The Year 713.02 

Cash Flows ns notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 'lnndnrds) Rules, 

As per our report of even date 

For Bhogila1 C. Shah & Co. 

Film Reg. No. : 101424W 
Chartl'rl'd Accountants 

(~ In Lakhs) 
March 31 , 2023 

(20,122.15) 

307.71 
8,392.70 

(65 .14) 
7,379.13 

-
-

(563.02) 
1.54 

(4,669.23) 

26,962.25 
(10,907 .26) 

3.03 
112.35 
(35.74) 

(578.41) 
(281 .29) 

(1,767.54) 
63.62 

13 57J .OJ 
(573.68 

8,328.10 

(325.82) 
17.70 
18.94 

359.35 
563 .02 
633.19 

4,158.45 
( 104.45) 

( 4, 779.81) 
(7,379.13) 

( 129.95) 
(8 234.89) 

726.40 

507.21 
1,233.61 

IBBI Reg. No.: IBBI/IP -OOtfll>-J> 01697/2019-2020/12588 

(CA. S. V. Shah) 
Partner 
Membership No.: 042710 
Place : Mumbal 
Dated : S • I • ;l. 0::2 ~ 

Suspended Director 

Bhavesh Mehta 
Suspended Director 
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Compuage Infocom Limited 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31 , 2024 

(~ in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 
A. Equity Share Capital 

Particulars Nme Amount 
As at April 01, 2022 13 1,299.52 
Changes in Equity share capital during the year 415.84 I 

As at March 31,2023 13 1,715.36 
Changes in Equity share capital during the year -

As at March 31,2024 13 1,715.36 
- -

B. Other Equity 
Reserves and Surplus 

Particulars Securities 
Capital 

Capital 
Premium 

General 
redemption 

Reserve 
Reserve reserve 

reserve 

As at April 01, 2023 7,411.41 35.36 134.84 129.72 
Profit for the year - - - -
Other Comprehensive Income - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - - - -

Preferential allotment-Rights Issue - - -
As at March 31,2024 7,411.41 35.36 134.84 129.72 

- --

The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

~ 

Retained 
Total other 

Equity 
Earnings 

(717.78) 6,993.55 
(37,460.89) (37 ,460.89) 

(48.60) (48.60) 
(37,509.49) (37,509.49) 

- -
(38,227 .27) (30,515.94)1 
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Compuage Infocom Limited 

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 3tst 1.\Iarch 2024. 

Note 1: Corporate Information/Overview: 

The Company Infocom Limited (The Company) is a public Limited Company domiciled in India and 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its shares are listed on the BSE Ltd 
and NSE Ltd. 

Business Overview and Challenges: 

Business Overview: 
The Company is in the business of distribution of technology products, services and software & 
telecom products. It helps marquee brands like ASUS, HP, CISCO, Microsoft and tens of others bring 
their products to the markets through I 0,000+ resellers. It also offers warranty services as value 
addition and also to shore up its bottom line. 

It has a strong reputation built over three decades and operates through a nationwide network 
comprising 45 sales offices, 27 warehouses, and 70 service centers. An international presence in 
Singapore caters to the Asia Pacific region . The Company is one of the few distributors handling 
major brands like Asus, Cisco, HP, and Microsoft. It has received numerous awards for its outstanding 
performance. 

The Company has been availing credit facilities from a bank consortium led by Indian Bank. It has 
had an unblemished track record for meeting its commitments to all the lenders on time, except in 
recent months. 

Nature of Business: 

The IT distribution sector, characterizect by razor-thin profit margins (typically around I%), involves 
substantial logistics operations encompassing procurement, warehousing, transportation, channel 
development, and credit deployment. The Company faces the perpetual challenge of product 
obsolescence due to the fast-paced evolution of technology. Furthermore, it competes with global 
giants, which enjoy economies of scale, efficient operations, and robust global networks, providing 
them a distinct competitive edge. 

Business Strategy and Execution: 

The Company's strategy aimed to achieve growth by expanding its presence across Mobility , IT 
Consumer, IT Enterprise, Cloud Business, and Services segments. aspiring to become a 
comprehensive distribution hub. While it secured distributorships for top brands in these areas , the 
strategy faced challenges due to slow scaling compared to peers, primarily because of inadequate 
low-cost working capital. 

While the Company matched its peers in terms of market penetration, sales infrastructure, and 
warehousing facilities, it did so with significantly lower revenue . Consequently, operational costs as 
a percentage of revenue remained elevated, aggravated by costly debt financing. substantially eroding 
gross margins. As a result, limited surplus funds were available for growth. To address this, the 
Company strategically shifted focus away from mobility and IT consumer sectors to prioritize 
enterprise business, cloud offerings, and services, which offered better profit margins. This shift 
began in 2019, well before the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic. ·, · 
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Impact of COVID: 

With the COVID-19 pandemic emerging in early 2020, the Company faced severe challenges. The 
enterprise business, initially flourishing, suffered as major clients like corporate enterprises and 
government offices closed, impacting sales significantly. Simultaneously, semiconductor shortages 
disrupted stock availability, worsening receivables management and extending the working capital 
cycle. Ironically, the IT consumer sector, which the Company had de-emphasized, boomed due to 
high demand for laptops and smartphones driven by remote work and study. This dual blow caused 
the company to lose out on the thr~ving IT consumer market while facing a decline in the IT enterprise 
sector. 

To mitigate these challenges, the Company expanded its customer base by targeting a large number 
of MSME customers. Leveraging its nationwide distribution network, this strategy initially boosted 
sales but posed difficulties in receivables collection as defaults from this segment surged rapidly from 
December 2022. 

Current Situation: 

Amid market pressures, during the first half of the year the Company experienced a significant 
reduction in team size, leading to warehouse consolidation and outsourcing of various functions. The 
company was grappling with inventory sales due to restrictions imposed by lenders, outstanding 
payments recovery, and vendor claims, impacting profitability, cash flow, and credibility. This 
situation has been further aggravated by high level of manpower attrition resulting in serious gaps in 
maintenance of IT systems and records which has resulted in non-accessibility to the books of 
accounts maintained on SAP. 

Subsequently, a petition C.P. (IB) 329/MB/2023 was filed by Plus Plus Engaugement Services Pvt 

Ltd under section 7 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (' IBC') against Compuage In foe om 

Limited ("Corporate Debtor") for the default in payment of INR 1 ,68.57,123/- (Rupees One Crore 

Sixty-Eight Lacs Fifty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Three Only). The Hon'ble NCLT. 

Mumbai Bench admitted the petition and ordered initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution 

Process in respect of the Corporate Debtor on November 02, 2023. The Hon'ble Bench in the same 

order appointed Mr. Arun Kapoor as the Interim Resolution Professional ('IRP'). Thereafter. Hon'ble 

NCLT, Mumbai Bench has passed an order dated 29.04.2024 (Order received on 09.05.2024), for the 

replacement of Resolution Professional and appointed Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain (Registration no. 

IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01697/2019-2020/12588) as Resolution Professional ("'RP'') under the 

Insolvency and Rankruplcy Code, /.016 (""Code") in mailer or Corporate Insolvency Resolution 

Process of M/s Compuage Infocom Limited. 

These financial statements of the company for the year ended 31.03.2024 pertains to period 
comprising of both before and after commencement of the CIRP on 02.11.2023. All the directors of 
the Company except two directors, and Company Secretary had resigned from their position in the 
company prior to commencement of CIRP. Upon commencement of the CIRP, the powers of the 
Board of Directors of the company stand suspended and are exercised by the Resolution Professional. 

These financial statements have been signed by the Resolution Professional (RP) while exercising 
the powers of the Board of Directors of the Company which has been conferred upon him in terms of 
the provisions of the Section 17 of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code 2016. The Resolution 
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Professional have signed these statements in good faith, solely for the purpose of compliance and 
discharging his duty under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, governed by the Insolvency 
& Bankruptcy Code 2016. Since these financial statements belong to the period comprising of both 
before and after the commencement of the CIRP on 02.11.2023, these financial statements have been 
prepared with the same "basis of preparation" as adopted by the erstwhile Board of Directors as 
enumerated upon the Board under Section 134(5), of the Companies Act, 2013 and related 
regulations, while highlighting/addressing any material departures as per the current conditions and 
events which occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date. While signing the aforesaid financial 
statements, the Resolution Professional (RP) has relied on the representation, statements and 
information provided by Suspended Management of the Company. 

A. Significant Accounting Policies: 

i) Basis of Preparation: 

(a) Compliance with Ind AS 

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company prepared in 
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ('lnd AS') notified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 
as amended, hereinafter referred to as the Ind AS, and other relevant provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (~), which is also its functional 
currency. 

(b) Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are 
based on management's hest knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring adjustment to the carrying amounts 
of assets or liabilities in future periods. 

Estimates and judgements an; continually evaluated. They are ba~cd on historical cxperiP-ncc and 
other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the 
Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 

(c) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic fru111 COY 10-19 

The Company has considered the possible effects that may resulL from the pandemic relating to 

COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables and investment in subsidiaries. In developing the 

assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because 

of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used 

internal and external sources of information including credit reports and related information, 

economic forecasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and 

based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact 

of COVID-19 on the Company's financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the.date of 

approval of these financial statements . 
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(d) Historical Cost Convention: 

These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on 
the accrual basis of accounting except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are 
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as stated in the accounting policies set out 
below. The accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in these 
financial statements. 

ii).Current/ Non-Current classification: 

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions : 

i. the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company's normal operating cycle; 
ii. The asset is intended for sale or consumption; 
iii. The asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
iv. The asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reporting 
period; 
v. the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date; 
vi. In the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of 
the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date . 

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. 

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities . the Company has 
ascertained its normal operating cycle as twelve months. 

iii). Tangible Assets /Propet·tv. plant and equipment: 

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition 
at cost. Following initial recognition , items of property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost 
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. 

The Company 1denti l"ies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment 
separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant 
ami eyuipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item. 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price including import 
duties and other nonrefundable purchase taxes or le vies. directly attributable cost of bringing the asset 
to its working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration 
and similar liabilities, if any. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase 
price. Cost includes cost of replacing a part of a plant and equipment if the recognition criteria are 
met. 

Items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of 
property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Costs in 
nature of repairs and maintenance are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when 
incurred. 

·. 
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iv).Depreciation on tangible lixed assets: 

Depreciation on each part of an item of property, plant and equipment is provided using the Straight 
Line Method based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 
2013. 

The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment and the 
depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each financial year. If any of these expectations differ 
from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate and 
accordingly, accounted for prospectively. 

v).lntangible A set : 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated 
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles are not capitalized and the related expenditure is 
reflected in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. 

Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life i.e. 3 years based on management 
assessment and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may 
be impaired. 

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life 
are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the 
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to 
modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting 
estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets is recognised in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss. 

vi).Derecognition: 

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when 
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the 
derecognition of an ilelll of property, planl and equipment is measured as the difference between the 
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the ilem and is recognized in the Stalemenl of Profit 
and Loss. 

vii).lmpairment of non-financial assets- propertv plant and equipment and intan2ible assets: 

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess if there are any 
indications of impairment based on internal I external factors. An impairment loss on such assessment 
will be recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount of the assets is net selling price or value in use, whichever is higher. While 
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present value by using 
weighted average cost of capital. A previously recognised impairment loss is further provided or 
reversed depending on changes in the circumstances and to the extent that carrying amount of the 
assets does not exceed the carrying amount that will be determined if no impairment loss had 
previously been recognised. 
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Goodwill, intangible assets having indefinite useful life and intangible assets currently not in use by 
the Company are tested for impairment annually and also whenever there are indicators of 
impairments. 

Reversal of impairment of Goodwill is not recognized. 

viii).Lease: 

The Company as a Lessee 

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for office premises for its branches at 
various locations. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a 
contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an 
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract 
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the 
contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic 
benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to 
direct the use of the asset. 

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and 
a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with 
a term of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and lo\v value leases. For these short-term and low­
value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line 
basis over the term of the lease. Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate 
the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when 
it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. 

As all the leases are short-term leases or low value leases, the Company has not recognized any right­
of-use asset and corresponding lease liability for any of the lease arrangements in which it is a lessee 
during the year. 

The Company as a Lessor 

Leases for whid1 Llle Cuu1pany is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the 
terms of the lease transfer suhstantially ()]I thF ri"k" <lnrl rFw<ml-; of nwnFro;;hip to the lessee, the 
contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. 

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on an accrual basis over the term of the relevant 
lease. 

Transition 

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116. Leases and applied the standard to all 
lease contracts existing on April 1, 2019. However, as all the leases are short-term leases or low value 
leases, the Company has not recognized any right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability for 
any of the lease arrangements during the year. 
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ix).Borrowing costs: 

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the 
arrangement of borrowing and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowing to the 
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized 
as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they 
occur. 

x).Revenue Recognition: 

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits associated with a transaction flows 
to the Company in the ordinary course of its activities and the amount of revenue can be measured 
reliably. 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade 
discounts and volume rebates by the Company. 

Revenue includes only the gross inflows of economic benefits, received and receivable by the 
Company, on its own account. Amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as Sales Tax, VAT 
and GST are excluded from revenue. 

The company bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, 
type of transaction and specifics of each arrangement. Accumulated experience is used to estimate 
and provide for discounts and returns. No element of financing is deemed present as sales are made 
with a credit term which is consistent to market practice. 

Sale of products: 
Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the Company transfers all significant risks and 
rewards of ownership to the buyer, while the Company retains neither continuing managerial 
involvement nor effe<.:live control over the products sold. 

Rendering of services;_ 
Revenue from product support services are recognized once the service is provided and the invoice 
is raised and are net of applicable taxes. 

Intere.<~t: 

Interest income from debt instruments is recognizeu using tile effective interest rate method. 

Dividend: 
Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment 
is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the 
Company, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. 

Functional and presentation Currency: 
Items included in the financial statement of the company are measured using the currency of the 
primary economic environment in \Vhich the company operates (functional currency) . The financial 
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statements of the company are presented in Indian Currency, which is also the functional currency of 
the company. 

Initial Recognition: 

On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are recorded in 
the functional currency (i.e. Indian Rupees), by applying to the foreign currency amount, the spot 
exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. 
Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Foreign exchange gain or loss resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from translation 
of monetary assets or liability denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end exchange rate are 
generally recognized in the profit and loss account except that they are deferred in equity if they relate 
to qualifying cash flow hedges. 

1\'leasurement of foreign currency items at reporting date: 

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are translated at the closing exchange rates. Non­
monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency, are translated using the 
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. 

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency, are translated using the 
exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured. 

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognized m Other Comprehensive 
Income. 

xii).Dcrivll tivc financial instrument. and hedge ac onnting: 

The Company enters into derivative financial contracts in the nature of forward currency contracts 
with external parties to hedge its foreign currency risks relating to foreign currency denominated 
financial liabilities measured at amortized cost. 

The Company is not following hedge accounting. Consequently, all derivative instruments are 
recognized and measured at Fair Value through Profit and Loss. 

xiii ).lnventories: 

(a) Stock of goods traded is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. The costs of purchase of 
inventories comprise the purchase price, import duties and other tax.es (other than those subsequently 
recoverable by the entity from the taxing authorities), and transport. handling and other costs directly 
attributable to the acquisition of finished goods, materials and services . Trade discounts, rebates and 
other similar items are deducted in determining the costs of purchase. The costs are determined on a 
weighted average basis. 

(b) Saleable scrap is accounted for as and when sold. 

· . . 
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xiv).Jnvestments and other tinancial assets: 

Classi tication: 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

i) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through Other Comprehensive Income 
(OCI), or through Profit or Loss), and 

ii) Those measured at amortised cost. 

The classification depends on the business model of the entity for managing the financial assets and 
the contractual terms of the cash flows. 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Profit or Loss or Other 
Comprehensive Income. 

For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment 
is held. 

For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an 
irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value 
through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

Initial recoenition and measurement: 

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 
the inslrument. Financial assets arc recognized initially at fair value plus. in the case of financial 
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss. transaction costs that are attributable to the 
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through 
profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Subsequent measurement: 

After initial recognition, financial assets are measured at: 

i) Fair value {either through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) or through Profit or Loss 
(FTVPL)} or, 

ii) Amortised cost. 

Debt instruments: 

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the business model of the Company for 
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement 
categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments: 

Measured at amortised cost: 

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in 
order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and int~rest, are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method less 
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impairment, if any. The amortization of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognized 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI): 

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling 
financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income. Fair value 
movements are recognized in the OCI. Interest income measured using the EIR method and 
impairment losses, if any are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On de-recognition, 
cumulative gain I (loss) previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to other income 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss: (FVTPL) 

A financial asset not classified as either amortised cost or FVOCI, is classified as FTVPL. Such 
financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value, including interest income 
and dividend income if any, recognised as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Equity instruments: 

The Company subsequently measures all investments in equity instruments other than subsidiary 
companies, associate company and joint venture Company at fair value. The Management of the 
Company has elected to present fair value gains and losses on such equity investments in Other 
Comprehensive Income, and there is no subsequent reclassification of these fair value gains and losses 
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognised in 
profit or loss as other income when the right to receive payment is established. 

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in the 
~;;. . Statement of Profit and Loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity 

investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value. 

Investments in Subsidiary Companies, Associate Companies and Joint Ventur~ ~..~ompanies: 

Investments in Subsidiary Companies. Associate Companies and Joint Venture companies are carried 
at cost less accumulated impairment losses. if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the 
carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written clown immediately to its recoverable 
amount. On disposal of investments in Subsidiary Companies, Associate Companies and Joint 
Venture companies, the difference between net Ji~pusal proceeJs and the carrying amounts are 
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Impairment of financial assets: 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk 
exposure: 

i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized .C9st e.g., loans, debt 
securities, deposits, and bank balance . 

. ,·-·.: .. ... _.,_ 

ii) Trade Receivables. 
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The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade 
receivables which do not contain a significant financing component~ 'The application of simplified 
approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes 
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial 
recognition. 

De-recognition: 

A financial asset is de-recognized only when the Company 
i) has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or 
ii) retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a 

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. 

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred 
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial 
asset is de-recognized. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of 
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not de-recognized. Where the entity has neither 
transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership ofthe financial 
asset, the financial asset is de-recognized if the Company has not retained control of the financial 
asset. Where the Company retains control ofthe financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized 
to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset. 

Financial liabilities: 

i) Classification as debt or equity 
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the 
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and 
an equity instrument. 

ii) Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions 
of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the fair value. 

iii) Subsequent measurement 
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised c.:osl using the effective interest rate 
method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value wilh 
all changes in fair value recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

iv) De-recognition 
A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 
cancelled or expires. 

Offsetting financial instruments: 
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet where 
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle 
on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable·right 
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and 
in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty. 
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xv).Retirement and other emplovee benefits: 

Short term employee benefits: 

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of service such as salaries, wages, bonus, ex 

gratia, medical benefits etc. are recognized in the year in which the employees render the related 

service and are presented as current employee benefit obligations within the balance sheet. 

Defined contribution plan: 

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as contribution to provident fund, Employees 

State Insurance Corporation, National Pension Scheme are charged as an expense to the statement of 

profit and loss on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered 

by the employees. The above benefits are classified as defined contribution schemes as the company 

has no further defined obligations beyond the monthly contributions. 

The Liability or Asset, is recognized in the Balance sheet in respect of Gratuity is the present value 

of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. 

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit 

method (PUCM). 

xvi) .Jncome Taxes: 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payahle on the taxable income of the current 
period based on the applicable income tax rates adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and 
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and unused tax losses . The current income tax charge 
is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting 
period. The Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to 
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions 
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

Minimum Alternate Tax ('MAT') under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 is recognized as 
current tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT 
paid will he recoeni7F:d ns an nsset only when and to the extent there is conviuciug eviuence lhat the 
Company will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT creuil can be carried 
forward for set off against the normal tax liability. Such an asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet 
date 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising 
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. However, deferred tax 
liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the initial recognition of Goodwill. Deferred income 
tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction 
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit 
nor taxable profit I (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have 
been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply when the 
related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled. 

69



offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation 
authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable 
right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously. Current and deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that it 
relates to items recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax 
is also recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, respectively. 

xvii) .Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks and other short term 

deposits (three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily 

convertible into cash and which are sut>ject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

xviii).Segment reporting: 

The Company operates only in one reportable segment. 

xix).Earnings per Share: 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted 
average number of equity share outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period 
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

xx). Provisions and contingent Habilitie : 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result 
of past events, it is probable that an outtlo>v of resources will be required to settle the obligation and 
the amounl can be reliably estimated. These are reviewed at each year end and retlect the best current 
estimate. Provisions are not recognized for future operaling losses. 

Where there arc a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outtlow will be required in 
settlement is determined by considering the cla.'i.'"i of ohliE:ations ;)<;; :1 wholt:> A provision is recognized 
even if lht: likelihood of an outt1ow with respect to any one item included in the same class of 
obligations may be small. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the 
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present 
value is a pre-tax rate that retlects current market assessments of the time value of money and the 
risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as 
interest expense. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible oblig:1tion arising from past events, the 
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that 
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outtlow of resources will be required to 
settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot b~ · made. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
({ in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 
NOTE 2 : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Office 
Particulars Buildings IT Equipment Vehicles 

Equipment 

Gross carrying amount 
As at April 1st, 2022 4,291.62 2,307.84 117.29 
Additions - 315.43 -
Disposals - - -117.29 
As at April 1st, 2023 4,291.62 2,623.27 -
Additions - - -
Disposals - -31.71 
As at March 31 ,2024 4,291.62 2,591.56 -
Depreciation I Amortisation 
As at March 31, 2022 403.26 1,808.16 91.34 
Charge For the year 75.39 102.64 6.71 
Disposals - - (98.05) 
As at March 31,2023 478.65 1,910.80 -

Charge For the year 75.5 I 127.0 I -

Disposals - (23.44) 
upto March 31, 2024 554.16 2,014.37 -
Net carrying amount 
As at 31-03-2023 3,812.97 712.47 -
As at 31-03-2024 3,737.46 577.19 -

-- -

I. The company has mortgaged Buildings to avail the Loan from the Financial Institutions. 
2. All the Movable Assets have been hypothecated with the Financials Institutions . 

. · 

802.40 
10.39 

-
812.79 

-

-
812.79 

688.76 
53.17 

-
741.93 

11.36 
-

753.29 

70.86 
59.50 

Total 
Furniture and Property, Intangible 

Fixture plant and Assets 
equipment 

1,611.69 9,130.84 11.99 
- 325.82 -

- (117.29) -
1,611.69 9,339.37 11.99 

- - -

-19.68 (51.39) -
1,592.01 9,287.98 11.99 

1,284.13 4,275.65 11.34 
69.7I 307.62 0.09 

- (98.05) -

1,353.84 4,485.22 II.43 

41.61 255.49 0.09 
( 12.47) (35.91) -

I 

1,382.98 4,704.80 11.52 I 

257.85 4,854.15 0.56 
209.03 4,583.18 0.47 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(~ in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 
NOTE 3 : Non Current Investments 

Particluars 

a) Investment in equity instruments of Subsidiary company 
measured at cost 

1,50,000 Ordinary Shares ofCompuage Infocom Pte.Ltd-
Singapore 
Sub-total (a) 
a) Investment in equity instruments of Other Company measured 
at FVTPL - Unquoted 190416 Equity Shares ofBombay 
Mercantile Co-Op. Bank Ltd of ~30 Each. (Previous year: 
190416 Equi ty Shares ofRs. 30 each). 
Sub-total (b) 
Total 

NOTE 4 : Inventories 

Particluars 

Stock in trade 
Total 

NOTE 5 : Trade Receivables 

Particluars 

Unsecured, considered good 
Unsecured, considered Doubtful (Not provided for) 
Total 

Aeelne for h~ul c •·ecclvnbll!ll our~h'lndinu ns nl Jhl. Murch 2024 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

83.37 82.16 

83.37 82.16 

57.12 57.12 
57.12 57.12 

140.49 139.28 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

9,359.07 16,735.38 
9,359.07 16,735.38 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

- 8,494.51 
44,297.22 46,103 .29 
44,297.22 54,597.82 

Pnrtlclnni'S Outstandine fo1· foUowhll! periOds from due dar e: ofpnym enf 
Less than 6 6 months-1 

1-2 yean 2 - 3 yeaa'S Mo•·e tJ•nn3 
Total Not due 

months yell I'll year 
UndiRputcd ~·ndc rcoeivubles-oonsidc•·ed good. -
L1 ndisputcd trade rcccivnhlt:ll-wh inh hmr" 9iAniliount increase in 
cred it risk . - - - - . - -
Undisputed trade rooeivnbles-orcdil impnin.:d. . . . . . . . 
Disputed trade rcccivnbles-con.sidercd good. -
Disputed trade 1 ~o~ivubi~:S·Which have significant increase in credit 
risk . - . 41.907.01 1,267.56 1,122.65 44 .297.22 

Disputed trade ruucivnblcs-crcdil impaired. - . . - . - . 
L<:SS; Provision fordoubtfttll debl~·orodi l imr>airod - - - . . - -
Total - - - 41.907.01 1,267.56 1,122.65 44,297.22 

A!!.cluo for I'I'Ude l'~(eivn blcs outstnndlne as nt 31st M h 2023 arc 
t'm·lic lua rs Outstandlnl! till' foliowlne pcliods tl·om due dnh•s of run menl· 

Less than 6 6 months-1 
1-2 years 2-3 years 

Morethan3 
Total Not due 

months vear vears 
Undisputed trade receivables-considered ~tood. 8,494.53 8.494.53 

Undisputed ~·ode reoeivnbles-whicb huvc signitiomtl increase in 
oredit risk . - - . - . . 
Undi~putud trade receivttbles-credit impnircd. - - . - - - -
Disputed trade r'eotoivnbles-conRidcrr.:d I!OOd. - . 

l)ispuled trade rec~;ivt•bl c,•-whioh have signifionnt increase in credit 
risk. 4.895.38 38,166.53 651.17 1,267.56 976.33 146.32 46.103.29 

Oisputec\lrndo reoeivnblllS·cn:dit impnired. . . . . . . . 
Less: l'roviil ion fordoubtfu ll dcbl!i·Credil impaired - .._ . . . . - . 
Total ~~.53 651.17 1,267.56 976.33 146.32 54.597.82 

f~~ 
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NOTE 6: Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
Bank balances 

In current accounts 695.91 1,196.68 
In unpaid dividend accounts 16.35 16.35 

Cash on hand 0.76 20.58 
Fixed deposi ts with origlnal maturity less than 3 months - -
Total 713.02 1,233.61 

NOTE 7 : Other Bank Balances 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31 2023 
Fixed deposits with remaining maturity less than 12 months 1,747.47 8,047.05 
Total 1,747.47 8,047.05 

NOTE 8 : Current Loans 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
Loans to employees - 19.10 
Total - 19.10 

NOTE 9: Other Current Financial Assets 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31 , 2024 March 31 , 2023 
Fixed deposits other than Banks - 895.00 
Security deposits 15.90 239.38 
Interest accrued - 76.35 
Total 15.90 1,210.73 

-,.., 

NOTE 10 : Current Tax Assds (Ncl) 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 
Advance income tax (net of provisions) 346.86 280.84 
Total 346.86 280.84 

NOTE 11: Other Current Assets 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
Prepaid expenses 3.44 97.15 
Advance to staff 5.06 2.64 
Balances with Government authorities 5,456.11 6,546.80 
Miscellaneous Expenses (to the extent not written of) - 58.59 
Advance to suppliers 40.06 
Total 5,504.67 6,705.18 

~ 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(~in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 

NOTE 12 : EQUITY SIIARE CAPITA l 

l'articulars 

I Authorised 
9.62,70,000 Ectuity shares of ~2.00 each 
46,65,600 Preference shares of ~0. 1 0 (Ten pulse) each 
l.l O .OO.OOOPrcf<:r~ncc shares of ~I ll.OO each 
Tolnl 
hsocd, fc nh~ cl'lbed olncl fu liy pn[d-nJI 

8,57,68,064 Equity shares of ~2.00 each fully paid (Previous Year 
: 8,57,68,064 Equity shares of ~2.00 each fully paid 
) 

Totnl 

As at As at 
Mar ch 31.2024 Mnrch 31 2023 

1.925.40 1.925.'10 
4.67 4.67 

I I 00.00 1,100.00 
3,030.07 3,030.07 

l, 715.36 1,715.36 
1,71 5.36 1,715.36 

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period: 

As at Asnt 
Particulars March 31 , 2024 Mtu-(' h 3J, 2023 

No. in lakh ~In lnkh No. in lakh ~lnlnkh 

At the beginning of the Period 857.68 1,715.36 649.76 1,299.52 
Add: Preferential allotment-Rights Issue - - 207.92 415.84 

Outst.mrJiue at the end ohh~ pea-iod 857.68 1,7l5.36 857.68 1,715.36 

Tet·n~ I l'ight~ ntmchcd lo C<Jnitv sluwes 
'l11e com puny hus only one uln.is of ~qu i ty ~hares having a par value of ~2.00 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vole per share. 

In the event of 1iC)llidnt.i on of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company,after distribution of 
all preferential mnoun ts. 

The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by shareholders. 

~) Detail~ of Shsll'~boider·s holdhrl! more lh>LR 5% of Etlultv shm·l's : 
As at As at 

Name of Shareholder M•n·clr 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Uoldlnl!% No. in lakh lloldln!! % N'o.ln lakh 
I. Atul Harkishandas Mehta 20.35% 174.2£ 20.35% 174. ~4 

2. Bhovesh Harkishandas M~hta 20.35% 174.54 20.35% 174.54 

3. Ajuy Harkishandas Mt:hltl 1.95% 16.69 1.95% 16.69 

d) Dbclo~ur·c of sluwcholdlng of promote.·s: 
Dlsclosur'c of 8h:wchuld lne of lll'omolcrs as at 3 lsl Mnr ch 2024 

AR at As at 
Name of Shareholder March 31,2024 March 31,2023 

Holdlne% No. in lakh Holdln~% No. in lakh 

1. Atul1 lnrk.ishnndtu! Mehm 20.35% 174.54 20.35% 174.54 

2. Bhavesh Harkishandas Mehta 20.35% 174.54 20.35% 174.54 

3. Ajnv HarkishandoR Mehta 1.95% 16.69 1.95% 16.69 

Ul~dOS UI"C of Nluwc!roidlne of JII'OlliOlCI"S li S Ill 3 st Mau·ch 2023 
As at As at 

Name ofShureholder March 31,2023 March 31 , 2022 

Ho1dhre % No. In lnkh ffoldinl!% No.lnl•ddt 

I. Atul Harkishandas Mehta 20.35% 174.54 23 .02% 149.54 

2. Bhavesh Harkishandas Mehta 20.35% 174.54 23.02% 149.54 

3. Aiav Harkishandas Mehta 1.95% 16.69 12.30% 79.94 

NOTE 13 : OTHER EQUI rY 
As at As at 

Particulars March 31. 2024 March 31 2023 

ll) Cnpita.l reserve 134.84 134.84 

b) Cnpilnl rcdcmplion reserve 129.72 129.72 

c) Securi ties premium reserve 7,411 .41 7.411.41 

d) General reserve 35.36 35.36 

c) Relnined Enrnlne~ : 

Bnlnnoc at the be1dnning of the y~;~o r (717.78) 19.458.37 

1\dd: Prom for the ye11r (37,460.89 (19.981.06) 

Add: Other_<:;_omnrebensive Income (48.60) (65.14) 

Less: Dividend on Equ itv shares . (129.95) 

Dlllnncc as at the end of'the ycm· (38,227.27) (717.78) 

Toto! ~~>.Jt~H '-~ (30,515.94) 6,993.55 

rM~ 
~ 

~ IP REGM. MO 'f,. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(~in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 

NOTE 14 C t Bo : un·en I'I'Owmgs 

Particluars 

Secured 
Loans Repayable on Demand: 

From Banks 
From Others 

Unsecured: 
From related parties 
From others 

Total 

As at As at 
March 3 I 2024 March 31 2023 

54,252.97 38,917.32 
3,654.05 4,213.07 

3,265.40 3,265.40 
4,464.50 3,606.00 

65,636.92 50,001.79 
The company has defaulted on repayment of loans and mterest durmg the year. 

J'iOTI!J 15 : T rude Pnyubles 

Particluars As at As at 
Marcl1 31 2024 MJII·ch 31 2023 

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprl~'Cs - -
Tota l outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 
enterpri ses 28 740.29 33.392.39 
Total 28,740.29 33,392.39 

A I f< t d ll.!C Ill! 01' ra c pnyu bl cs outstnn dl ne ns at 31 t M I 202.4 s lii'C.I 

Particluars Outstondlnl! for foll owlnl!. periods from due dntcs 

Not due 
Less than 1 

1- 2 years 2-3 years 
Morethan3 

Total 
y_CUl ' years 

MSME - - - - . 
lOt hers - 28,740.29 - - 28,740.29 

Disputed dues -MSME - . - - -
Disputed clues -Others - - - - . 

Total - . 28,740.29 - - 28,740.29 

r. t Age ng or mue poyn bl es ou stnn dl ng os at 31 t M I 2023 s IU'C I 

Particluars Outstandlni! foa· following pCI'iods fr·om due elates 

Not due 
Less than 1 

1- 2 years 
YCill' 

MSME - . . 
Olhers 33,392.39 -
Dispu ll:)d dues -MSMli . - . 
Disputed dues -Others - - -

Total - 33,392.39 -

NOTE 16 · Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Particluars 

Unpaid dividends 
Amount due to subsidiary company 
Seuurity Deposits 
Earnest Money Deposits 
Other payables 

Totnl 

NOTE 17 · Othct· Current Linbilities 

Pa1·ticluars 

Statutory Dues 
Advances from customers 

Total 

NOTE 18 : Curt'ent Provisions 

Particluat·s 

Provision for gru tuit 
Totnl 

2- 3 years 
Morethan3 

Total 
:VCIII'S 

-
. 

-

-

As at 
March 31. 2014 

16.38 
237.39 

-
300.00 
546.80 

1,100.57 

As at 
March 31. 2024 

5.90 
25.25 
31.15 

As at 
March 31. 2024 

. -

. 33,392.39 

. 
- -
- 33,392.39 

As at 
Murch 31 2023 -

to.:iX 
250.78 

10.00 

-
957.61 

1,234.77 

As at 
March 31 2023 

134.98 
50.33 

185.31 

As at 
March 31 2023 

300.53 
300.53 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(~ in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 

NOTE 19 · REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Par·ticulus 

(n) Sale of Products 
Computer Components & Others 

Total (a) 

(b) Sale of services 
Product support services 
Total (b) 

Total 

NOTE20:0THERINCOME 

Particulars 

Lutercst from bank deposits 
Interest from others 
Rent Income 
Mjscel lnncous income 
Gain on sale ofProperty plant and Eq ui pment 
Total 

NOTE 21 · PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE 

Particulars 

Computer Components & Others 
Less : Purchase Returns out of O peni ng Stock 
Totnl 

As at As at 
Mut·ch 31, 2024 Murch 31, 2023 

2,493.07 372,618.40 

2,493.07 372,618.40 

- 1,330.07 

- 1,330.07 

2,493.07 373,948.47 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

66.19 469.93 
44.94 93.09 
37.46 35.92 

- 3.77 
0.13 -

148.72 602.71 

As at As at 
March 31 2024 Murch 31, 2023 

2,225.64 342,344.37 
-3786.52 -

(1,560.88) 342,344.37 

NOTE 22 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN­
PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE 

Par·ticulars 

(a) Stocks at the end of the year 
Stock-in-trade 
Total (a) 

Less : 
(h) Stocks at beginning of the yenr 
Stock-in-lrudc 
Total (b) 

(lncn~nsc) I Dcct·cnsc in stocks 

NOTK 23 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 

Particulars 

~al aries, wages and bonus 
!Contribu tion to provident and other funds 

Gratuity 
Staff welfare 
Total 

NOTE 24 : FINANCE COSTS 

Particulars 

Lnterest on borrowings (at amortised cost) 

Total 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

9,359.07 
9,359.07 

16,735.38 
16,735.38 

7,376.31 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

585.36 
9.47 

-
3.01 

597.84 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

4,812.86 

4,812.86 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

16,735.38 
16,735.38 

43 ,697.63 
43,697.63 

26,962.25 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

3,210.91 
60.86 

116.98 
55.16 

3.443.91 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

7,379.13 

7,379.13 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(~in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 
NOTE 25 : OTHER EXPENSES 

Particulars 

Rent and compensation 
Power & fuel 
Rates and taxes 
Insurance 
Payments to the statut01y aucti tors: 

a) Audit fees 
b) Tax matters 
c) Other matters 

Expenditure on Corporate Social Reponsibility 
Net exchange rate difference-Loss 
Miscellaneous expenses 
Impairment of Debtors 
Miscellaneous expenses Written off 
Bank Charges 
Freight Charges 
Legal & Professional Charges 
Printing & Stationery 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Security Charges 
Business Promotion Expenses 
ClRP Costs 
Total 

NOTE26 E :- ti lit xcep1 ona ems 

Particulars 

Vendor claims adjusted 
Difference in claims by banks & financial institutions 
One Time Settlement with lenders 
Total 

NOTE 27:- CONTINGF.NT I ,lABILITIES 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

275.20 757.73 
4.82 87.42 

186.97 -
23.44 200.24 

14.96 16.50 
- 2.00 
- 1.50 

- 16.00 
15 .72 10.83 
56.85 693 .56 

- 8,392.70 
58.59 
63.18 1,720.21 

231.90 462.21 
133 .90 876.99 
50.82 316.51 
61.70 345.08 
30.16 140.44 
68 .64 196.04 

142.85 -
1,419.70 14,235.96 

As at As at 
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

29,362.43 -
474.86 -

(2,771.41) -
27,065.88 -

The disputed demands for taxes and other matters amounts as of the reporting period ends are respectively 
as follows: 

Particulars 

Oaims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 
Disputed demands in respect of VAT/Custom Duty 
Disputed demands in respect of Income Tax 
(Based on legal opinion, the Company does not feel any liability will 
arise and hence no provision has been made in the accoun ts.) 

As at 
31-03-2024 

1,334.72 
6,554.45 

As at 
31-03-2023 

1,334.72 
6,554.45 
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The Company does not envisage any likely reimbursements in respect of the above. 

The a"Qove matters are currently being considered by the tax authorities and the Company expects the 
judgment will be in its favour and has therefore, not recognised the provision in relation to these claims. 
Future cash outflow in respect of above will be determined only on receipt of judgement I decision pending 
with tax authorities. The potential undiscounted amount of total payments for taxes that the Company could 
be required to make if there was an adverse decision related to these disputed demands of regulators as of 
the date reporting period ends are as illustrated above. 

NOTE 28:- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS 
Funded Scheme 
a) Defined Benefit Plans: 
Gratuity 

Due to the circumstances as stated in Note 1, in the previous year 2022-23, the Company had provided f01 
Gratuity for all eligible employees as payable as on 31.03.2023 up to the date of relieving of the saic 
eligible employees. Further, during the current financial year 2023-24, no provision for gratuity paybalE 
has been made. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(All amounts are in Rs. in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 

Note 29 
Segment Reporting 
The Company operates only in one reportable segment. 

Note 30 
Lease arrangements 

The Company procures office premises for its branches under operating lease 
agreements that are renewable on a periodic basis at the option of both lessor and 
lessee. The initial tenure of the lease is below 12 months. The lease rentals recognised 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year are Rs.275.20 lakh (previous year 
Rs. 757.73 lakh). The contingent rent recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
for the year is Rs.nil (previous year Rs.nil). 

NOTE 31- DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING 
STANDARD (Tnd AS) 33 EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 
Face value of equity share (in Rs. ) 2.00 2.00 
Weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding (in Nos) 85,768,064 71' 185,001 
Profit for the year (Rs. in Lakh) (37,509.49) (20,046.20) 

Weighted average earnings per share (basic 
(43.73) (28.16) 

and diluted) (in Rs.) 

NOTE 32 Capital management 

Risk Management 

The primary objective of Capital Management of the Company is to maximise 
Shareholder value. The Company monitors capital using Debt-Equity ratio which is 
total debt divided by total equity. For the purposes of Capital Management, the 
Company consicit':rs the following components of its Balance Sheet to manage capital: 

Total equity includes General reserve, Retained earnings, Share capital, Security 
premium. Total debt includes current debt plus non-current debt less cash and cash 
equivalents & other Bank balances. 

Particulars As at 31103/2024 As at 31/03/2023 

Total debt 65.636.92 50,001.79 
Less: Cash and cash equivalents & Other Bank 
balances 2,460.49 9,280.66 
Net Debt 63,176.43 40,721.13 
Total equity (28,800.58) 8,708.91 

Debt-Equity ratio (2.19) 4.68 
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NOTE 33 Related Party Disclosures, as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 (lnd AS 24) 
are given below: 

A. Relationships -

Category 1: 
Subsidiaries: 
Compuage Infocom (S) Pte Ltd 

Category II: Jointly Controlled Entity: NA 

Category III: 
Key Management Personnel (KMP) 
Atul H.Mehta 

Bhavesh H.Mehta 

Hasti Pala (w.e.f. 29-03-2022 to 30-03<:?.023) 

Non-Executive Directors 
G.S. Ganesh (Resigned w.e.f. 14-03-2023) 

Suspended Director 

Suspended Director 

Company Secretary 

Vijay Agarwal (Resigned w.e.f. 29-03-2023) 
Fatima Hussain (Resigned w.e.f. 14-03-2023) 
Hetal Kudecha (w.e.f. 07-02-2022 to 29-03-2023) 
Virendra Bhatt (w.e.f 25-02-2021 to 02-05-2023) 

Category IV: 

Others (Close family member of KMP and Entities in which the KMP ur close famlly member of 
KMP have significant influence) 

Falguni A. Mehta 
Forum B. Mehta 
Ajay H. Mehta 

Trillizo Holdings Ltd. 

PrisLinc Care Products Pvt. Ltd. 

Trans<ldions with the related partie. : 

Particulars of transactions 

Interest Paid to: 

Allll H .Mehta 

Bhavesh H.Mehta 

Fa lgu ni A. Mehta 

Forum B. Mehta 

A jay H. Mehta 

Remuneration Paid to: 

Wife of Atul H. Mehta 

Wife of Bhavesh H. Mehta 

Brother of Atul H. Mehta and Bhavesh H. Mehta 

Entity in which close family member of KMP has significant 
influence 

btllly in which close family member of K.MP has significant 
influence 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31/03/2024 31/03/2023 

- 60.41 

- 32.50 

- 2.66 

- 4.01 

- 19. 12 
·. 
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Atu\ H.Mehta . \:20.00 

Bhavesh H.Mehta - 120.00 

Hasti Pa\a (w.e.f. 29-03-2022 to 30-03-2023 ) - 4.19 

!Sitting Fees to Non-Executive Djrectors 

Vijay Agarwal (Resigned w.e.f 29-03-2023) . 6.00 

Virendra Bhatt - 6.00 

Hetal Kudecha (w,e,f 07-02-2022 & Resigned w.d 
7.00 

29-03-2023) 
-

Rent Paid to: 

Trillizo Holdings Ltd. - 15 .00 

Balances due from/to the rela ted partie : 

Particulars of transactions As at 31103/2024 As at 31103/20231 
0 t ta d' bl utSI n mg paya es: 
Atul H.Mehta 1,714.24 1,714.24 

Bhavesh H.Mehta 1,551.16 1,551.16 

Compuage Infocom (S) Pte Ltd 250.78 250.78 

Loan Taken from : 
Atul H.Mehta I 880.00 l 
Bhavesh H.Mehta I 358.00-1 

LiabiliLies Taken over : 

Atu1 H.Mehtu I.O.'iO.OO 
Bhavesh H.Mehta 1,050.00 

Loan Repaid to : 

Atu1 H.Mehta - 1,712.29 

Bhavesh H.Mehta - 1,228.00 

Forum B. Mehta - 67.23 

Fa1guni A. Mehta - 4.:+.56 

Ajuy H. Mehta - 1,152.92 
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NOTE 34: Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise 

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 to whom the company owes dues on account of principal amount together with interest and 
accordingly no additional disclosures have been made. 

The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such 
parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. This has been relied upon by 
the auditors. 

NOTE35: 
Valuation of Imports calculated on C.I.F. basis for One Year period ended 31st March 2024 is~ NIL (Previous year 
~ 13,832.10 Lakh). 

NOTE 36: CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENDITURE 

Particular Current Period 
Previous 
Period 

a) Amount required to be spend by the company during the year - 67.77 

b) Actual amount spent by the company during the xear - 16.00 
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset -
ii) On purposes other than (i) above -

Contrubution to NGO's - 16.00 
Contrubution to Companies own projects -

Total amount spent in cash - -

c) Short fall at the end of the year - (51.77) 

d) Total of the previos years shortfall - -

e) Reason of shortfall NA 
Liquidity 

issue 

-
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'·' 

NOTE 37:Ratios 

Particulars Numerator· Denominator 

Current Ratio (times) (a) CurrEnt Assets Current Liabilities 

Debt Equity Ratio (times) (bJ Total Debt , - Shareholder's Equity 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (times) lei Earning availat>le for Debt Service Debt Service 

Return of Equity (ROE) (%)(dl Net Profit after Ta)ES Average Shareholders Equity 

Inventory Turnover Ratio (times) l•l COGS Average Inventory 

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (times) lfl Revenue from Ope'ctions Average Trade Receivable 

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (times) (gJ COGS Average Trade Payables 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio (times) lhl Reverue Average Working Captial 

Net Profit Ratio (%) (il Net Profit afte- Tcxe~ Revenue from Operations 

~turn on Capital_l:mployed (%) IH ___ Profit before Interest & Taxes Total Assets-Current Liabilities 
---

(a)- Reduction in current assets coupled with increase in current liabilities has resulted in a decline in this ratio. 

(b)- Reduction in shareholders equity, due to loss has resu ted ina cecline in this ratio. 

(c)- Increase in loss during the year has resulted in decline in this ratio. 

(d)- Increase in loss during the year has resulted in decline in this ratio. 

(e)- Reduction in cost of goods sold has resulted in a decline in this rctio. 

(f)- Reduction in revenue from operations has resulted in a decline in :his ratio. 

(g) - Reduction in cost of goods sold has resulted in a decline in this rat o. 

(h)- Reduction in revenue, has resulted in reduction in ratio. 

(i)-Increase in loss during the year has resulted in decline in this ratio. 

(j)- Increase in loss during the year has resulted in decline in this ratio. 

Current 
Previous Period Variance 

Period 

0.65 1.04 -37.50% 

(2.28) 5.74 -139.72% 

(0.59) -1.04 -43.27% 

372.89% -119.52% -411.99% 

0.45 12.22 -96.32% 

0.05 7.01 -99.29% 

0.19 10.96 -98.27% 

(0.18) 26.35 -100.68% 

-1502 .60% -5.34% -28038.56% 

112.89% -146.32% -177.15% 

~ 
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Note 38 Going Concern: 

The management of Compuage Infocom Limited had prepared and reviewed the financial 
statements·for the year ended 31st March 2024.These financial statements are presented with 
assumption that company will continue its operation as going concern and it has ability to 
meet its financial obligation and liabilities in normal course of business. 

As outlined in the accompanying financial statements and related notes to accounts, the 
company has faced significant challenges during financial year under review. These 
challenges include liquidity constraints, dismption in supply chain, difficulties ·in debt 
collection, and ongoing working capital issue and undergoing Corporate Insolvency 
Resolution Process (CIRP) under Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016. These factors have 
collectively resulted in financial stress, as reflected in financial statements. 

Subsequently, a petition C.P. (IB) 329/MB/2023 was filed by Plus Plus Engaugement Services 
Pvt Ltd under section 7 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ('IBC') against Compuage 
Infocom Limited ("Corporate Debtor") for the default in payment of INR 1,68,57,123/­
(Rupees One Crore Sixty-Eight Lacs Fifty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Three 
Only). The Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench admitted the petition and ordered initiation of 
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process in respect of the Corporate Debtor on November 02, 
2023. The Hon'b1e Bench in the same order appointed Mr. Arun Kapoor as the Interim 
Resolution Professional ('IRP'). Thereafter, Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench has passed an 
order dated 29.04.2024 (Order received on 09.05.2024), for the replacement of Resolution 
Professional and appointed Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain (Registration no. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-
01697/2019-2020/12588) as Resolution Professional ("RP") under the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("Code") in matter of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of 
M/s Compuage Infocom Limited. 

Under Section 20 of the Code, it is incumbent upon the Resolution Professional to manage the 
operations of the Company as a going concern upon initiation of CIRP and the financial 
statements which have been prepared on going concern basis have been considered by the 
Resolution Professional accordingly. 

Pending outcome of CIRP proceedings, the said financial statements of the company for the 
Financial Year ended on 31st March 2024 have been prepared on going concern basis. 

·. 
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Note 39 

As mentioned in note 38 above, the Company was admitted under Corporate Insolvency 
Resolution Process, vide Order No CP (IB) 329/MB/2023 dated 02.11.2023 as part of the 
Corporate Insolvency Process, the Creditors of the Company were called upon to submit their 
claims to the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) in terms of the applicable provisions of 
the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC). Claim submitted by creditors are being 
compiled and verified by the IRP and updated status is uploaded on the IBC portal. 

The order dated 02.11.2023 imposes moratorium, in accordance with section 14 of the Code, 
and no interest is serviced during the CIRP period on the Loan outstanding as of the CIRP 
commencement date. The balances of financial creditors in the books have been adjusted to 
match the claims submitted by them. The overall obligations and liabilities including interest 
on loans and the principal amount of loans shall be determined upon the successful resolution 
of the Company. Pending final outcome of the CIRP, no accounting impact in the books of 
accounts has been made in respect of excess or short claims or non-receipt of claims for 
operational and financial creditors. Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not 
ascertainable and we are unable to comment on possible financial impact of the same. 
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BHOGILAL C. SHAH & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
2A, Shree Pant Bhuvan, 1'1 floor, Sandhurst Bridge, Mumbai 400 007. 
Phone : 2361 0939 

PARTNERS: 
SNEHAL V. SHAH 
SURIL V. SHAH 

B. Com., F.C.A., M.M. (U.S.A.) 
B. Com., A.C.A., M.B.A. (U.S.A.) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To, 
The Members of 
Compuage lnfocom Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

We were engaged to audit the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Compuage lnfocom Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary 
together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income) , the Consolidated Statement of 
the Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to 
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated financial statements"). 

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group. Because of the 
significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we have not been 
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these consolidated 
financial statements. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

(a) As explained in note 1 to the financial statements, all the directors of the Holding Company except two 
directors, and Company Secretary have resigned from their positions in the Company prior to 
commencement of the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP") on 2nd November 2023. Upon 
commencement of the CIRP, the rowers of the Board of Directors of the Holding Company stand suspended 
and me exercised by the Resolution Professional ("RP"). Since these financial statements belong lu lite 
period comprising of both pre and post CIRP and hence, as informed to us, these financial statements have 
been prepared with the same "basis of preparation" as adoptAd hy the erstwhile Board of Directors as 
enumerated upon the Board under Section 134(5), of the Companies Act, 2013 and related regulations, 
while highlighting/addressing any material departures as per the current conditions and events which 
occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date. We have been informed that for the closing balances as on 
31 51 March 2023 and period prior to initiation of CIRP, the RP has relied on the representations and 
statements made by existing staff/heads of the departments and accounts, Fimmce and Tax team of the 
Company . We have been given to understand that RP has signed the attached financial statements solely 
for the purpose of compliance and discharging his duty under the CIRP, governed by the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (the "Code"). 

(b) As mentioned in note 39 to the financial statements, pursuant to the commencement of CIRP of the Holding 
Company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, there are various claims submitted by the financial 
creditors, operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the RP. The balances of financial creditors 
in the books have been adjusted to match the claims submitted by them. The overall obligations and liabilities 
including interest on loans and the principal amount of loans shall be determined upon the successful 
resolution of the Company . Pending final outcome of the CIRP, no accounting impact in the books of 
accounts has been made in respect of excess or short claims or non-receipt of claims for operational and 
financial creditors. Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not ascertainable and we are unable to 
comment on possible financial impact of the same. 
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(c) On the basis of information and explanations provided to us, as part of RP's responsibility under the CIRP, 
the RP has sent recovery notices to certain parties having outstanding trade receivables , has filed 
applications under section 138 of the Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 to the extent of cheques available 
with the erstwhile management, and has also filed applications under section 9 of the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as the case may be. The RP has been partially successful in recovery of some 
monies through settlements. 

(d) As required by Standards on Auditing (SA's), we could not carry out certain mandatory audit procedures like 
attending physical verification of inventories, obtaining direct confirmations from banks I trade receivables I 
trade and other creditors etc. due to various factors . Accordingly, we could not obtain sufficient and 
appropriate evidence for adequacy and reasonableness of management estimates for various provisions, fai r 
valuation I net realizable value of various assets etc. These matters can have material and pervasive impact 
on the financial statements. Consequential impact, if any, of matters described below, on recognition of 
certain components in financial statements including its presentation I disclosure is currently not 
ascertainable. 

(e) Books of Accounts 
As stated in note 1 to the accompanying financial statements, the books of accounts maintained on SAP for 
the previous year ended 31 51 March 2023 were not accessible due to corruption of the data which could not 
be retrieved till the time of signing of the financial statements and therefore we are unable to obtain sufficient 
and appropriate audit evidence with respect to the opening balances. Any changes to the opening balances 
would materially impact the financial statements including but not limited to the resultant accounting treatment 
thereof. 

(f) Property. plant and equipment 
Pending outcome of CIRP, the Holding Company has not carried out impairment testing of these assets as 
at the balance sheet date. 

During the year, the Holding Company has closed down all its branches in India. However, the written down 
values of Property, plant and equipment located at these branches and which have ceased to be in the 
possession of the Company have not been written off. Impact on the balances of Property , plant and 
equipment and consequential impact on depreciation is not ascertainable. 

(g) Inventories 
Inventories are being carried at Rs. 9,359.07 lakhs out of which Rs. 2,379. 70 lakhs are located at Singapore 
Branch which is not audited by us. The management was of the view that these inventories continue to rema in 
marketable. However, due to ongoing default in payment to lenders who hold a hypothecation charge on 
these inventories, certain sale restrictions have been imposed. As most of the inventories remain unsold, the 
realizable value of the inventories is in doubt. We have been informed that the valuation report obtained by 
the RP is confidential and cannot be made available to us. In the absence of sufficient and appropriate 
evidence to support the management's assessment with respect to realizable value of the inventories, we are 
unable to comment on whether the inventories are being carried at cost or realizable value, whichever is 
lower as required by lnd AS 2 and the consequent impact, if any, on the carrying value of the aforesaid 
inventories. 

(h) Trade Receivables and Provision for Doubtful Debts 
Trade Receivables are being carried at Rs. 44,297.22 lakhs out of which Rs. 171 .01 lakhs are of Singapore 
Branch wl1ich i:; no! Hwlill'ld l1y IJH P1nviHin11 fr11 Fx p~:~r_:l~:~d Cr1:1dit Loss on Tmde Rccclvwblc5 of Rs. 44,297 .22 
Lakhs has not been made. Furthermore, the said amount has not been debited to the Profit and Loss Account 
and has not been reduced from Trade Receivables in the Balance Sheet which is not in accordance with lnd 
AS. As stated in note 1 due to restrictions imposed by lenders on inventory ~ales, the Holding Company is 
currently unable to make further supplies to customers. This disruption in the purchase-sales-collection cycle 
has posed challenges in debt collection and recovery . The expected realization of the amounts outstanding 
from customers is uncertain . Due to unavailability of confirmations, we are unable to comment on the impact, 
if any, on the carrying value of the aforesaid Trade Receivables, its Ageing Schedule and the adequacy of 
Provision for Expected Credit Loss. Further, as Provision for Expected Credit Loss of Rs._44,297.22_has not 
been made and not debited to the Profit and Loss Account, the loss has been understated to that extent. 
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(i) Balances with Govern ment Authorities 
Balances with Government Authorities are being carried at Rs. 5,456.1 1 lakhs. This balance comprises of 
VAT paid on account of disputed cases of Rs. 56.64 lakhs, Customs Duty Refund of Rs. 193.73 lakhs, Unjust 
Enrichment of Rs. 47.82 lakhs and GST Input Credit Available of Rs. 5,157.92 lakhs. The recoverability of 
VAT Refund, Customs Du ty Refund and Unjust Enrichment depends on the outcome of the cases filed w1th 
the respective government departments. Avai lability and Utilization of GST Input Credit depends on the 
outcome of the CIRP and whether the Holding Company is able make payments to its suppliers and to sell 
products in the future. Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the impact, if any, on the carrying value of 
the aforesaid Balances with Government Authorities . 

(j) Trade Payables & Other Payables 
Trade Payables are being carried at Rs. 28,740.29 lakhs and Other Payables are being carried at Rs. 546 .80 
lakhs. Certa in parties have submitted their claims under CIRP amounting to Rs. 54,091.96 lakhs. Pend ing 
fina l outcome of the CIRP, no adjustments have been made in the books for the differential amount in the 
claims admitted. Accordingly, we are unable to ascertain the impact on the carrying value of the aforesaid 
Trade Payables and Other Payables, its ageing schedule and corresponding impact, on Purchase of stock­
in-trade, if any. 

(k) Advance to Suppliers 
Advances to Suppliers are being carried at Rs . 40.06 lakhs. Due to unavailability of confirmations, we are 
unable to comment on the impact, if any, on the carrying value of the aforesaid Advances to Suppliers. 

(I) Expenses 
Expenses have been verified to the extent supporting evidences and documents were made available at the 
time of audit. 

(m) We have been informed that the report submitted by the Forensic Auditor appointed by Committee of 
Creditors is confidential. Further, we have been informed by the Interim Resolution Professional & Resolution 
Professional that certain information including the minutes of meetings of the Committee of Creditors and the 
outcome of certain procedures carried out as part of the CIRP are confidential in nature and could not be 
shared with anyone other than the Committee or Creditors and NCL T. Accordingly, we are unable to commerrl 
on the possible financial imp13ct, presentation and disclosures, if any, that may CJr il:;e if we had been provided 
access to such information. 

Material uncertainty related to Going Concern 

The financial statements are presented with the assumption that the Group will be able to continue its operations and 
that it has the abi lity to meet its fi nancial obligations and liabilities in the normal course of business. As stated in note 
1 to the accompanying standalone financia l statements, the business of the Holding Company has been severely 
disrupted on account of extremely tig ht liquidity situation and inadequate support from major vendors and lenders, 
wllo have recalled the credit facili ties. l his situation has bee11 further aggravated by high level of manpower attrition 
resulting in serious gaps in maintenance of IT systems and records. The Holding Company has defaulted in re pect 
of instalments and payment of interest on term loans and dues on account of c:::~sh credits from Banks. The Holdiny 
Company is undergoing the Corpomte Insolvency Resolution Process as explained In dett:~ il in note 39. 

The Resolution Professional has prepared these financial statements using going concern basis of accounting based 
on their assessment of the successful outcome of the ongoing Cl RP and accordingly no adjustments have been made 
to the carrying value of the assets and liabilities and their presentation and classification in the Balance Sheet. 

Such events and conditions , along with the matters described in the section of Disclaimer of Opinion in our report , 
and their possib le impact on erstwhi le management's assumptions, and other matters as set forth in note 1, indicate 
tl1at material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern . 
In the absence of sufficient and appropriate evidence, we are unable to comment as to whether the going concern 
basis for the preparation of these financia l statements taken by the Resolutioll Professional is appropriate. 
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Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements of the current period . These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 
the consol idated financial statements as a whole, and In forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 

Except for the matters discussed in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion Paragraph, there are no other Key Audit 
Matters to be communicated in the Auditor's Report. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the consolidated financial 
statements 

The Hold ing Company has been under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP") under the provisions 
of the Insolvency and Ban kruptcy Code, 20 16 ("the Code") vide order dated znd November 2023 passed by the 
National Company Law Tribunal ("NCL T"). The powers of the Board of Directors of the Holding Company stand 
suspended as per Section 17 of the Code and such powers were being exercised by the Interim Resolution 
Professional (IRP) appointed by the NCL T by the said order under the provisions of the Code. As per Section 20 of 
the Code, the management and operations of the Holding Company were being managed by the Interim Resolution 
Professional Mr. Arun Kapoor upon commencement of CI RP. Subsequently, vide order dated 29 111 Apri l 2024 passed 
by NCL T, the IRP Mr. Arun Kapoor was replaced by Resolution Professional (RP) Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain who 
is now responsible for the management and operations of the Holding Company. 

The Holding Company's management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect 
to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial 
position, consolidated financial performance, total comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and 
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the lnd AS and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in Ind ia. The respective management of the companies included In the Group are responsible for 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the Group and for preventing and detecting Frauds and other Irregu larities; selection and application or appropnate 
accoUnting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were ope rati n~ effectively for ensuring the acr.t Jrncy and 
completenecs of the ar.r.ot mting records, relevant lu lh~ preparotloh and presentation ot the consoliu<:~led financia l 
statements that give a true and fair viow FJnd e~re free from materialmissl81Hrrtent , whether due to fraud or error. Thus~ 
financia l statements have been used for the purpose of prepa ration of the consolidated financial statements by the 
managemen t of tl1e Holding Company. as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's abi lity to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting un less management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

The management is also responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinion. However, because of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we 
were not able to obtain sufficient appropriate aud it evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these 
consolidated financia l statements. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (' !CAl') together with the ethical requi rements that are relevan t to our 
audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

Other Matter 

We have not audited the financial statements and other financial information of the subsidiary. Further, the Resolution 
Professiona l has also not signed the financia l statements and other financial information of the subsidiary since 1t 1s 
not within the scope of IBC, 2016 as the insolvency has been triggered upon the Holding Company. The subsidiary 
accounts for tota l assets of Rs. 420.16 lakhs as at 31 March 2024, net loss of Rs. 16.29 lakhs for the year ended 31 
March 2024. 
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These financial statements and financia l information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been 
fu rn ished to us by the Management and our opinion on t11e consoli.dated lnd AS financial statements, in so far as it 
re lates to the amounts and disclosures Included in respect of the subsidiary and our report in terms of section 143 (3) 
of the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. The 
auditors of the subsid iary have expressed a disclaimer of opinion for the financial statements of the subsidiary . 

The financial statements and other financial information of the subsidiary which is located outside India whose 
financial statements and other financial information has been prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
general ly accepted in its respective country and which has been audited by other auditors under generally accepted 
auditing standards applicable in its respective country. The Holding Company's management has converted the 
financial statements of this subsidiary located outside India from accounting principles generally accepted in its 
respective country to accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have audited these conversion 
adjustments made by the Holding Company's management. Our opinion in so far as it relates to the balances and 
affairs of the subsidiary located outside India is based on the reports of other auditors and the conversion adjustments 
prepared by the Management of the Company and audited by us. 

Our opinion on the consolidated lnd AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done 
and the reports of the other auditors. 

Report on legal and other regulatory requirements 

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the report of the other 
auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of its subsidiary, as noted in the 
"other matter" paragraph , we report, to the extent applicable, that : 

(a) except as described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section above, we have sought and obtained all 
the Information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purpose of our audit; 

(b) the Holding Company has maintained books of account. However due to conditions and the possible effects 
of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section above, we are unable to state whether 
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Holding Company; 

(c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of 
Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account; 

(d) due to the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section, we are 
unable to state whether the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; 

(e) t11e matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion and in the Material Uncertainty related to Going 
Concern section above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Group. 

(f) on the basis of written representations received from the suspended directors of the Holding Company as on 
31 51 March 2024, none of the suspended directors of the Holding Company are disqualified as on 31st March 
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; 

(g) the reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated 
in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section above. 

(h) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financia l reporting of the Company and 
operating effectiveness of such controls , refer to our separate report in Annexure A Our report expresses 
disclaimer opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting for the reasons stated 
therein; 
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(I) with respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of 
section 197(16) of the Act as amended, during the year, the Holding Company has accrued an amount of Rs. 
65.83 lakhs in the books of account without making payment of remuneration to its directors. Considering 
unavailability of requisite documents, we are unable! to comment on compliance of provisions of section 197 
of the Act; 

(j) other than the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph 
above, with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opin ion and to the best of our Information and 
according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors 
on separate financial statements and also the other financial information of the subsidiary, as noted in the 
"other matter" paragraph : 

(i) the consolidated financial statements disclose the impact on pending litigations on its financial position 
of the Group in its consolidated financial statements; 

(ii) the Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses; and 

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company. 

(iv) (a) The management of the Holding Company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned 
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the 
Holding Company to or in any other person or entity, Including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall , whether, directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the Holding Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf 
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The management of the Holding Company has represented , that, lo the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 
Holding Company tram any person or entity, Including foreign entity ("Ftmding Parties") , with the 
understanciino , whethF.!r recorded In writing or otherwioc, that the Holding Company sh(jll, wtH:~ther 
directly or indirectly , lend or invest in oU1er persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the funding party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances performed by us on the Holding Company, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that the representations under subclause (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
mis-statement. 

(v) The Company has not declared any dividend during the year; 

(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Holding Company has not used accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 which has a 
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. 

For Bhogilal C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration No. 101424W 

'#~ev-sw 
Suril Shah 

Partner 
Membership No. 42710 

UDIN: 25042710BMIZKM8591 
Mumbai, January 3, 2025 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Compuage lnfocom Limited ("the 
Holding Company") as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Holding 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

We do not express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company. 
Because of the significance of the matters described in the "Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion" section of our report, 
we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on 
internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

The system of internal financial controls over financial reporting with regard to the Holding Company were not made 
available to us to enable us to determine if the Holding Company has established adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting and whether such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024 
due to reasons as stated in Note 1 of the consolidated financial statements. 

Management's responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Holding Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accoLinting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Auditor's responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(1 0) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

However, because of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not 
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on the Holding Company's 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
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Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possib ility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of t~e internal financia l controls over financial reporting to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For Bhogilal C. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration No. 101424W 

?w~LR 
,-

Suril Shah 
Partner 

Membership No. 42710 
UDIN : 2504271 OBMIZKM8591 

Mumbai, January 3, 2025 
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Compuage Infocom Limited 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 

(~ in Lak11 unless otherwise stated) 
Particulars Note 31-Mar-24 

A. ASSETS 
1. Non-current assets 

a) Property, plant and equipment 2 4,583 .18 
b) Intangible assets 2 0.47 
c) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 3 57.12 

Total non-current assets 4,640.77 
2. Current assets 

a) Inventories 4 9,359.07 
b) Financial assets 

(i) Trade receivables 5 44,297.22 
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 6 719.07 
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 7 1,747.47 
(iv) Loans 8 -
(v) Other financial assets 9 15.90 

c) Current tax assets (net) 10 346.86 
d) Other current assets 11 5,918.78 

Total current assets 62,404.37 
TOTAL ASSETS 67,045.14 
B. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

a) Equity share capital 12 1,715.36 
b) Other equity 13 (30,484.65) 

Total equity (28,769.29) 
Li11hilities 

1, Current liabilities 
a) Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 14 65,636.92 

(ii) Trade payables 15 

Total outstanding dues of micro and 
small enterprises -

Total outstanding dues of creditors other 
than micro and small enterprises 28,740.29 

(iii) Other financial liabilities 16 1,406.07 

b) Other current liabilities 17 31.15 

c) ProvisiOns 1~ -

Total current liabilities 95,814.43 

Total liabilities 95,814.43 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 67,045.14 

Significant accountin~ policies 1 
The above Balance Sheet should be read m conJunctiOn With the accompanymg Notes 

As per our report of even date 
For Bhogilal C. Shah & Co. 
Firm Reg. No.: 101424W 
Chartered Accountants 

(CA. S. V. Shah) 
Partner 
Membership No. : 042710 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated : .3 . I ·~o~ 

SusJlended Director 

31-Mar-23 

4,854.15 
0.56 

57.12 

4,911.83 

16,735 .38 

54,597.82 
1,239.88 
8,047.05 

19.10 
1,210.73 

280.84 
7,112.83 

89,243.63 
94,155.46 

1,715.36 
7,040.13 
8,755.49 

50,001.79 

-

33,392.39 
1,519.95 

185.31 
300.53 

85,399.97 
85,399.97 
94,155.46 

Bhavesh Mehta 
Suspended Director 
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Compuage Infocom Limited 
Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(~ . L kl I lll a 1 un ess ot 1erwtse state d) 
Particulars Note 2023~24 2022~23 

Revenue from operations 19 2,493.07 3,73,948.47 
Other income 20 148.72 602.71 
Total Income 2,641.79 3, 74,551.18 
Expenses 

Purchase of stock~in-trade 21 (1,560.88) 3,42,344.37 
Changes in inventories of stock in trade 22 7,376.31 26,962.25 
Employee benefits expense 23 597.84 3,443.91 
Finance costs 24 4,812.86 7,379.13 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 2 255.58 307.71 
Other expenses 25 1,436.00 14,238.96 

Total Ext)euses 12,917.71 3,94,676.33 
Profili(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (10,275.92) (20,125.15) 
Exceptionnl Items 26 27,065.88 -

Profit/(Loss) before tax (37,341.80) _{20,125.15) 
Tax expense 
Current tax 10 - 5.48 
Tax for Earlier Years 10 135.39 275.20 
Deferred tax 10 - (421.77) 
Total tax expense 135.39 (141.09) 
Profit for the year (37,477.19) (19,984.06) 
Other Comprehensive Income 
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 

- Remeasunnent of Defined Employee Benefit Plans - -
- Income Tax relating to above items - -

b) Items that will be reclassified to proii t and loss 
- Foreign Currency Transalation differen~.:e (4~.60) (65.14) 

- Income Tax relating to above items -
Other Comprehensjvc Income, net of tax (48.60) (65.14) 

Total Comt)l"ehensive Income for the year (37 ,525. 79) (20,049.20) 

Earnings per Equity share attributable to owners of the 
Company 
No. of shares 857.68 857.68 

Basic ami diluted e1u·ning per Equity share of f2 each (43.75) (28.16) 

Significant nccounting policies 1 
The above Profit & Loss should be read m conJunction wtth the accompanymg Notes 

As per our report of even date 
For Bhogilal C. Shah & Co. 
Firm Reg. No.: 101424W 
Chartered Accountants 

(CA. S. V. Shah) 
Partner 
Membership No.: 042710 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated: ..3 · r ·..1.-0~.s-

Resolution Professional 

~ 
Suspended Director 

Bhavesh Mehta 
Suspended Director 
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COMPUAGE INFOCOM LIMITED 
Statement of Consolidated Cash Flows fm· the year ended March 31,2024 

(( In Lakhs) 
Pnrtlauhu'" March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

A. Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Profit before tax (37,341.80) (20, 125.15) 
Atllusl!ucn!..B!.r; 
Ocpreciation and ammtisation expenses 255.58 307.71 
Impaimtcnt of Debtors . 8,392.70 
Uru·ealised Exchange Rate Diftference (Net) (47.59) (55.21) 
Finance costs 4,812.86 7,379.13 
Difference in claims by banks & fmancial institutions 474.86 . 
One Time Settlement with lenders (2,771.41) 
lnlcn: I income from fmancial assets measured at amottised cost (111.13) (563.02) 
Loss I (Gain) on Sale ofPropetty, Plant & Equipment (0.13) !.54 
Opct·ntlng Profit Before Working Capital Changes (34,728.76) (4,662.30) 
C hnnges in working capital: 
Decrenscl(lncrcasc) In Inventories 7,376.31 26,962.25 
Decrease/(Increase) In Trade Receivables 10,300.60 (10,907.26) 
Decreasel(lncrease) In Current Loans 19.10 3.03 
Decrease/(lncrease) In Other Current Assets 1,194.05 118.79 
De renW( lncrcasc) In Other Financial Assets 1,194.83 (35.74) 
lucre.1!!<: /(Decrease) In Trade Payables (4,652.10) (578.41) 
lncrcnsc /(Decrease) In Other Financial Liabilities (113.88) (331.89) 
In rcas~ /(Decrease) In Other Current Liabilities (154.16) (1, 767.54) 
lncreosc /(Decrease) In provisions (300.53) 63.62 

Total 14,864.22 13,526.85 
Income tax paid (net of refund) (201.41 (573.68) 
Net Cash Innow/(Outnow) From Operating Activities (A) (20,065.95 8,290.87 

u. I Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Pw-chase of Property, plant and equipment . (325.82) 

Sale of Property, plant and equipment 15.61 17.70 

Salei(Pw'libnso) of Non-Current Investments . 18.94 

Proceed~ from I (Payment of) ftxed deposits 6,299.58 359.35 

Interest received on fmancial assets measured at amortised cost 111.13 563.02 
Net Cash Innow/(Outnow) From Investing Activities (B) 6,426.32 633.19 

c Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Proceeds from Issuance of Equity Share Capitaltmder Rights Issue . 4,158.45 

Pro ccds from I (Repayment of) Cun-ent Bon·owings 17,931.68 (63.79) 

Prucocds from I (Repayment of) Non CutTent Borrowings . (4, 779.81) 

Interest Paid (4,812.86) (7,379.13) 

Dividend on Equity shares - (129.95) 

Net Cash Innow/(Outflow) Ft·om Finam:ine AdlviiiP~ (C) IJ I lS.Hl (8.194.23) 

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (520.81 729.83 

Ca h And Cash Equivalents As At Bellirutina Of The Year 1.239.88 510.05 

C'nsl t And Cnsh Equivnlents As At End Or-Iitc Yem 719.07 1,239.88 

The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS 7 • Statement of 
i) Cash Flows as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 

As per our report of even dote 

For Bhogilal C. Shah & Co. 

Firm Reg. No.: 101424W 
luU't<""ed ccount.nnts 

-(CA. S. V. Shuh) 
J>n•·tncr 
Membership No.: 042710 
Place : Mumbai 

Dated : .3 , 1 . :;.a ~S 

~~ 
Gajesh Lubhch•ntd Jain 
IBBI Reg. No.: nlDI!IPA..Q01 

Suspended Director 

Bhavesh Mehta 
Suspended Directo1· 
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A. Equity Share Capital 
Particulars 

As at April 01, 2022 
Changes in Equity share capital during the year 

As at March 31,2023 
Changes in Equity share capital during the year 

As at March 31, 2024 

B. Other Equity 

Particulars 

As at April 01, 2023 
Profit for the year 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total comprehensive income for the year 
Preferential allotment-Rights Issue 
As at March 31,2024 

-=-~ 

Compuage Infocom Limited 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024 

(< in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 

Note Amount 

13 1,299.52 
415.84 

13 1,715.36 
-

13 1,715.36 

Reserves and Surplus 

Securities Capital 
General Capital Retained 

Premium redemption 
Reserve reserve Earnings 

Reserve reserve 

7,411.41 35.36 134.84 129.72 (650.62) 
- - - - (37,477.19) 

- - - - (48.60) 

- - - - (37,525.79) 
-

I 7,411.41 35.36 134.84 129.72 (38,176.41) 
The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

~ 

Other Reserves 

FVOCI 
Foreign 

currency Total other Equity 
equity 

translation 
instruments 

reserve 
- (20.58) 7,040.13 
- 1.0 I (37,476.18) 
- - (48.60) 
- 1.01 (37,524.78) 

-
- (19.57) (30,484.65) 
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Compuage Infocom Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3JS1 March 2024. 

Summary of Significant accounting policies to consolidated financial statements for the year 
ended 31st March 2024 

Note 1: Corporate Information/Overview: 

The Comuage Infocom Limited (The Company) is a public Limited Company domiciled in India and 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its shares are listed on the BSE Ltd 
and NSE Ltd. 

Group Overview 

The Company and its subsidiary Company are referred to as the Group here under. 

The group of companies are engaged in trading in Computer parts and peripherals, Software and 
Telecom Products. 

Group Structure 

Name of Company Country of o/o of shares held by the 
incorporation parent company 

As at As at 
March 31, March 31, 
2024 2023 

Compuage Infocom (S) Pte Ltd Singapore 100% 100% 

Business Overview and Challenges: 

Business Overview: 
The Group is in the business of distribution of technology products, services and software & telecom 
products. It helps marquee brands like ASUS, HP, CISCO, Microsoft and tens of others bring their 
products to the markets through l 0,000+ resellers . It also offers warranty services as value addition 
and also to shore up its bottom line. 

It has a strong reputation built over three decades and operates through a nationwide network 
comprising 45 sales offices, 27 warehouses, and 70 service centers. An international presence in 
Singapore caters to the Asia Pacific region. The Group is one of the few distributors handling major 
brands like Asus, Cisco, HP, and Microsoft. It has received numerous awards for its outstanding 
performance. 

The Company has been availing credit facilities from a bank consortium led by Indian Bank. It has 
had an unblemished track record for meeting its commitments to all the lenders on time, except in 
recent months. 

·. 
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Nature of Business: 

The IT distribution sector, characterized by razor-thin profit margins (typically around 1 %), involves 
substantial logistics operations encompassing procurement, warehousing, transportation, channel 
development, and credit deployment. The Group faces the perpetual challenge of product 
obsolescence due to the fast-paced evolution of technology. Furthermore, it competes with global 
giants, which enjoy economies of scale, efficient operations, and robust global networks, providing 
them a distinct competitive edge. 

Business Strategy and Execution: 

The Group's strategy aimed to achieve growth by expanding its presence across Mobility, IT 
Consumer, IT Enterprise, Cloud Business, and Services segments, aspiring to become a 
comprehensive distribution hub. While it secured distributorships for top brands in these areas, the 
strategy faced challenges due to slow scaling compared to peers, primarily because of inadequate 
low-cost working capital. 

While the Group matched its peers in terms of market penetration, sales infrastructure, and 
warehousing facilities, it did so with significantly lower revenue. Consequently, operational costs as 
a percentage of revenue remained elevated, aggravated by costly debt financing, substantially eroding 
gross margins. As a result, limited surplus funds were available for growth. To address this, the Group 
strategically shifted focus away from mobility and IT consumer sectors to prioritize enterprise 
business, cloud offerings, and services, which offered better profit margins. This shift began in 2019, 
well before the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Impact of COVID: 

With the COVID-19 pandemic emerging in early 2020, the Group faced severe challenges. The 
enterprise business, initially flourishing, suffered as major clients like corporate enterprises and 
government offices closed, impacting sales significantly. Simultaneously, semiconductor shortages 
disrupted stock availability, worsening receivables management and extending the working capital 
cycle. Ironically, the IT consumer sector, which the Group had de-emphasized, boomed due to high 
demand for laptops and smartphones driven by remote work and study. This dual blow caused the 
company to lose out on the thriving IT consumer market \vhile facing a decline in the IT enterprise 
sector. 

To mitigate these challenges, the Group expanded its customer base by targeting a large number of 
MSME customers. Leveraging its nationwide distribution network, this strategy initially boosted 
sales but posed difficulties in receivables collection as defaults from Lhis segmeul surged rapidly from 
December 2022. 

Current Situation: 

Amid market pressures, during the first half of the year the Group experienced a significant reduction 
in team size, leading to warehouse consolidation and outsourcing of various functions. The group was 
grappling with inventory sales due to restrictions imposed by lenders, outstanding payments recovery, 
and vendor claims, impacting profitability, cash flow, and credibility. This situation has been further 
aggravated by high level of manpower attrition resulting in serious gaps in maintenance of IT systems 
and records which has resulted in non-accessibility to the books of accounts maintained on SAP. 
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Subsequently, a petition C.P. (IB) 329/MB/2023 was filed by Plus Plus Engaugement Services Pvt 

Ltd under section 7 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ('IBC') against Compuage Infocom 
Limited ("Corporate Debtor") for the default in payment of INR 1,68,57, 123/- (Rupees One Crore 

Sixty-Eight Lacs Fifty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Three Only). The Hon'ble NCLT, 

Mumbai Bench admitted the petition and ordered initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution 
Process in respect of the Corporate Debtor on November 02, 2023. The Hon'ble Bench in the same 

order appointed Mr. Arun Kapoor as the Interim Resolution Professional ('IRP'). Thereafter, Hon'ble 

NCLT, Mumbai Bench has passed an order dated 29.04.2024 (Order received on 09.05.2024), for the 

replacement of Resolution Professional and appointed Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain (Registration no. 
IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01697/2019-2020112588) as Resolution Professional ("RP") under the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("Code") in matter of Corporate Insolvency Resolution 

Process of M/s Compuage Infocom Limited. 

These financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31.03.2024 pertains to period comprising 
of both before and after commencement of the CIRP on 02.11.2023 . All the directors of the Company 
except two directors, and Company Secretary had resigned from their position in the company prior 
to commencement of CIRP. Upon commencement of the CIRP, the powers of the Board of Directors 
of the company stand suspended and are exercised by the Resolution Professional. 

These financial statements have been signed by the Resolution Professional (RP) while exercising 
the powers of the Board of Directors of the Company which has been conferred upon him in terms of 
the provisions of the Section 17 of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code 2016. The Resolution 
Professional have signed these statements in good faith, solely for the purpose of compliance and 
discharging his duty under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, governed by the Insolvency 
& Bankruptcy Code 2016. Since these financial statements belong to the period comprising of both 
before and after the commencement of the CIRP on 02.11.2023, these financial statements have been 
prepared with the same "basis of preparation'' as adopted by the erstwhile Board of Directors as 
enumerated upon the Board under Section 134(5), of the Companies Act, 2013 and related 
regulations, while highlighting/addressing any material departures as per the current conditions and 
events which occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date. While signing the aforesaid financial 
statements, the Resolution Professional (RP) has relied on the representation, statements and 
information provided by Suspended Management of the Company. 

A. Significant Accounting Policies: 

i) Basis of Preparation: 

(a) Compliance with Ind AS 

These consolidated financial statements are the separate financial statements of the group prepared in 
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards Clnd AS') notified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 
as amended, hereinafter referred to as the Ind AS, and other relevant provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

The Consolidated financial statements up to the year ended March 31, 2024 were prepared in 
accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 
2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 20 l3, hereinafter ref~rred to 
as the 'Previous GAAP'. ' 
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Group's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees(~). which is also its functional currency. 

(b) Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires the management to make judgments, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and 
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these 
estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about 
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. 

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and 
other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the 
Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 

(c) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to 

COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables and investment in subsidiaries . In developing the 

assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because 

of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used 

internal and external sources of information including credit reports and related information, 

economic forecasts . The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and 

based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact 

of COVID-19 on the Company's financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of 

approval of these financial statements. 

(d) Historical Cost Convention: 

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost 
convention, on the accrual basis of accounting except for certain financial assets and financial 
liabilities that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as stated in the 
accounting policies set out below. The accounting policies have been applied consislertlly over all Lite 

periods presented in these financial statements. 

Principles of consolidation and equity accounting: 

i) Subsidiary companies: 
Subsidiary companies are all enttttes over which the Group has control. The Group 
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its 
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to 
direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiary companies are fully consolidated 
from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from 
the date that control ceases. 

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the Group. 

·. 
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The Group combines the Financial Statements of the parent and its subsidiary companies line by line 
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Intercompany 
transactions, balances and unrealized gains on transactions between Group companies are eliminated. 
Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of 
the transferred asset. Accounting Policies of subsidiary companies have been changed where 
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. 

Non-controlling interest in the results and equity of subsidiary companies are shown separately in the 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Balance 
Sheet respectively. 

ii) Associate companies: 
Associate companies are all entities over which the Group has significant influence, but 
not control or joint control. This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20% 
and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associate companies are accounted for using 
the equity method of accounting {see (iv) below}. 

iii) Joint arrangements: 
Under Ind AS 111 Joint arrangements, investments in joint arrangements are classified as 
either joint operations or joint ventures. The classification depends on the contractual 
rights and obligations of each investor, rather than the legal structure of the joint 
arrangement. The Group has interest only in one joint venture company. 

Joint venture company 

Interest in joint venture company are accounted for using the equity method {see (iv) below} . 

iv) Equity method: 

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized at cost 

and adjusted thereafter to recognize share of the Group in post-acquisition profit and loss 

of the in vestee in profit and loss, and share of the Group in Other Comprehensive Income 

of the investee in Other Comprehensive Income. Dividends received or receivable from 

associate company and joint venture company are recognized as a reduction in the carrying 

amount of the investment. 

When the Group share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in 

the entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does not recognize further 

losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity. 

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its associate company and joint venture 
company are eliminated to the extent of the Group interest in these entities. Unrealized losses are also 

eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. 

Accounting Policies of equity accounted investees have been changed where necessary to ensure 

consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. 

The carrying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with 

the policy described in (xiv) below 
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v) Changes in ownership interest : 

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interest that do not result in a loss of 

control as transactions with equity owners of the Group. A change in ownership interest 

results in an adjustment between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non­

controlling interest to reflect their relative interest in the subsidiary companies. Any 

difference between the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interest and any 

consideration paid or received is recognized within equity. 

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of a loss of control, 

joint control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair value 

with the change in carrying amount recognized in profit or loss. This fair value becomes the initial 

carrying amount for the purpose of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate 

company, joint venture company or financial asset. In addition, any amount previously recognised in 

Other Comprehensive Income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly 

disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognised in 

Other Comprehensive Income are reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

If the ownership interest in a joint venture company or an associate company is reduced but joint 

control or significant influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously 

recognized in Other Comprehensive Income are reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss where 

appropriate 

Group's consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ({), which is also its 
functional currency. 

ii).Current/ Non- urrent classification: 

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions: 

i. the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the group's normal operating cycle; 
ii. The asset is intended for sale or consumption; 
iii. The asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
iv. The asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reporting 
period; 
v. the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date: 
vi. In the case of a liahility, the Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the 
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. 

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current. 

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Group has 
ascertained its normal operating~ycle as twelve months. 
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iii ).Tangible A ·sets /Property, plant and equipment: 

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition 
at cost. Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost 
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. 

The Group identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment 
separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant 
and equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item. 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price including import 
duties and other nonrefundable purchase taxes or levies, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset 
to its working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration 
and similar liabilities, if any. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase 
price. Cost includes cost of replacing a part of a plant and equipment if the recognition criteria are 
met. 

Items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of 
property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Costs in 
nature of repairs and maintenance are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when 
incurred. 

iv).Depreciation on tangible fixed assets: 

Depreciation on each part of an item of property, plant and equipment is provided using the Straight 
Line Method based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 
2013. 

The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment and the 
depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each financial year. If any of these expectations differ 
from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate and 
accordingly, accounted for prospectively. 

).Intangible Assets: 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost . Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated 
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles are not capitalized and the related expenditure is 
retlected in Stalernenl uf Profit and Loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. 

Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life i.e. 3 years based on management 
assessment and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may 
be impaired. 

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life 
are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the 
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to 
modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting 
estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets is recognised in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss . 
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vi) .Derecognj tion: 

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when 
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the 
derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the 
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognized in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

vii). impairment of non-financial a set -property plant and equipment and intangible assets: 

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess if there are any 
indications of impairment based on internal I external factors. An impairment loss on such assessment 
will be recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount of the assets is net selling price or value in use, whichever is higher. While 
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present value by using 
weighted average cost of capital. A previously recognised impairment loss is further provided or 
reversed depending on changes in the circumstances and to the extent that carrying amount of the 
assets does not exceed the carrying amount that will be determined if no impairment loss had 
previously been recognised. 

Goodwill, intangible assets having indefinite useful life and intangible assets currently not in use by 
the Group are tested for impairment annually and also whenever there are indicators of impairments. 

Reversal of impairment of Goodwill is not recognized. 

viii).Lease: 

The Company as a Lessee 

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for office premises for its branches at 
various locations. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a 
contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an 
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract 
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the 
contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic 
benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to 
direct the use of the asset. 

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and 
a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with 
a term of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low­
value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line 
basis over the term of the lease. Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate 
the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when 
it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. 

As all the leases are short-term leases or low value leases, the Company has not recognized any right­
of-use asset and corresponding lease liability for any of the lease arrangements in which it is a lessee 
during the year. 
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The Company as a Lessor 

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the 
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the 
contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. 

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on an accrual basis over the term of the relevant 
lease. 

Transition 

Effective April 1, 2019, the Group adopted Ind AS 116, Leases and applied the standard to all lease 
contracts existing on April 1, 2019. However, as all the leases are short-term leases or low value 
leases, the Group has not recognized any right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability for any 
of the lease arrangements during the year. 

ix).Borrowing costs: 

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the 
arrangement of borrowing and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowing to the 
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 
necessarily takes a suhstantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized 
as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they 
occur. 

).Revenue Recognition: 

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits associated with a transaction flows 
to the Group in the ordinary course of its activities and the amount of revenue can be measured 
reliably. 

Revenue is measured at the fair value or the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade 
discounts and volume rebates hy the Group. 

Revenue includes only the gross inflows of economic benefits, received and receivable by the Group, 
on its own account. Amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as Sales Tax, VAT and GST 
are excluded from revenue. 

The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, 
type of transaction and specifics of each arrangement. Accumulated experience is used to estimate 
and provide for discounts and returns. No element of financing is deemed present as sales are made 
with a credit term which is consistent to market practice. 

Sale ofproducts: 
Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the Group transfers all significant risks and 
rewards of ownership to the buyer, while the Group retains neither continuing managerial 
involvement nor effective control over the products sold. 
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Rendering of services;_ 
Revenue from product support services are recognized once the service is provided and the invoice 
is raised and are net of applicable taxes. 

Interest: 
Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using the effective interest rate method. 

Dividend: 
Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment 
is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the 
Group, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. 

xi). Foreign Currencv Transactions /translations: 

Functional and presentation Currency: 

Items included in the financial statement of the Group are measured using the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the group operates (functional currency). The Financial statements 
of the group are presented in Indian Currency, which is also the functional currency of the Group. 

Initial Recognition: 

On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Group are recorded in the 
functional currency (i.e. Indian Rupees), by applying to the foreign currency amount, the spot 
exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. 
Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Foreign exchange gain or loss resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from translation 
of monetary assets or liability denominated in foreign currencies al the year-end exchange rate are 
generally recognized in the profit and loss account except that they are deferred in equity if they relate 
to qm1lifying cash flow hedge.-;. 

Measurement of foreign currency items at reporting date: 

Foreign currency monetary items of the Group are translated at the closing exchange rates. Non­
monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency. are translated using the 
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. 

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency, are translated using the 
exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured. 

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognized m Other Comprehensive 
Income. 
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xii).Derivative rinancial instruments and hedge accounting: 

The Group enters into derivative financial contracts in the nature of forward currency contracts with 
external parties to hedge its foreign currency risks relating to foreign currency denominated financial 
liabilities measured at amortized cost. 

The Group is not following hedge accounting. Consequently, all derivative instruments are 
recognized and measured at Fair Value through Profit and Loss. 

xiii).lnventories: 

(a) Stock of goods traded is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. The costs of purchase of 
inventories comprise the purchase price, import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently 
recoverable by the entity from the taxing authorities), and transport, handling and other costs directly 
attributable to the acquisition of finished goods, materials and services. Trade discounts, rebates and 
other similar items are deducted in determining the costs of purchase. The costs are determined on a 
weighted average basis . 

(b) Saleable scrap is accounted for as and when sold. 

xiv).lnvestments and other fl nancial a set : 

Classification: 

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

i) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through Other Comprehensive Income 
(OCI), or through Profit or Loss), and 

ii) Those measured at amortised cost. 

The classification depends on the business model of the entity for managing the financial assets and 
the contractual terms of the cash flows . 

for assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Profit or Loss or Other 
Comprehensive Inwm~. 

For inveslmenls in Jebl im;Lrumeul::,, Lhi~ will depend on the business model in which the inveslrnenl 
is held. 

For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Group has made an irrevocable 
election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through 
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

Initial recognition and measurement: 

Financial assets are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
instrument. Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets 
not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition 
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of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss 
are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Subsequent measurement: 

After initial recognition, financial assets are measured at: 

i) Fair value {either through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) or through Profit or Loss 
(FTVPL)} or, 

ii) Amortised cost. 

Debt instruments: ... 
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the business model of the Group for 
managing the asset and the cash~ flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement 
categories into which the Group classifies its debt instruments: 

Measured at amortised cost: 

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in 
order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method less 
impairment, if any. The amortization of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognized 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI): 

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling 
financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income. Fair value 
movements are recognized in the OCI. Interest income measured using the EIR method and 
impairment losses, if any are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On de-recognition, 
cumulative gain I (loss) previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to other income 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss: (FVTPL) 

A financial asset not classified as either amortised cost or FVOCI, is classified as FTVPL. Such 
financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value, including interest income 
and dividend income if any, recognised as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Equity instruments: 

The Group subsequently measures all investments in equity instruments other than subsidiary 
companies, associate company and joint venture Company at fair value. The Management of the 
Group has elected to present fair value gains and losses on such equity investments in Other 
Comprehensive Income, and there is no subsequent reclassification of these fair value gains and losses 
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognised in 
profit or loss as other income when the right to receive payment is established. 
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Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity 
investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value. 

Investments in Subsidiary Companies, Associate Companies and Joint Venture companies: 

Investments in Subsidiary Companies, Associate Companies and Joint Venture companies are carried 
at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the 
carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable 
amount. On disposal of investments in Subsidiary Companies, Associate Companies and Joint 
Venture companies, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are 
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss . 

Impairment of financial assets: 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk 
exposure: 

i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, debt 
securities, deposits, and bank balance. 

ii) Trade Receivables. 

The Group follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade 
receivables which do not contain a significant financing component. The application of simplified 
approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment 
loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 

De-recognition: 

A financial asset is de-recognized only when the Group 
i) has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or 
ii) retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a 

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. 

Where the entity has transferred an asset , the Group evaluates whether it has transferred substantially 
all risks and rewards of ownership of Lht! financial a~set. In such cases, the financial asst!l is de­
recognized. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of 
the financial asset, the financial asset is not de-recognized. Where the entity has neither transferred a 
financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the 
financial asset is de-recognized if the Group has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the 
Group retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of 
continuing involvement in the financial asset. 

Financial liabilities: 

i) Classification as debt or equity 
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified according to the 
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and 
an equity instrument. ·. 
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ii) Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 
the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the fair value. 

iii) Subsequent measurement 
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate 
method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with 
all changes in fair value recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

iv) De-recognition 
A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 
cancelled or expires. 

Offsetting financial instruments: 
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet where 
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle 
on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right 
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and 
in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the counterparty. 

xv).Retirement and other employee benefits: 

Short term employee benefits: 

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of service such as salaries, wages, bonus, ex 

gratia, medical benefits etc. are recognized in the year in which the employees render the related 

service and are presented as current employee benefit obligations within the balance sheet. 

Defined contribution plan: 

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as contribution to provident fund, Employees 

State Insurance Corporation, National Pension Scheme are charged as an expense to the statement of 

profit and loss on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services <Ire rendered 

by lhe employees. The above benefits are classified as defined contribution schemes as the Group has 

no further defined obligations beyond the monthly contributions. 

The Liability or Assel, is recognized in lhe Balance sheel i11 respect of Gratuity is the present value 

of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. 

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit 

method (PUCM). 

xvi).lncome Taxes: 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the taxable income of the current 
period based on the applicable income tax rates adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and 
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and unused tax losses. The current income tax charge 
is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting 
period. The Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with res'pect to 
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situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions 
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

Minimum Alternate Tax ('MAT') under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 is recognized as 
current tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT 
paid will be recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the 
Group will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward 
for set off against the normal tax liability. Such an asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising 
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. However, deferred tax 
liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the initial recognition of Goodwill. Deferred income 
tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction 
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit 
nor taxable profit I (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have 
been enacted or substantially enacted by tii~'Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply when the 
related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only 
if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences 
and losses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to 
offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation 
authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable 
right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously. Current and deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that it 
relates to items recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax 
is also recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, respectively. 

xvii).Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks and other short term 

deposits (three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily 
convertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

x iil) .Segment reporting: 

The Group operates only in one reportable segment. 

xix).Earnings per Share : 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted 
average number of equity share outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period 
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

·. 
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xx). Pmvisions and contingent liabilities: 

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of 
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the 
amount can be reliably estimated. These are reviewed at each year end and reflect the best current 
estimate. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses. 

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in 
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized 
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of 
obligations may be small. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the 
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present 
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the 
risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as 
interest expense. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the 
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises 
from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle 
the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

'• 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(<in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 
NOTE 2 : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Office 
Particulars Buildings IT Equipment Vehicles 

Equipment 

Gross carrying amount 
As at April lst, 2022 4,291.62 2,313.45 117.29 
Additions - 315.43 -
Disposals - - -117.29 
As at April 1st, 2023 4,291.62 2,628.88 -
Additions - - -
Disposals - -31.71 
As at March 31 ,2024 4,291.62 2,597.17 -
Depreciation I Amortisation 
As at March 31, 2022 403.26 1,813.77 91.34 
Charge For the year 75.39 102.64 6.71 
Disposals - - (98.05) 
As at March 31,2023 478.65 I ,916.41 -

Charge For the year 75.51 127.0 I -
Disposals - (23.44) 

upto March 31, 2024 554.16 2,019.98 -
Net carrying amount 
As at 31-03-2023 3,812.97 712.47 -
As at 31-03-2024 3,737.46 577.19 -

I. The company has mortgaged Buildings to avail the Loan from the Financial Jn;;titutions. 

2. All the Movable Assets have been hypothecated with the Financials Institutions . 

. -

810.30 
10.39 

-
820.69 

-

-
820.69 

694.87 
53.I7 

-
748.04 

11.36 

-
759.40 

72.65 
61.29 

Total 
Furniture and Property, Intangible 

Fixture plant and Assets 
equipment 

1,615.62 9,148.28 11.99 
- 325.82 -

- (117.29) -
1,615.62 9,356.81 11.99 

- - -
-19.68 (51.39) -

1,595.94 9,305.42 11.99 

1,289.85 4,293.09 11.34 
69.71 307.62 0.09 

- (98.05) -
I ,359.56 4,502.66 11.43 

41.6I 255.49 0.09 

(12.47) (35.91) -
1,388.70 4,722.24 11.52 

256.06 4,854.15 0.56 
207.24 4,583.18 0.47 

---
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(~ in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 

NOTE 3 : Non Current Investments 

Particluars 

a) Investment in equity instruments of Other Company measured 
at FVTPL- Unquoted 190416 Equity Shares of Bombay 
Mercantile Co- Op. Bank Ltd of ~30 Each. (Previous year: 
190416 Equity Shares ofRs. 30 each). 
Total 

NOTE 4 : Inventories 

Particluars 

Stock in trade 
Total 

NOTE 5 : Trade Receivables 

Particluars 

Unsecured, considered good 
I Unsecured, considered Doubtful (Not provided for) 
I Total 

d A~•'hll! or tra e rcc~lvn hlcs outstmullna :as at J ist M~a·cla 2024 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

57.12 57.12 
57.12 57.12 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

9,359.07 16,735.38 
9,359.07 16,735.38 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

- 8,494.53 
44,297.22 46,103.29 
44,297.22 54,597.82 

Par ticluars OuW:uullna fm• lhllowlnu per iods fi·om du e d:atos ofpnyrncnl 

Not due 
Less than 6 6 months-1 

1- 2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

Total 
months vear years 

Undisputed trade receivables-considered good. - -
Undisputed trado 1 ecei vables-whida haw significant inca ease in 
credit risk . - - - - - . 
Undisputed trade receivables-credit impaired. - - - - -
Uispuled lrade receivables-considered good. -
Disputed trade receivables-which have significant increase in credit 
lisk . - . 41.907.01 1,267.56 1,122.65 44,297.22 

nisplllr-.illlrulr. lr.&;r.iv..tltlr:!o!-l.lrillil imp;eiu·al . . . - . . . 
Less: Provision fordoubtfull debts-credit impaired - . . - . . 
Total - - . 4 1,907.0 1 1,267.56 1,122.65 44,297.22 

All~ Ina fo r li'Hd e recelvnblcs oulslilndlnans nt 3 Jst M1a rch 2023 
Particluars OuLSturullng for following period~ I~ om due dutes ofpuvmcnt 

Undlt<puled trade rccoriynblos·considurcd good. 
Undisputed trade receivables-which have significant increase in 
credit risk . 
Undisputed trade receivables-credit impaired. 
Disputed trade receivables-considered ~~;ood. 
Disputed trade receivables-which have si11;nificant increase in credit 
riRk_ 

Disputed trade receivables-credit impaired. 
Less: Provision fordoubtfull debts-credit impaired 
Total 

NOTE 6 : Cash and Cash E uivalen ts 

Particluars 

Bank balances 
h1 current accounts 
In unpaid dividend accounts 

Cash on hand 

Less than 6 
Not due 

months 
8.494.53 

. -
- . 
. 

~.895.38 38,166.53 

- . 
- . 

13,389.91 38,166.!13 

Fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months 
Total 

6 months-1 
1-2 years 2- 3 years 

vear 

- - -
. - -

651.17 1,267.56 976.33 

- - . 
- - . 

651.17 1,267.56 976.33 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

701.96 
16.35 
0.76 

719.07 

More than3 
Total 

vears 
8,494.53 

. 
-

141i32 46.10.~.79 

. 

. -
146.32 54,597.82 

As at 
March 31. 2023 

1,202.95 
16.35 
20.58 

1,239.88 
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NOTE 7 · Other Bank Balances 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31. 2024 March 31. 2023 
Fixed deposits with remaining maturity less than 12 months 1.747.47 8,047.05 
Total 1,747.47 8,047.05 

NOTE 8: Current Loans 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31. 2024 March 31.2023 
Loans to employees - 19.10 
Total - 19.10 

NOTE 9 : Other Current Financial Assets 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31.2024 March 31, 2023 
Fixed deposits other than Banks - 895.00 
Security deposits 15.90 239.38 
Interest accrued - 76.35 
Total 15.90 1,210.73 
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NOTE 10: Current Tax Assets (Net) 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31. 2024 March 31,2023 
Advance income tax (net of provisions) 346.86 280.84 
Total 346.86 280.84 

NOTE 11 : Other Current Assets 

Particluars 
As at As at 

March 31. 2024 March 31, 2023 
Prepaid expenses 3.44 97.15 
Advance to staff 5.06 2.64 
Balances with Government authorities 5,870.22 6,954.45 
Miscellaneous Expenses (to the extent not written ot) - 58.59 
Advance to suppliers 40.06 
Total 5,918.78 7,112.83 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
( ~ in Lakh unless otheJWise slated) 

NOTE 12 : EOUrrY SHARE CA Prt'AL 

Particulars 

Author lNCtl 
9,62,70,000 F.t juity shares nff1.00 each 
46,65,600 Pref<.ll'cnce shares o ffO. I 0 (Tc11 pnlsc) cnch 
1,1 O.OO, O(JOI'rcf.:ren~e shares Qn'10.00 ench 
Tntnl 
Lsstwd, subl;crlbcd and fu lly pn ld-up 

8,57,68,064 Equity shares oH2.00 cnch tully Jlnid (l'r.:ViotoR Y~u· 

: 8,57,68,064 Equity lmrC$ orn.oo c.1ch fully 1mid 
) 

Total 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

1,925.40 1.925.40 
4.67 4.67 

1,100.00 1,100.00 
3,030.07 3,030.07 

1,715.36 1,715.36 
1,715.36 1,715.36 

Reconciliation of the number or shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end or the reporting period: 

As at As at 
Particulars l\1itrch 31 2024 Mnrch 31 , 2023 

No. In lnkh '! rn htkh No. in lakh ~In lakh 
A l the beginning or the Period 857.68 1,715.36 649.76 1,299.52 
Add : Preferential allotment-Rights Issue - - 207.92 415.84 

Oul'>lundht l! at the entl of th e period 857.68 1,715.36 857.68 1,715.36 

Terms I rlaht s atwc h ~t l to equity sluu·e,q 
11oc company has only nc claiiS of equity fthares having a par value of ~2.00 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. 

1n tltc event of liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets ofthe company,after distribution of 
all preferentlo l amounts. 

Tite distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by shareholders. 

c) Oclulls of Shareholders holding more t han 5% of Equity shnres: 
As at As at 

Name of Shareholder March31 20H March 31,2023 
Holdlnl!.% No. in lakh Holdinl!. 0/o No. in lakh 

I. 1\tul .IIMkMuu adu~ M~htn 20.35% 174.,4 20.35% 174.54 

2. Dhn vc:sh I l:arkinh ndnn Mchtn 20.35% 174.54 20.35% 174.54 

J. 1\iny fl:orklahandas Mehta 1.95% 16.69 1.95% 16.69 

cl) Olsd o.sur•c o r slt:trcholding or rromot~rs: 

Dl I I 0 4 ,\C 1,1surc or share hold na or promoters as at 3 1s t Murch 2 2 
As at As at 

Name of Shareholder March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

Holding% No. in lakh Holdina% No. In lakh 

I. Atul Hn rkislm udas Mehtn 20.35% 174.54 20.35% 174.54 

2. Bhavesh Harkishandas Mehta 20.35% 174.54 20.35% 174.54 

3. A!nY llarki shnndns Mehta 1.95% 16.69 1.95% 16.69 

I lsclosure or ~hnreholdhll! ur promoters as at 31st Mur d t l ) 023 
A~ at Asnt 

Name ol' Shar•hnlll~r Morch 31, 2023 Muo ch 31, 2022 

Hnllllnl!.% No. in lakh Holding% No. in lakh 

1. Atul Harkishandas Mehtn 2035% 174.54 23.02% 149.5'1 

2. Bhavesh Harkishandas Mehta 20.35% 174.54 23.02% 149.54 

3. Ajny Harkishandas Mehta 1.95% 16.69 12.30% 79.94 

NOTI~ t3 : OTIIER EOUHY 

Particulars 
As at As at 

March 31 2024 March 31. 2023 

n) C.1pital reserve 134.84 134.84 

b) Cllpilnl redemption reserve 129.72 129.72 

t) Securi ties pn:miurn reserve 7,411.41 7,411.41 

d) General rcsilrvc 35.36 35.36 

c) Foreign C UtTcncy Tmn.•lation Reserve 
I) 11~chn ngc dif!"ercncu in translating the fi nnnciol 

of a foreign operation 
Baianc~ at the beginning of the vear (20.58 ) (24.25 

Add : Chnn~es in J·orciwo c ur~ncv translation reserve 1.01 3.67 

Balance at the end of the year (19.57) (20.58 

e) Retained Earnings: 
On lance at the bt:ginning of the year (650.62) 19,528.53 

Add: Profit for the year (37.477.19) (19.984,06 

Add: Other Comprehensiw Income (48.60) (65.14) 

Loss: D ividend on Equity shares - (1 29.95) 

Balance as at the end or the year (38,176.41) (650.62) 

Toll• I ~~lESh' t-.... (30,484.65) 7,040.13 

~~ ~ 
V. IP REGII . MO 't-I (.) IBBII IP~·OG 11 ... ) 
-tr 1p .p016971 .... 

~t0\1·1010 ~ ,uu .:;:-
'l'Ncy pp,Ofc't.e; 

-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(~in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 

NOTE 14 C B : ,urrent OITI)Wm~ 

Pa•·ticluars 

Secured 
Loans Repayable on Demand: 

From Banks 
From Others 

Unsecured: 
From related parties 
From others 

Total 

As at As at 
Maa·ch 31 , 2024 March 31, 2023 

54,252.97 38,917.32 
3,654.05 4,213 .07 

3,265.40 3,265.40 
4 ,464.50 3 606.00 

65,636.92 50,001 .79 
The company has defaulted on repayment of loans and 1nterest dunng the year. 

NOTE 15: Trade Pllyobles 

Particlua l'S 
As at As at 

Ma rch 31 2024 March 31 2023 
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 
enlerpri ses 28,740.29 33,392.39 
T otal 28,740.29 33,392.39 

A i li d ~gc nv; m· tra c paya bl 1es outstanc mg as at 31 t M I 2024 s ai'C I 
Particluars Outstanding for follo,ving peaiods from due dates 

Not due 
Less than 1 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
Morethan3 

Total 
year vears 

MSME - - - -
Others - 28,740.29 - - 28,740.29 
Disputed dues -MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues -Others - - - - -

Total - - 28,740.29 - - 28,740.29 

Ae:eing for tnde payablcs outst:mdi'lll.!: as at 31st Mardi 2023 
rarticluat'S Outstandin e: for following pm·iods fro111 due dntcs 

Not due 
Lessthan1 

1 -2 years 
year 

MSME - -
OU1crs 33,392.39 -
Disputed dues -MSME - - . 
Disputed dues -Others - - -
Total - 33,392.39 -

NOTE 16 · Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Pnrticluars 

Unpaid dividends 
Security Deposits 
Earnest Money Deposits 
Other payables 
Total 

NOTE 17 · Other Current Liabilities 

Particluars 

Statutory Dues 
Advances from customers 
Total 

OT E 18 : Current Provisions 

Particluars 

Provision for gratuity 
Totnl 

2-3 years 
Morethan3 

Total 

-
. 
-
-
. 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

16.38 

-
300.00 

1,089.69 
1,406.07 

As at 
March 31,2024 

5.90 
25 .25 
31.15 

As at 
March 31 2024 

years 

-
. 33,392.39 
- . 
- -
- 33,392.39 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

16 .38 
10.00 

-
1,493.57 
1,519.95 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

134.98 
50.33 

185.31 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

300.53 
300.53 

120



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(~ in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 

NOTE 19 ·REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Particulars 

(a) Sale of Products 
Computer Components & Others 

Total (a) 

(b) Sale of services 
Product support services 
Total (b) 

Total 

NOTE20:0THERINCOME 

Particulars 

Interest from bank deposits 
l ntcrcst from others 
Rent Income 
Miscellaneous income 
Gain on sale of Property, plant and Equipment 
Totnl 

NOTE 21 ·PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE 

Particulars 

Computer Components & Others (Net of Returns) 
Less : purchase Returns out of Opening Stock 
Total 

As at As at 
March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023 

2,493.07 372,618.40 

2,493.07 372,618.40 

. 1,330.07 

- 1,330.07 

2,493.07 373,948.47 

As at As at 
M11rch 31, 2024 Mm·cb 31, 2023 

66.19 469.93 
44.94 93.09 
37.46 35.92 

- 3.77 
0.13 -

148.72 602.71 

As at As at 
March 31 2024 March 31, 2023 

2,225.64 342,344.37 
-3786.52 -

(1,560.88) 342,344.37 

NOTE 22 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN­
PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE 

P11a·ticulars 

(a) Stocks at the end of the year 
Stock-in-trade 
Totnl (a) 

Less : 
(b) Stocks at beginning of the year 
Stock-in-trade 
Totnl (b) 

(Increase) 1 Decrease in stocks 

NOTE 23 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 

Particulars 

Salaries. wages and bonus 
Contribution to provident and other funds 

loratuit 
Staff welfare 
Total 

NOTE 24 : FINANCE COSTS 

Particulars 

Interest on borrowings (at amortised cost) 

Total 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

9,359.07 
9,359.07 

16,735.38 
16,735.38 

7,376.31 

As at 
March 31. 2024 

585.36 
9.47 

-
3.01 

597.84 

As at 
March 31. 2024 

4,812.86 

4,812.86 

A~ nt 
March31, 2023 

16,735.38 
16,735.38 

43,697.63 
43,697.63 

26,962.25 

As at 
March 31, 2023 

3,210.91 
60.86 

116.98 
55.16 

3,443.91 

As at 
March 31 2023 

7,379.13 

7,379.13 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
( ~ in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 
NOTE 25 · OTHER EXPENSES - . 

Pm·ticulars 

Rent and compensation 
Power & fuel 
Rates and taxes 
Insurance 
Payments to the statutorv auditors: 

a) Audit fees 
b) Tax matters 
c) Other matters 

Expenditure on Corporate Social Reponsibility 
Net exchange rate difference-Loss 
Miscellaneous expenses 
Impairment of Debtors 
Miscellaneous expenses Wtitten off 
Bank Charges 
Freight Charges 
Legal & Professional Charges 
Printing & Stationery 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Security Charges 
Business Promotion Expenses 
CIRP Costs 
Total 

NOTE26 E I I : - xccptionn terns 

PaJ'ticulars 

Vendor oltti ms adjusted 
Difference in claims by bank & financial institution 
One Time Setllumcnt with lenders 
Total 

NOTE 27:- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

As at As at 
Murch 31 2024 Murch 31 2023 

275.20 757.73 
4.82 87.42 

186.97 -
23.44 200.24 

14.96 16.50 
. 2.00 
- 1.50 
. 16.00 

15.72 10.83 
56.85 696.56 

- 8,392.70 
58.59 -
63.50 1,720.21 

231.90 462.21 
149.88 876.99 
50.82 316.51 
61.70 345.08 
30.16 140.44 
68.64 196.04 

142.85 -
1,436.00 14,238.96 

As at As at 
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 

29,362.43 . 
474.86 . 

(2,771.41 -
27,065.88 -

The disputed demands for taxes and other matters amounts as of the reporting period ends are respectively 
as follows: 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31-03-2024 31-03-2023 
f:l aim~ fllliLin lll thl! C unt(lflhl' not aclmowlccl~:~!l iU d~llb~ 
DbvuteJ Jemamls in respect of VAT /Custom Uuty 1,334.72 1,334.72 
Disputed demands in respect of Income Tax 6,554.45 6,554.45 
(Rased on legal opinion, the Company does not feel any liability will 
~nd hence no provtsion has been made in the acco unt s.) 

The Company does not envisage any likely reimbursements in respect of the above. 

The above matters are currently being considered by the tax authorities and the Company expects the 
judgment will be in its favour and has therefore, not recognised the provision in relation to these claims. 
Future cash outflow in respect of above will be determined only on receipt of judgement I decision pending 
with tax authorities. The potential undiscounted amount of total payments for taxes that the Company 
could be required to make ifthere was an adverse decision related to these disputed demands of regulators 
as of the date reporting period ends are as illustrated above. 

NOTE 28:- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS 
Funded Scheme 
a) Defined Benefit Plans: 
Gratuity 

Due to the circumstances as stated in Note 1, in the previous year 2022-23, the Company had provided for 
Gratuity for all eligible employees as payable as on 31.03.2023 up to the date of relieving of the said 
eligible employees. Further, during the cmrent financial year 2023-24, no provision for gratuity paybale 
has been made. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(All amounts are in Rs. in Lakh unless otherwise stated) 

Note 29 
Segment Reporting 
The Company operates only in one reportable segment. 

Note 30 
Lease arrangements 

The Company procures office premises for its branches under operating lease 

agreements that are renewable on a periodic basis at the option of both lessor and 
lessee. The initial tenure of the lease is below 12 months. The lease rentals 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year are Rs.275.20 lakh 
(previous year Rs.757.73 lakh). The contingent rent recognised in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss for the year is Rs.nil (previous year Rs.nil). 

NOTE 31- DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING 
STANDARD (lnd AS) 33 EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 
Face value of equity share (in Rs.) 2.00 2.00 
Weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding (in Nos) 85.768.064 71.185.001 
Profit for the year (Rs. in Lakh) (37.525.79) (20.049.20) 

Weighted average earnings per share (basic 
(43.75) (28.16) 

and diluted) (in Rs.) 

NOTE 32 Capital management 

Risk Management 

The primary objective of Capital Management of the Company is to maximise 
Shareholder value. The Company monitors capital using Debt-Equity ratio which is 
total debt divided by total equity. For the purposes of Capital Management. the 
Company considers the following components of its Balance Sheet to manage 
capital: 

Total equity includes General reserve. Retained earnings. Shan: capital, Security 
premiUm. Total debt mcludes current debt plus non-current debt less cash and clsh 
equivalents & other Bank balances. 

Particulars As at 31103/202-' As at 31103/2023 

Total debt 65.636.92 50.001.79 
Less: Cash and cash equivalents & Other Bank 

balances 2.466.54 9.286.93 
Net Debt 63,170.38 40,714.86 
Total equity (28. 769.29) 8.755.49 
Debt-Equity ratio (2.20) 4.65 

·. 
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NOTE 33 Related Party Disclosures, as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 (Ind AS 24) 
are given below: 

A. Relationships -

Category 1: 
Subsidiaries: 
Compuage Infocom (S) Pte Ltd 

Category II: Jointly Controlled Entity: NA 

Category III: 
Key Management Personnel (KMP) 
Atul H.Mehta 

Bhavesh H.Mehta 

Hasti Pal a (w.e.f. 29-03-2022 to 30-03-2023) 

Non-Executive Directors 
G.S. Ganesh (Resigned w.e.f. 14-03-2023) 

Suspended Director 

Suspended Director 

Company Secretary 

Vijay Agarwal (Resigned w.e.f. 29-03-2023) 
Fatima Hussain (Resigned w.e.f. 14-03-2023) 
Heta1 Kudecha (w.e.f. 07-02-2022 to 29-03-2023) 
Virendra Bhatt (w.e.f 25-02-2021 to 02-05-2023) 

Category IV: 
Others (Close family member of KMP and Entities in which the KMP or close family member of 

Fa1guni A. Mehta 

Forum B. Mehta 
Ajay H. Mehta 
Trillizo Holdings Ltd. 
Pristine Care Products Pvt. Ltd. 

T ransact ions with the related parties: 

Particulars of transactions 

Interest Paid to: 
Atul H.Mehta 

Bhavesh II.Mehta 

Falguni A. Mehta 

Forum B. lvlehu.t 

Ajav H. Mehta 

Remuneration Paid to: 

Atul H.Mehta 

Bhavesh H.Mehta 

Hasti Pal a (w .e.f. 29-03-2022 to 30-03-2023) 

Sitting fees to Non-F.xecutivll Director~ 

Yijay Agarwal (Resigned w.e.f 29-03-2023) 

Yirendra Bhatt 

Hetal Kudecha (w.e.f 07-02-2022 & Resigned w.e.f 
29-03-2023) 

Rent Paid to: 

Wife of Atul H. Mehta 

Wife of Bhavesh H. Mehta 

Brother of Atul H. Mehta and Bhavesh H. Mehta 

Entity in which close family member of Kl'v·IP has significant 

Entity in which close family member of KMP has significant 

For the year ended For the year ended 

31103/2024 Jl/03/2023 

- GO.~ I 

- 32.50 

- 2.66 

4.01 

- 19.12 

- 120.00 

- 120.00 

- 4.19 

- 6.00 

- 6.00 

- 7.00 
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ITrillizo Holdings Ltd. 1s.oo I 

Balances du from/to U1c related pa1·ties: 

Particulars of transactions As at 31103/2024 As at 31/03/2023 
Outstanding payables: 
Atu I H.Mehta I ,714.24 1,714.24 
Bhavesh H.Mehta 1,551.16 1,551.16 
Compuage Infocom (S) Pte Ltd 250.78 250.78 

Loan Taken from : 
Atul H.Mehta 880.00 
Bhavesh H.Mehta 358.00 

Liabilities Taken over : 

Atul H.Mehta 1,050.00 
Bhavesh H.Mehta 1,050.00 

Loan Repaid to : 

Atul H.Mehta - 1,712.29 
Bhavesh H.Mehta - 1,228.00 

Forum B. Mehta - 67.23 
Falguni A. Mehta . 44.56 
Ajay H. Mehta - 1.152.92 
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NOTE 34: Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise 

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 to whom the company owes dues on account of principal amount together with interest and 
accordingly no additional disclosures have been made. 

The above information regarding Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such 
parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. This has been relied upon by 
the auditors. 

NOTE35: 
Valuation of Imports calculated on C.LF. basis for One Year period ended 31st March 2024 is f NIL (Previous year 
~ 13,832.10Lakh). 

NOTE 36: CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENDITURE 

Particular Current Period 
Previous 
Period 

a) Amount required to be spend by the company during the year - 67.77 

b) Actual amount spent by the com_J>afl}'_ duri!![ the _year - 16.00 
i) Construction/acquisition of anv asset -
ii) On purposes other than (i) above -

Contrubution to NGO's - 16.00 
Contrubution to Companies own projects -

Total amount spent in cash - -
c) Short fall at the end of the year - (51.77) 
d) Total of the previos years shortfall - -

e) Reason of shortfall NA 
Liquidity 

ISSUe 
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NOTE 37:Ratios 

Particulars Numerator Denominator 

Current Ratio (times) l•l Current Assets Current Liabilities 

Debt Equity Ratio (times) lbl Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (times) lcl Earning available for Debt Service Debt Service 

Return of Equity (ROE) (%)!dl Net Profit after Taxes Avef3ge Shareholders Equity 

Inventory Turnover Ratio (times) (el COGS Aver3ge Inventory 

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (times) 111 Revenue t-om Operations Average Trade Receivable 

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (times) (gJ COGS Average Trade Payables 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio (times) lhl Revenue Average Working Captial 

Net Profit Ratio(%) (il Net Profit after Taxes RevEnue from Operations 

Return on Capital Employed(%) m Profit before lrterest & Taxes Total Assets-Current Liabilities 
----- --- -- - - - -- -

(a)- Reduction in current assets coupled with increase in current liabilities has resulted in a decline in this ratio. 

(b)- Reduction in shareholders equity, due to loss has resulted ina decline in this ratio. 

(c)- Increase in loss during the year has resulted in decline ir this ratio. 

(d)- Increase in loss during the year has resulted in decline in this ratio. 

(e)- Reduction in cost of goods sold has resulted in a decline in this ratio. 

(f)- Reduction in revenue from operations has resulted in a decline in this ratio. 

(g) - Reduction in cost of goods sold has resulted in a decline in this ratio. 

(h)- Reduction in revenue, has resulted in reduction in ratio. 

(i)- lnc_r.ease in loss during the year has resulted in decli1e in this ratio. 

(j)- Increase in loss during the year has resulted in decli1e in this ratio. 

Current Previous 
Variance 

Period Period 

0.65 1.05 -38.10% 

(2.28) 5.77 -139.51% 

(0.59) -1.04 -43.27% 

374.51% -119.21% -414.16% 

0.45 12.22 -96.32% 

0.05 7.01 -99.28% 

0.19 10.96 -98.29% 

(0.17) 26.12 -100.65%1 

I 

-1503.25% -5.34% -28050.80% ; 

I 

113.07% -145.58% -177.67%1 
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Note 38 Going Concern: 

The management of Compuage Infocom Limited had prepared and reviewed the financial statements for the year ended 31 ' 1 March 
2024.These financial statements are presented with assumption that company will continue its operation as going concern and it 
has ability to meet its financial obligation and liabilities in normal course of business. 

As outlined in the accompanying financial statements and related notes to accounts, the company has faced significant challenges 
during financial year under review. These challenges include liquidity constraints, disruption in supply chain, difficulties in debt 
collection, and ongoing working capital issue and undergoing Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under Insolvency 
& Bankruptcy Code, 2016. These factors have collectively resulted in financial stress, as retlected in tinancial statements. 

Subsequently, a petition C.P. (IB) 329/MB/2023 was ftled by Plus Plus Engaugement Services Pvt Ltd under section 7 oflnsolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ('IBC') against Compuage Infocom Limited ("Corporate Debtor") for the default in payment of INR 
l ,68,57,123/- (Rupees One Crore Sixty-Eight Lacs Fifty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Three Only). The Hon 'ble NCL T. 
Mumbai Bench admitted the petition and ordered initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process in respect of the Corporate 
Debtor on November 02, 2023. The Hon'ble Bench in the same order appointed Mr. Arun Kapoor as the Interim Resolution 
Professional ('IRP'). Thereafter, Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench has passed an order dated 29.04.2024 (Order received on 
09.05 .2024), for the replacement of Resolution Professional and appointed Mr. Gajesh Labhchand Jain (Registration no. IBBI/IPA-
001/IP-P-01697/2019-2020/12588) as Resolution Professional ("RP") under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("Code") 
in matter of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of M/s Compuage Infocom Limited. 

Under Section 20 of the Code, it is incumbent upon the Resolution Professional to manage the operations of the Company as a 
going concern upon initiation of CIRP and the financial statements which have been prepared on going concern basis have been 
considered by the Resolution Professional accordingly . It may be noted that the Resolution Professional has also not signed 
the said financial statements of the subsidiary since it is not within the scope of IBC, 2016 as Insolvency has been 
triggered upon the Holding Company and is not responsible for any activities of the said subsidiary company. 

Pending outcome of CIRP proceedings, the said financial statements of the company for the Financial Year ended on 31 ' 1 March 
2024 have been prepared on going concern basis. 

Note 39 

As mentioned in note 38 above, the Company was admitted under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process, vide Order No CP 

(IB) 329/MB/2023 dated 02.11.2023 as part of the Corporate Insolvency Process, the Creditors of the Company were called upon 

to submit their claim~ to the Interim Resolution Profe$s ional (IRP) in terms of the applicable provisions of the Insolvenc:y & 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC). Claim submitted by creditors are being compiled and verified by the IRP and updated status is 

uploaded on the IBC portal. 

The order dated 02.11 .2023 imposes moratorium, in accordance with section 14 of the Code. and no interest is serviced during the 
CIRP period on the Loan outstanding as of the CIRP commencement date. The balances of financial creditors in the books have 
been adjusted to match the claims submitted by them. The overall obligations and liabilities including interest on loans and the 
principal amount of loans shall be determined upon the successful reso lution of the Company. Pending tina! outcome of the CIRP. 
no accounting impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of excess or short claims or non-receipt of claims for 
operational and financial creditors. Hence, consequential impact. if any. is currently not ascertainable and we are unable to 
comment on possible financial impact of the same. 
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